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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-K

(Mark One)
[x] ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 or 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
For the fiscal year ended December 31, 2014
OR
O TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 or 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

Commission file number 1-815

E. . DU PONT DE NEMOURS AND COMPANY

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its chaetr)

DELAWARE 51-0014090
(State or Other Jurisdiction of Incorporation or Or ganization) (I.R.S. Employer Identification No.)
1007 Market Street
Wilmington, Delaware 19898
(Address of principal executive offices)
Registrant's telephone number, including area code302-774-1000

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) dfie Act

(Each class is registered on the New York Stock Elxange, Inc.):
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Common Stock ($.30 par value)
Preferred Stock
(without par value-cumulative)
$4.50 Series
$3.50 Series
No securities are registered pursuant to Section 1&) of the Act.
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Yes[x No O
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Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) kas filed all reports required to be filed by Sectia 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act
1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such siiter period that the registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to st
filing requirements for the past 90 days. Yedxl No O

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has gsbmitted electronically and posted on its corporatéNeb site, if any, every Interactive Dat
File required to be submitted and posted pursuantd Rule 405 of Regulation SF (§232.405 of this chapter) during the preceding2months (or for suct
shorter period that the registrant was required tosubmit and post such files). Yedxl No O

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquenfilers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation SK is not contained herein, and will not be containe,
to the best of registrant's knowledge, in definitie proxy or information statements incorporated by eference in Part Il of this Form 10K or any
amendment to this Form 10-K. O

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is alarge accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, or anon-accelerated filer. See definition ¢
"accelerated filer and large accelerated filer" inRule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act.

Large accelerated filer Accelerated filer O Non-accelerated filer O Smaller reporting company O

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is ashell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Act) Yes O No

The aggregate market value of voting stock held byonaffiliates of the registrant (excludes outstandig shares beneficially owned by directors ar
officers and treasury shares) as of June 30, 20as approximately $59.9 billion .

As of January 30, 2015, 905,414,000 shares (exclsi@¥,041,000 shares of treasury stock) of the comrmyéss common stock, $0.3@ar value, were
outstanding.
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Information pertaining to certain Items in Partdfithis report is incorporated by reference totipos of the company's definitive 2015 Anr
Meeting Proxy Statement to be filed within 120 dajter the end of the year covered by this Annuapdt on Form 10k, pursuant t
Regulation 14A (the Proxy).




Part |
ITEM 1. BUSINESS

DuPont was founded in 1802 and was incorporatékiaw are in 1915. Today, DuPont is creating higitewth and higher value by
extending the compang’leadership in agriculture and nutrition, streegihg and growing capabilities in advanced matergadd leveragir
cross-company skills to develop a world-leading-tigsed industrial business. Through these strafggicties, DuPont is helping custom
find solutions to capitalize on areas of growinglgll demand — enabling more, safer, nutritious fa@oeating high-performance, casffective
energy efficient materials for a wide range of isttlies; and increasingly delivering renewably sedrbio-based materials and fuelstal
worldwide employment at December 31, 2Q1as about 63,000 people. The company has opesaitioabout 90 countries worldwide
62 percent of consolidated net sales are made stomers outside the United States of America (U.See Note 20 to the Consolide
Financial Statements for additional details onltization of the company's sales and property.

Subsidiaries and affiliates of DuPont conduct maotufring, seed production or selling activities aae are distributors of produ
manufactured by the company. As a science and dtémiy based company, DuPont competes on a varfeigctors such as product qua
and performance or specifications, continuity gfy, price, customer service and breadth of protine, depending on the characteristic
the particular market involved and the product emvige provided. Most products are marketed pritpdhrough the company's sales fo
although in some regions, more emphasis is placeshtes throughistributors. The company utilizes numerous supplas well as intern
sources to supply a wide range of raw materialeygn supplies, services and equipment. To ensuaéadility, the company maintai
multiple sources for fuels and many raw materialsluding hydrocarbon feedstocks. Large volume pases are generally procured ul
competitively priced supply contracts.

In June 2014, DuPont announced its global, nydér initiative to redesign its global organizatiamd operating model to reduce costs
improve productivity and agility across all busises and functions. DuPont commenced a restrugtynlen to realign and rebalance ¢
function support, enhance operational efficienayd & reduce residual costs associated with tharagpn of its Performance Chemic
segment. As a result, during the year ended DeceBihe2014 a préax charge of $562 million was recorded. Additiodetails related to tt
plan can be found in Item 7, Management's Discasaia Analysis of Financial Condition and Resuft©perations, on page 19 of this re|
and Note 3 to the Consolidated Financial Statements

In October 2013, DuPont announced that it interalsdparate its Performance Chemicals segment thrauty.S. tax-free spioff to
shareholders, subject to customary closing conditioThe company expects to complete the separabont mid2015. Additional detai
related to the separation can be found in Item @n&gement's Discussion and Analysis of Financiald@on and Results of Operations,
page 19 of this report and Note 2 to the Consddi&tinancial Statements.

In third quarter 2012, the company entered int@fndive agreement to sell its Performance Coatihgsiness (which represented a repor
segment). In accordance with generally accepteduating principles in the U.S. (GAAP), the resufderformance Coatings are presente
discontinued operations and, as such, have bedndextfrom continuing operations and segment redattall periods presented. On Febrt
1, 2013, the sale of Performance Coatings was el

Business Segments

The company consists of 12 businesses which amegaigd into 7 reportable segments based on sigtGtaromic characteristics, the natur
the products and production processes, ws®-markets, channels of distribution and regwagmvironment. The company's report:
segments are Agriculture, Electronics & Communaratj Industrial Biosciences, Nutrition & Health,rféemance Chemicals, Performa
Materials and Safety & Protection. Vitérfluoroelastomer products (Vitoh) will be included in the Performance Chemicals safian ani
therefore the results are reported within Perforrea@hemicals. Vitoff was previously reported within Performance Matsridlhe compar
includes certain embryonic businesses not includebe reportable segments, such asqu@mercial programs, and nonaligned busines:
Other. The earnings from the previous Pharmacdsitgegment are insignificant in 2014 and therefbeeresults are reported within Ot}
Additional information with respect to business megt results is included in Item 7, Management'sc8sion and Analysis of Finan
Condition and Results of Operations, on page 2hisfreport and Note 21 to the Consolidated Firedrigiatements.

Agriculture

Agriculture businesses, DuPont Pioneer (Pioneat)RuiPont Crop Protection (Crop Protection), levertige company's technology, custo
relationships and industry knowledge to improvedhantity, quality and safety of the global fooghgly and the global production agricult
industry. Land available for worldwide agricultugoduction is increasingly limited so productiomwgth will need to be achieved principe
through improving crop yields and productivity ratlthan through increases in planted area. The estgrbusinesses deliver a broad port
of products and services that are specificallyeted to achieve gains in crop yields and produgtivincluding Pioneef brand seed produt
and wellestablished brands of insecticides, fungicideslardicides. Research and development focuses enalgimg technology to incre:
grower productivity and enhance the value of graind oilseeds through improved seed traits, supeged germplasm and effective us
insecticides, herbicides and fungicides. Agric@taccounted for approximately 50 percent of the camsatotal research and developn
expense in 2014.



Sales of the company's products in this segmenaffeeted by the seasonality of global agricultararketsand weather patterns. Sales
earnings performance in the Agriculture segmentsagaificantly stronger in the first versus secdmalf of the year reflecting the north
hemisphere planting season. As a result of theosehsature of its business, Agriculture's invewntisr at its highest level at the end of
calendar year and is sold down in the first andsdauarters. Trade receivables in the Agriculsggment are at a low point at yeard an
increase through the northern hemisphere sellingmseto peak at the end of the second quarter.

Pioneer is a world leader in developing, producamgl marketing corn hybrids and soybean varietieelwhmprove the productivity ai
profitability of its customers. Additionally, Pioaedevelops, produces and markets canola, sunfleeeghum, inoculants, wheat and rice
the world's population grows and the middle clagzaads, the need for crops for animal feed, fodofukls and industrial uses continue
increase. The business competes with other seeglandbiotechnology companies. Pioneer seed saheginted to 22 percent, 23 percent
21 percent of the company's total consolidatedsakess for the years ended December 31, 2014, 20 2@ 2, respectively.

Pioneer's research and development focuses orratiteg high yielding germplasm with value addedppietary and/or licensed native ¢
biotechnology traits with local environment andviez expertise. Pioneer uniquely develops integrpteducts for specific regional applicat
based on local product advancement and testingegbtoduct concepts. Research and developmerisiargna requires longrm commitmer
of resources, extensive regulatory efforts andabaltations, partnerships and business arrangerteestsccessfully bring products to mar
To protect its investment, the business employsutieeof patents covering germplasm and native &tddhnology traits in accordance v
country laws. Pioneer holds multiple loterm biotechnology trait licenses from third pastaes a normal course of business. The biotechn
traits licensed by Pioneer from third parties apatained in a variety of Pioneer crops, includirgnchybrids and soybean varieties.
majority of Pioneers corn hybrids and soybean varieties sold to custsroontain biotechnology traits licensed fromdlparties under the
long term licenses.

Pioneer is actively pursuing the development obimations for corn hybrids, soybean varieties, cansunflower, wheat and rice basec
market assessments of the most valuable oppogsnlii corn seeds, programs include innovationglfought and nitrogen efficiency, ins
protection and herbicide tolerance. In soybean segegrams include products with enhanced esalvalue, herbicide tolerance and in
protection.

Pioneer has seed production facilities locatedutjnout the world. Seed production is performedatliyeby the business or contracted v
independent growers and conditioners. Pioneerldyatni produce seeds primarily depends upon weatbaditions and availability of reliak
contract growers.

Pioneer markets and sells seed product primarijeurthe Pioneef brand but also sells and distributes productszirilj additional brar
names. Pioneer promotes its products through nhelltiarketing channels around the world. In the @rd soybean markets of the U.S. (
Belt, Pioneer brand products are sold primarily through a spéemdl force of independent sales representativessid@uiof North Americi
Pioneer's products are marketed through a netwisllisidiaries, joint ventures and independent peed-distributors.

Crop Protection serves the global production agticel industry with crop protection products foelfl crops such as wheat, corn, soybeatr
rice; specialty crops such as fruit, nut, vine aedetables; and natrop segments, including range and pasture manageRenciple cro
protection products are weed control, disease abatrd insect control offerings for foliar applicat or as a seed treatment. Crop Prote
products are marketed and sold to growers and etherusers through a network of wholesale distoitsuand crop input retailers. The s
growth of the business' insect control portfolideéd by DuPonf™ Rynaxypyr® insecticide, a product that is used across a braage of cor
agricultural crops.

The major commodities, raw materials and supplegHe Agriculture segment include: benzene dexieat other aromatics and carbamic
related intermediates, corn and soybean seedst iosetrol products, natural gas and seed treasnent

Agriculture segment sales outside the U.S. accauiate54 percent of the segment's total sales i120

Electronics & Communicatior

Electronics & Communications (E&C) is a leading ligr of differentiated materials and systems footovoltaics (PV), consumer electron
displays and advanced printing that enable supgeoiormance and lower total cost of ownershipdaestomers. The segment leverage:
company's strong materials and technology basarget attractive growth opportunities in PV materigircuit and semiconductor fabricat
and packaging materials, display materials, packpgjraphics, and injet printing. In the growing PV market, E&C contesito be a
industrydeading innovator and supplier of metallizationtpasand backsheet materials that improve the effigi and lifetime of solar cells ¢
solar modules. Solar modules, which are made wgolair cells and other materials, are installedeioegate power. DuPont is a leading gl
supplier of materials to the PV industry.

In the consumer electronics markets, E&C mateadls$ value across multiple devices, with growth ehivargely by smart phones and tab
The segment has a portfolio of materials for semdctor fabrication and packaging, as well as imtiee materials for circuit applications,
address critical needs of electronic component dendce manufacturers. In packaging graphics, E&@ igading supplier of flexograpl
printing systems, including Cyrélphotopolymer plates and platemaking systems. Theent is investing in new products to strengthe
market leadership position in advanced printingkats. The segment also holds a leadership positibtack-pigmented inks and is develop
new color-pigmented inks for network printing applions. In the displays market, E&C has develogadtionprocess technology, whict



licenses, and a growing range of materials fowaatiatrix organic light emitting diode (AMOLED) &lision displays.

The major commodities, raw materials and supple<ER.C include: block cgolymers, copper, difluoroethane, hydroxylamineydianiline
polyester film, precious metals and pyromellitiarydride.

E&C segment sales outside the U.S. accounted fpe8&&nt of the segment's total sales in 2014.

Industrial Bioscience

Industrial Biosciences is a leader in developind aranufacturing a broad portfolio of bii@msed products. The segment's enzymes add
and functionality to processes and products acadssad range of markets such as animal nutriletergents, food manufacturing, eth:
production and industrial applications. The ressltcost and process benefits, better product pedoce and improved environmel
outcomes. Industrial Biosciences also makes DuPWsorona® PTT renewably sourced polymer for use in carpetapphrel fibers.

The segment includes a joint venture with Tate &eLjLC, DuPont Tate & Lyle Bio Products Company,Lto produce BioPDOM 1,2
propanediol using a proprietary fermentation andfigation process. BioPDOM is the key building block for DuPorit* Sorona® PTT
polymer.

The major commodities, raw materials and supplbestfe Industrial Biosciences segment include:pietiealic acid, processed grains (incluc
dextrose and glucose), and glycols.

Industrial Biosciences segment sales outside tBe &tcounted for 57 percent of the segment'sdatak in 2014,

Nutrition & Health

Nutrition & Health offers a wide range of sustailggtbic-based ingredients and advanced molecular diagresititions, providing innovati
solutions for specialty food ingredients, food itign, health and safety. The segment's produattisris include the wide-range of DuPdht
Danisco® food ingredients such as cultures and notably HoWarobiotics, emulsifiers, texturants, natural sweete such as Xivi& anc
Supro® soybased food ingredients. These ingredients holdingatharket positions based on industry leading vwation, knowledge ar
experience, relevant product portfolios and clpagnering with the world's food manufacturers.iiion & Health serves various end marl
within the food industry including dairy, bakeryeat and beverage segments. Nutrition & Health kasarch, production and distribui
operations around the world.

Nutrition & Health products are marketed and sofdler a variety of brand names and are distributédapily through its direct route
market. The direct route to market focuses on gtimrstomer collaborations and insights with mutioraal customers and regional custon
alike.

The major commodities, raw materials and supplegte Nutrition & Health segment include: acetyl#tus peels, glycerin, grain produ
guar, locust bean gum, oils and fats, seaweed esoylsoy flake, sugar and yeast.

Nutrition & Health segment sales outside the Uc8oanted for 68 percent of the segment's totaksal2014.

Performance Chemica

Performance Chemicals businesses, DuPont Titaniechiologies (Titanium Technologies) and DuPont Gbeln & Fluoroproduct
(Chemicals & Fluoroproducts), deliver customizedugons with a wide range of industrial and spdgiathemical products for mark
including plastics and coatings, textiles, minipglp and paper, water treatment and healthcare. p€ttion across the performance chemi
businesses is regional and global, dependent amnder of factors such as price, product quality sedice.

Titanium Technologies is the world's largest maoufeer of titanium dioxide, and is dedicated toatirey greater value for the coatings, pe
plastics, specialties and minerals markets thragghice, brand and product. The business' mainuptednclude its broad line of DuPdMTi-
Pure® titanium dioxide products. In 2011, the businesscamced a global expansion to support increasetbrmes demand for titaniu
dioxide, including an investment in new productfanilities at the company's Altamira, Mexico sitdwe total estimated investment in Altan
will be about $600 million and production is exptto begin in 2016. The new production faciliti@dl enable the business to improve
efficiency of its titanium dioxide production amkrease its flexibility to adjust its productiontput up or down to respond to global dema
In addition, the business continues to invest dilifg upgrades to improve productivity at its otliggobal manufacturing sites.

Chemicals & Fluoroproducts is a leading global nfaoturer of industrial and specialty fluorochems;afluoropolymers and performat
chemicals. The business' broad line of productkidtes refrigerants, lubricants, propellants, saisefire extinguishants, electronic gases
fluoroelastomers, which cover a wide range of imdies and markets. Key brands include DuP¥ifteflon®, Capstoné€, Opteon™ yf, Isceotr
®, Suva®,Vazo®, Vertrel®, Virkon ®, Viton ®and Zyror®.

The major commodities, raw materials and supplieshe Performance Chemicals segment include: arianbanzene, chlorine, chlorofol
fluorspar, hydrofluoric acid, industrial gases, haatol, natural gas, perchloroethylene, petroleuke ceodium hydroxide, sulfur and titani
ore.

Performance Chemicals segment sales outside theatic8unted for 59 percent of the segment's tataksn 2014.



Performance Material

Performance Materials businesses, DuPont Perforn&uwymers (Performance Polymers) and DuPont Paak&g Industrial Polymet
(Packaging & Industrial Polymers), provide produetihigher performance polymers, elastomers, filpasts, and systems and solutions w
improve the unigueness, functionality and profiiabiof its customers' offerings. The key markesrved by the segment include
automotive original equipment manufacturers (OEM®) associated aftemarket industries, as well as electrical, packagogstruction, oi
electronics, photovoltaics, aerospace, chemicatgmsing and consumer durable goods. The segmeseliasal large customers, primarily
the motor vehicle OEM industry supply chain. Thenpany has longtanding relationships with these customers ang ahe considered to
important to the segment's operating results.

Performance Polymers delivers a broad range ofnpaiypased high performance materials in its productf@iio, including elastomers a
thermoplastic and thermoset engineering polymeiistwéire used by customers to fabricate componentsiéchanical, chemical and electr
systems. The main products include: DuPdhZytel ® nylon resins, Delrirf acetal resins, Hytrél polyester thermoplastic elastomer res
Tynex® filaments, Vespe?P parts and shapes, Vam@ethylene acrylic elastomer and Kalregerfluoroelastomer. Performance Polymers
includes the DuPont Teijin Films joint venture, vsegorimary products are Myldand Melinex® polyester films.

In December 2014, DuPont entered into a definiigeesement to sell DuPofitNeoprene polychloroprene, a part of PerformancgrRels t
Denka Performance Elastomer LLC. The sale is ergleict close in the first half of 2015 pending rpteif customary regulatory approvals.

Packaging & Industrial Polymers specializes inmesand films used in packaging and industrial p@yipplications, sealants and adhe:
and sporting goods. Key brands include: DuPY8r&urlyn®ionomer resins, Bynélcoextrudable adhesive resins, EINaxVA resins, Nucref
and Elvaloy® copolymer resins.

In November 2013, DuPont entered into a definiigeeement to sell Glass Laminating Solutions/Virf@&S/Vinyls), a part of Packaging
Industrial Polymers, to Kuraray Co. Ltd. In Jund.20the sale was completed which resulted in agteain of $391 million ($273 million r
of tax). The gain was recorded in other income,imé¢he company's Consolidated Income Statementthéyear ended December 31, 2!
GLS/Vinyls specializes in interlayers for laminatafety glass and its key brands include Sentry@das Butacité® laminate interlayers.

The major commodities, raw materials and suppliegtie Performance Materials segment include: mcrgbnomers, adipic acid, butadie
butanediol, dimethyl terephthalate, ethane, fitssgl hexamethylenediamine, methanol, natural ghpanified terephthalic acid.

Performance Materials segment sales outside theddc®unted for 70 percent of the segment's tataksn 2014.

Safety & Protection

Safety & Protection businesses, DuPont Protecti@echiologies (Protection Technologies), DuPont $hestée Solutions (Sustainal
Solutions) and DuPont Building Innovations (Builgimnovations), satisfy the growing global needbudinesses, governments and consu
for solutions that make life safer, healthier anorensecure. By uniting markdtiven science with the strength of highly regartteainds, th
segment delivers products and services to a latgebar of markets, including construction, transpiioh, communications, industr
chemicals, oil and gas, electric utilities, autow®tmanufacturing, defense, homeland securitysafety consulting.

Protection Technologies is focused on scientifica&hgineered products and systems to protect pemmlethe environment. With higt
recognized brands like DuPofitKevlar ® high strength material, Nomekthermal resistant material and Tyv&lprotective material, tt
business has a broad portfolio with strong position many diverse global markets which include:ospace, life protection, automoti
energy, personal protection, medical, graphicskagiog and other industrial markets.

Sustainable Solutions continues to help organinatiworldwide reduce workplace injuries and fataéitiwhile improving operating cos
productivity and quality. Sustainable Solutionsikader in the safety consulting field, sellingirimg products, as well as consulting serv
Additionally, Sustainable Solutions is dedicatedctean air, clean fuel and clean water with offgsirthat help reduce sulfur and o
emissions, formulate cleaner fuels, or disposégoid waste. Its goal is to help maintain businesstinuity and environmental compliance
companies in the refining and petrochemical indestras well as for government entities. In addititie business is a leading global prov
of process technology, proprietary specialty eq@ptand technical services to the sulfuric acidiginy.

Building Innovations is committed to the sciencéibd increasing the performance of building systeh&dping reduce operating costs
creating more sustainable structures. The busiseasmarket leader of solid surfaces through it®@nt ™ Corian® and Montelli® lines o
products which offer durable and versatile matsri@r residential and commercial purposes. DuPorty¥ek ® offers industry leadir
solutions for the protection and energy efficien€puildings and the business also offers Geoexfibr Professional Landscaping applicati

The major commodities, raw materials and supplesttie Safety & Protection segment include: alumrinmihydrate, benzene, high den
polyethylene, isophthaloyl chloride, metaphenyleamine, methyl methacrylate, paraphenylenedianpobjester and terephthaloyl chloride.

Safety & Protection segment sales outside the &t&unted for 62 percent of the segment's totaksal2014.

Backlog



In general, the company does not manufacture adyats against a backlog of orders and does naid®nbacklog to be a significant indice
of the level of future sales activity. Productiomdanventory levels are based on the level of incgnmorders as well as projections of ful
demand. Therefore, the company believes that bgdkiformation is not material to understanding atgerall business and should not
considered a reliable indicator of the companyiktalbo achieve any particular level of revenuefioancial performance.

Intellectual Property

As a science and technology based company, DuRtiet/bs that securing intellectual property is mpadrtant part of protecting its resea
Some DuPont businesses operate in environmentsichwhe availability and protection of intellectyzroperty rights affect competitic
(Information on the importance of intellectual peofy rights to Pioneer is included in Item 1 Agtiowe business discussion beginning on |
3 of this report.)

Trade secrets are an important element of the coygpatellectual property. Many of the processesdutto make DuPont products are ke
trade secrets which, from time to time, may benlgessl to third parties. DuPont vigilantly protecliscéd its intellectual property including |
trade secrets. When the company discovers thabide secrets have been unlawfully taken, it repitie matter to governmental authorities
investigation and potential criminal action, asrappiate. In addition, the company takes measuresitigate any potential impactvhich may
include civil actions seeking redress, restituthioil/or damages based on loss to the company anglmt enrichment.

Patents & TrademarksDuPontcontinually applies for and obtains U.S. and foneatents and has access to a large patent poythadit
owned and licensed. DuPasittights under these patents and licenses, asawéle products made and sold under them, are famdo th
company in the aggregate. The protection affordethbse patents varies based on country, scopedividual patent coverage, as well as
availability of legal remedies in each country. §kignificant patent estate may be leveraged tmaliith the company’ strategic prioritie
within and across segments. At December 31, 20ietcompany owned over 27,000 patents with variopdragion dates over the next
years. In addition to its owned patents, the commarns over 16,500 patent applicatio

The company has many trademarks that have signifiegognition at the consumer retail level andYosiness to business level. Owner
rights in trademarks do not expire if the tradersarie continued in use and properly protected.

Research and Development

DuPont conducts research and development (R&D)rpmog across multiple fields including biology, chsmy, engineering, and materi
science in support of the company's strategic igsrof Agriculture & Nutrition, Biobased Industrials, and Advanced Materials. Du
accelerates market introductions and increasesinipact of its offerings through collaboration wifartners in the commercial sec
(customers and value chain partners) and by workiitly governments, academia, and local communéiesind the world. DuPorg’R&D
objectives are to leverage the company's uniquédvabaiss science and technology capabilities wittd@ep understanding of markets
value chains to drive revenue and profit growthtf@ company thereby delivering sustainable rettorsur shareholders - both in the short
term as well as in the lontigrm. DuPont's R&D investment is focused on deingewalue to its customers while extending its Eratlip acros
the high-value, science-driven segments of thecaljure and food value chains, strengthening #sl las provider of differentiated, higiaue
advanced industrial materials, and building tramefitional new bidsased industrial businesses. Each business inaimpany funds R&l
activities that support its business mission, amertral R&D organization supports cross-businesk @osstunctional growth opportunitie
The R&D portfolio is managed by senior business BR&D leaders to ensure consistency with the cotgoead business strategies an
capitalize on the application of emerging science.

The company continues to protect its R&D investnibraugh its intellectual property strategy. Sesdssion under "Intellectual Property".

Additional information with respect to R&D, inclutj the amount incurred during each of the lastethigcal years, is included in Item
Management's Discussion and Analysis of Finanataddtion and Results of Operations, on page 2hisfreport.

Environmental Matters

Information related to environmental matters iduded in several areas of this report: (1) Envirental Proceedings beginning on page
(2) Management's Discussion and Analysis of Fire@r€ondition and Results of Operations beginningpages 35, 4@2 and (3) Notes 1 a
15 to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Available Information

The company is subject to the reporting requiresmentler the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. Caresgtty, the company is required to
reports and information with the Securities and Haxge Commission (SEC), including reports on tHewviong forms: annual report «
Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, curregpports on Form &, and amendments to those reports filed or fuedspursuant 1
Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchangeof 1934.

The public may read and copy any materials the @omiles with the SEC at the SEC's Public RefeeeRoom at 100 F Street,
Washington, DC 20549. The public may obtain infaioraon the operation of the Public Reference Rdiynealling the SEC at 1-800-SEC-
0330. The SEC also maintains an Internet site gt/hww.sec.gov that contains reports, proxy antbrimation statements, and ot
information regarding issuers that file electroflicavith the SEC.

The company's annual report on Form 10-K, quartenborts on Form 10-Q, current reports on Fork 8ad amendments to those reports



also accessible on the company's website at kit dupont.com by clicking on the section labeléavestors", then on "Filings & Repor
and then on "SEC Filings." These reports are maddable, without charge, as soon as is reasonpifalgticable after the company files
furnishes them electronically with the SEC.

Executive Officers of the Registrant

Information related to the company's Executive €ffs is included in Item 10, Directors, Executivefi@rs and Corporate Governar
beginning on page 45 of this report.

The company's operations could be affected by wvarigsks, many of which are beyond its control.d&8aen current information, the compi
believes that the following identifies the mostrgfigant risk factors that could affect its busises. Past financial performance may not
reliable indicator of future performance and higtalrtrends should not be used to anticipate regwltrends in future periods.

Price increases for energy and raw materials couldave a significant impact on the company's abilityo sustain and grow earnings.
The company's manufacturing processes consumdisariiamounts of energy and raw materials, théscoswhich are subject to worldwi
supply and demand as well as other factors beybadontrol of the company. Significant variationstlie cost of energy, which prima
reflect market prices for oil, natural gas and raaterials, affect the company's operating resutis fperiod to period. In 2014, price decre.
for energy and raw materials were about $200 milks compared to 2013. In 2013, price increasesrfergy and raw materials were at
$500 million as compared to 2012. Legislation tdrads climate change by reducing greenhouse gassiems and establishing a price
carbon could create increases in energy costs récel \wlatility. When possible, the company purasasaw materials through negotiated long
term contracts to minimize the impact of price fuations. Additionally, the company enters into mthe-counter and exchange tra
derivative commodity instruments to hedge its expedo price fluctuations on certain raw materialghases. The company takes actiol
offset the effects of higher energy and raw malter@sts through selling price increases, produtstiinprovements and cost reducl
programs. Success in offsetting higher raw mateoats with price increases is largely influencgadtbmpetitive and economic conditions
could vary significantly depending on the markewed. If the company is not able to fully offseetbffects of higher energy and raw mat
costs, it could have a significant impact on thepany's financial results.

The company's results of operations and financialandition could be seriously impacted by business sliuptions and security breache:
including cybersecurity incidents.

Business and/or supply chain disruptions, planf@mngbwer outages and information technology sysaeavor network disruptions, regard|
of cause including acts of sabotage, employee errother actions, gepelitical activity, weather events and natural disas could serious
harm the company's operations as well as the dpesadf its customers and suppliers. Failure tectifely prevent, detect and recover fi
security breaches, including attacks on informaterhnology and infrastructure by hackers; virubesaches due to employee error or act
or other disruptions could result in misuse of ¢benpany's assets, business disruptions, loss pégsoincluding trade secrets and confide
business information, legal claims or proceedinggorting errors, processing inefficiencies, negatmedia attention, loss of sales
interference with regulatory compliance. Like mastjor corporations, the company is the target dugtrial espionage, including cyber-
attacks, from time to time. The company has deteethithat these attacks have resulted, and couldt reshe future, in unauthorized pari
gaining access to at least certain confidentialiass information. However, to date, the comparg @ experienced any material finan
impact, changes in the competitive environmentusiless operations that it attributes to thesekataAlthough management does not bel
that the company has experienced any material doss€éate related to security breaches, includiffzesecurity incidents, there can be
assurance that it will not suffer such losses mftiture. The company actively manages the riskkimvits control that could lead to busin
disruptions and security breaches. As these thogatsnue to evolve, particularly around cybersdguthe company may be required to exg
significant resources to enhance its control emvitent, processes, practices and other protectiasunes. Despite these efforts, such e
could have a material adverse effect on the compdmsiness, financial condition or results of aiens.

Inability to discover, develop and protect new techologies and enforce the company's intellectual pperty rights could adversely affec
the company's financial results.

The company competes with major global companies ktave strong intellectual property estates, dhioly intellectual property righ
supporting the use of biotechnology to enhance ymitsg particularly agricultural and blmased products. Speed in discovering, developid
protecting new technologies and bringing relateddpcts to market is a significant competitive adagp. Failure to predict and resp
effectively to this competition could cause the pamy's existing or candidate products to become dempetitive, adversely affecting sa
Competitors are increasingly challenging intellettproperty positions and the outcomes can be ¥ightertain. If challenges are resol
adversely, it could negatively impact the compamayiity to obtain licenses on competitive termsmenercialize new products and gene
sales from existing products.

Intellectual property rights, including patentsamt variety protection, trade secrets, confidentitdrmation, trademarks, tradenames and «
forms of trade dress, are important to the comgamysiness. The company endeavors to protectékeictual property rights in jurisdictions
which its products are produced or used and irsgiictions into which its products are imported. Howr, the company may be unabl
obtain protection for its intellectual property key jurisdictions. Further, changes in governmesiicies and regulations, including chan
made in reaction to pressure from rgwwernmental organizations, could impact the ex¢énmtellectual property protection afforded byck
jurisdictions.

The company has designed and implemented inteoratals to restrict access to and distribution tefintellectual property. Despite th
precautions, the company's intellectual propertyulmerable to unauthorized access through empleyee or actions, theft and cybersect
incidents, and other security breaches. When upaatd access and use or counterfeit products iamwkred, the company reports s



situations to governmental authorities for invesiign, as appropriate, and takes measures to meitigay potential impact. Protect
intellectual property related to biotechnology @rtrularly challenging because theft is diffictit detect and biotechnology can be sel
replicating. Accordingly, the impact of such thedin be significant.

Failure to effectively manage acquisitions, divedtires, alliances and other portfolio actions couléddversely impact our future results.
From time to time, the company evaluates acquisitiandidates that may strategically fit its bussnasd/or growth objectives. If the comp
is unable to successfully integrate and developiaed businesses, the company could fail to ach@ént&ipated synergies and cost savi
including any expected increases in revenues awrdatipg results, which could have a material advefect on the compars/financia
results. The company continually reviews its pditf@f assets for contributions to the compangbjectives and alignment with its gro
strategy. However, the company may not be sucdessfeeparating underperforming or netrategic assets and gains or losses o
divestiture of, or lost operating income from, sum$sets may affect the compasgarnings. Moreover, the company might incur .
impairment charges related to acquisitions or ditgss that reduce its earnings.

The proposed spineff of the Performance Chemicals segment is contiegt upon the satisfaction of a number of conditionsvhich could
delay, prevent or otherwise adversely affect the mposed spineff, including possible issues or delays in obtaing the required
regulatory approvals or clearances, disruptions irffinancial markets or other potential barriers.

In October 2013, DuPont announced its intentionséparate its Performance Chemicals segment threudghS. tax-free spioff to
shareholders. On December 18, 2014, DuPont annduhe¢ the name of the new Performance Chemicaigaay will be The Chemot
Company (“Chemours”). The proposed spiii-is subject to various conditions, complex intura and may be affected by unanticip:
developments or changes in market conditions whighout of the company’s control. Completion of #pén-off will be contingent upa
customary closing conditions, including receiptegulatory approvals, the effectiveness of appateriilings with the Securities and Excha
Commission and final approval of the transacticogemplated by the spin-off by DuPont’'s Board ofeBtors.

The tax-free treatment of the spiff-is also contingent on the continued validityaofuling received from the United States IntefRavenu
Service (IRS Ruling), as well as receipt of legagihtons (Tax Opinion). Although the IRS Ruling isrgerally binding on the IRS, it is basec
certain facts and assumptions, and certain reptasems that necessary conditions to obtainftag-treatment have been satisfied. If any o
facts, representations, assumptions or undertakiagsribed or made in connection with the IRS Rpbnthe Tax Opinion are not correct,
incomplete, or have been violated, the IRS Rulingld be revoked or modified by the IRS and DuPacalislity to rely on the Tax Opinic
could be jeopardized. The company is not awarengf facts or circumstances, however, that would eahgse facts, representation:
assumptions to be untrue or incomplete, or thatldvoause any of these undertakings to fail to bapied with, in any material respect. If
spin-off distribution, and/or related internal transans, were to be determined taxable, DuPont or Chesnoould incur significant U.
federal income tax liabilities. In addition, if tispin-off were deemed to be taxable, each holder of DuB@mmon stock who received sh
of Chemours would generally be treated as receisitaxable distribution of property in an amountado the fair market value of the sh:
received. Even if the distribution otherwise qualffor taxfree treatment, the distribution may result in apooate level taxable gain to -
company if 50 percent or more, by vote or valueDaPont or Chemours common stock, is treated asir@thjor issued as part of a plar
series of related transactions that includes tk&ibution. While DuPont would recognize a taxab&n as described above, the distribL
would be tax-free to DuPont common stockholders.

Any of these factors could have a material adveffect on the compang’financial condition, results of operations, célskvs and tradin
price.

Market acceptance, government policies, rules or gulations and competition could affect the companyg' ability to generate sales fror
products based on biotechnology.

The company is using biotechnology to create artone products, particularly in its Agriculture ahdlustrial Biosciences segments. Tt
products enable cost and process benefits, battelupt performance and improve environmental outepmo a broad range of products
processes such as seeds, animal nutrition, detsrdend manufacturing, ethanol production and stdal applications. The company's ab
to generate sales from such products could be iragdry market acceptance as well as governmenliaigs laws and regulations that af
the development, manufacture and distribution ofipcts, particularly the testing and planting afdscontaining biotechnology traits and
import of crops and other products derived fronstheeeds.

In order to maintain its right to sell existing duzts or to commercialize new products containimelcshnology traits, particularly se
products, the company must be able to demonsttatahility to satisfy the requirements of regulgt@gencies. Sales of seeds \
biotechnology traits into jurisdictions where plagthas been approved could be affected if key mnparkets have not approved the impo
crops containing such biotechnology traits. If imtpmccurs in these markets, it could lead to disaupand potential liability for the company.

The regulatory environment is lengthy and compléth wequirements that can vary by industry and byntry. The regulatory environmi
may be impacted by the activities of ngovernmental organizations and special interestgg@nd stakeholder reaction to actual or perc
impacts of new technology on safety, health and gheironment. Obtaining and maintaining regulatapprovals requires submitting
significant amount of information and data, whicltaymrequire participation from technology provideRegulatory standards and t
procedures are continuously changing. The pacehahge together with the lack of regulatory harmamuld result in unintend:
noncompliance. In addition, the company’s compléesould beaffected by the detection of low level presencebioftechnology traits |
conventional seed or products produced from suell.seurthermore, the detection of biotechnologytstraot approved in the country
planting may affect the comparsyability to supply product and could affect expast products produced from such seeds and eveit s



crop destruction or product recalls.

The company's business, including its results of epations and reputation, could be adversely affecteby process safety and produr
stewardship issues.

Failure to appropriately manage safety, human hepfoduct liability and environmental risks assted with the company's products, pror
life cycles and production processes could advelisgbact employees, communities, stakeholdersetheronment, the company's reputa
and its results of operations. Public perceptiorthef risks associated with the company's products production processes could imj
product acceptance and influence the regulatorir@mwent in which the company operates. While thmpany has procedures and contro
manage process safety risks, issues could be drbgtevents outside of its control including nakuisasters, severe weather events, ac
sabotage and substandard performance by the coragatgrnal partners.

As a result of the company's current and past opet#ns, including operations related to divested blisesses, the company could inci
significant environmental liabilities.

The company is subject to various laws and reguiataround the world governing the environmentuiliag the discharge of pollutants
the management and disposal of hazardous substal&es result of its operations, including its paperations and operations of dive:
businesses, the company could incur substantidk,coxluding remediation and restoration costse Tosts of complying with compl
environmental laws and regulations, as well agiitievoluntary programs, are significant and widhtinue to be so for the foreseeable fur
The ultimate costs under environmental laws andtithieng of these costs are difficult to predict.eTbompany's accruals for such costs
liabilities may not be adequate because the estBrat which the accruals are based depend on aemwhfactors including the nature of
matter, the complexity of the site, site geolodye hature and extent of contamination, the typesofedy, the outcome of discussions !
regulatory agencies and other Potentially Resptm§iarties (PRPs) at multi-party sites and the rarmabd financial viability of other PRPs.

The company's results of operations could be advesly affected by litigation and other commitments ad contingencies.

The company faces risks arising from various unmésdeand asserted litigation matters, including, fat limited to, product liability, pate
infringement, antitrust claims, and claims for ¢hpparty property damage or personal injury stemnfiogh alleged environmental torts. 1
company has noted a nationwide trend in purportadscactions against chemical manufacturers géyesakking relief such as medi
monitoring, property damages, dfte remediation and punitive damages arising fedleged environmental torts without claiming pre
personal injuries. The company also has notedral tire public and private nuisance suits being fitkedbehalf of states, counties, cities
utilities alleging harm to the general public. \tars factors or developments can lead to changesrient estimates of liabilities such as a 1
adverse judgment, significant settlement or chamgegplicable law. A future adverse ruling or wrdeable development could result in fut
charges that could have a material adverse effeth®company. An adverse outcome in any one oembthese matters could be materi
the company's financial results.

In the ordinary course of business, the company male certain commitments, including representatiorarranties and indemnities rela
to current and past operations, including thosatedl to divested businesses and issue guarantésedgbarty obligations. If the company w
required to make payments as a result, they couldezl the amounts accrued, thereby adversely feitte company's results of operations.

None.

ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

The company's corporate headquarters are locatéflinington, Delaware. The company's manufacturprgcessing, marketing and resei
and development facilities, as well as regionalchasing offices and distribution centers are latateroughout the world. Additior
information with respect to the company's propepigant and equipment and leases is contained ie\N&t 15 and 20 to the Consolid:
Financial Statements.

The company has investments in property, plantegjuipment related to global manufacturing operati@ollectively there are approximat
300 principal sites in total. The number of sitesediby their applicable segment(s) by major geddcagrea around the world is as follows:

Number of Sites
Electronics & Industrial Performance Performance Safety &
Agriculture Communications Biosciences Nutrition & Heal Chemicals Materials Protection Total *
Asia Pacific 23 9 1 9 6 17 6 71
EMEA? 2€ 3 7 18 5 8 3 7C
Latin America 18 — 1 7 1 1 — 28
U.S. & Canada 63 18 7 12 28 16 9 152
13C 30 16 46 40 42 18 32z

Sites that are used by multiple segments are irdimdore than once in the figures ab
Europe, Middle East, and Africa (EME,

The company's plants and equipment are well maiethand in good operating conditiohe company believes it has sufficient produc
capacity to meet demand in 2015. Properties areguily owned by the company; however, certain prige are leased. No title examina
of the properties has been made for the purpotesfeport and certain properties are shared @tfier tenants under long-term leases.



DuPont recognizes that the security and safetysobperations are critical to its employees, comityuand to the future of the company.
such, the company has merged chemical site seduntiyits safety core value where it serves asnéegral part of its long standing sal
culture. Physical security measures have been cwmdbwith process safety measures (including the afiseherently safer technolog
administrative procedures and emergency resporeggaprdness into an integrated security plan. Tinepaay has conducted vulnerabi
assessments at operating facilities in the U.S.hagid priority sites worldwide and identified andplemented appropriate measures to pr
these facilities from physical and cyber attacksPbnt is partnering with carriers, including raéidy shipping and trucking companies
secure chemicals in transit.




Part |
ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

The company is subject to various litigation matténcluding, but not limited to, product liabilitpatent infringement, antitrust claims,
claims for third party property damage or persdnplry stemming from alleged environmental tortsformation regarding certain of the
matters is set forth below and in Note 15 to thesdtidated Financial Statements.

Litigation
Imprelis®Herbicide Claims Process
Information related to this matter is included intdl 15 to the Consolidated Financial Statementgutig heading Impreli®.

PFOA: Environmental and Litigation Proceedir

For purposes of this report, the term PFOA mealffisatively perfluorooctanoic acid and its saltsgliuding the ammonium salt and does
distinguish between the two forms. Information redhto this matter is included in Note 15 to then€iidated Financial Statements unde!
heading PFOA.

Environmental Proceedings

Chambers Works Plant, Deepwater, New Jersey

In 2010, the government initiated an enforcemetibaalleging that the facility violated recordkésgp requirements of certain provisions
the Clean Air Act (CAA) and the Federal Clean ArtARegulations (FCAR) governing Leak Detection &gorting (LDAR) and that it faile
to report emissions of a compound from Chamberské/avaste water treatment facility under EmergeRianning and Community Right
Know Act (EPCRA). The alleged naempliance was identified by the U.S. EnvironmerRabtection Agency (EPA) in 2007 and 2
following separate environmental audits. DuPont dreDepartment of Justice (DOJ) have reached ezeawent in principle resolving the
allegations whereby DuPont would pay a penalty ssseent of about $0.5 million and agree to a madglifbn of its air permit ensuril
continued compliance with refrigeration unit repaguirements. The settlement is pending beforeDis&rict Court in New Jersey while 1
DOJ solicits public comment.

LaPorte Plant, LaPorte, Tex:

EPA conducted a multimedia inspection at the LaPtatility in January 2008. DuPont, EPA and DOJdmediscussions in the Fall 2(
relating to the management of certain materialshi facility's waste water treatment system, hamssdwvaste management, flare anc
emissions. These negotiations continue.

LaPorte Plant, LaPorte, Tex« Crop Protection

On November 15, 2014 there was a release of metieytaptan at the company’s LaPorte facility. Thkease occurred at the s#eCroy
Protection unit resulting in four employee fataltinside the unit. DuPont is continuing its inigegion into the incident. Several governme
agencies also are conducting their own investigati@uPont is cooperating with these agency reviews

Sabine Plant, Orange, Texas

In June 2012, DuPont began discussions with DOJEE related to a multimedia inspection that EPAdwcted at the Sabine facility
March 2009. The discussions involve the managemwfemtaterials in the facility's waste water treatingystem, hazardous waste manager
flare and air emissions.

ITEM 4. MINE SAFETY DISCLOSURES

Information regarding mine safety and other reguidatictions at the company's surface mine in Stdtkaida is included in Exhibit 95 to ti
report.




Part I

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY, REL ATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND ISSUER
PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

Market for Registrant's Common Equity and Related Sockholder Matters
The company's common stock is listed on the NewkYstock Exchange, Inc. (symbol DD) and certain hb8- exchanges. The numbe
record holders of common stock was approximate|Q@® at January 30, 2015.

Holders of the company's common stock are entitbececeive dividends when they are declared byBibard of Directors. While it is not
guarantee of future conduct, the company has asmtisly paid a quarterly dividend since the fourtlager 1904. Dividends on common st
and preferred stock are usually declared in Januggyil, July and October. When dividends on comnstock are declared, they are ust
paid mid March, June, September and December. rRzdfeividends are paid on or about the 25th ofidan April, July and October. T
Stock Transfer Agent and Registrar is Computersihieust Company, N.A.

The company's quarterly high and low trading stogg&es and dividends per common share for 20142848 are shown below.

Market Prices

Per Share

Dividend
2014 High Low Declared
Fourth Quarter $ 75.82 |$ 64.5¢ |$ 0.47
Third Quarter 72.92 63.7( 0.47
Second Quarter 69.7¢ 64.3¢ 0.4¢
First Quarter 67.9¢ 59.3¢ 0.4¢
2013
Fourth Quarter $ 65.0C |$ 56.4¢ ($ 0.4t
Third Quarter 60.8¢ 52.0¢ 0.4t
Second Quarter 57.2¢ 48.21 0.4t
First Quarter 50.2( 45,11 0.4z

Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities
In January 2014, the company's Board of Directath@ized a $5 billion share buyback plan thataeptl the 2011 plan. There is no reqt
completion date for purchases under the 2014 plan.

In August 2014, the company entered into an acatddrshare repurchase (ASR) agreement with a fimanmtstitution. The ASR we
completed in the fourth quarter 2014. Under thenteof the ASR agreement, the company paid $70Gomitb the financial institution ai
received and retired 10.4 million shares at anayeiprice of $67.63 per share. See Part Il, IteMahagement's Discussion and Analysi
Financial Condition and Results of Operations, agg33 of this report and Note 16 to the Consdilidtinancial Statements for additic
information.

The following table summarizes information with pest to the company's purchase of its common sthekng the three months enc
December 31, 2014 :

Approximate Value

Total Number of of Shares that May
Shares Purchased as Part of Yet Be Purchased
Total Number of Shares Average Price Publicly Announced Under the Program ®
Month Purchased Paid per Share Program (Dollars in millions)
November:
ASR @ 1,761,96: $67.63 1,761,96:
Total 1,761,96 1,761,96! ¢ 3,00(

' Represents approximate value of shares that mayeyptirchased under the 2014 ¢
2 Shares purchased in November 2014 include thedhmade delivery amount under the August 2014 ASiReagen

Stock Performance Graph
The following graph presents the cumulative fixemr total shareholder return for the company'smomstock compared with the S&P !
Stock Index and the Dow Jones Industrial Average.
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The graph assumes that the values of DuPont constegk, the S&P 500 Stock Index and the Dow Jondadimial Average were each $:
on December 31, 2009 and that all dividends wereested.

(Dollars in millions, except per share) 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
Summary of operations®
Net sales $ 34,72: [$ 35,73¢|$ 34,81 [$ 33,68 |$ 27,70(
Employee separation / asset related charges, net $ 497($ 114|$ 49 |$ 53 |$ (40
Income from continuing operations before incomesax $ 4,991($ 3,48¢|$ 3,08 ($ 3,87¢|$ 3,25¢
Provision for income taxes on continuing operations $ 137(|$ 62€|$ 61€|$ 647 ($  51E
Net income attributable to DuPc $ 3,628($ 4,84¢ |18 2,758 ($ 3,55¢|$ 3,02-
Basic earnings per share of common stock from naimtg operations $ 394($ 307|$ 261($ 343|$ 2.9¢
Diluted earnings per share of common stock frontinaing operations $ 39C|$ 304|8 25¢|% 33¢($ 294
Financial position at year-end*
Working capitaf $ 9,10¢|$ 11,017 |$ 7,765 |$ 7,03C|$ 9,73
Total asset$ $ 49,87¢ [$ 51,49¢|$ 49,85¢($ 48,64 |$ 40,47(
Borrowings and capital lease obligations

Short-term $ 1,42:($ 1,721|1$ 1,27¢ |$ 817 |$ 133

Long-term $ 9,271($ 10,74 |$ 10,46! ($ 11,73¢|$ 10,137
Total equity $ 13,37¢ [$ 16,28¢ |$ 10,29¢ [$ 9,20¢ |$ 9,80(
General?
For the year

Purchases of property, plant & equipment and imaeats in

affiliates $ 2,062($ 1,94C|$ 1,89(|$ 1,91C($ 1,60¢

Depreciation $ 1,25¢($ 1,28(|$ 1,31¢|$ 1,19¢($ 1,11¢

Research and development expense $ 2,067($ 2,151 2,12:($ 1,96C|$ 1,65(C

Weighted-average number of common shares outstgudilions)

Basic 91t 92¢€ 93: 92¢ 90¢




Diluted 922 93z 942 941 922
Dividends per common share $ 1.84($ 17E|$ 1.7C|$ 164($ 1.64
At year-end
Employees (thousands) 63 64 70 70 60
Closing stock price $ 73.9/($ 64.90|$ 44.9¢|$ 45.7¢($ 49.8¢
Common stockholders of record (thousands) 66 70 74 78 81

- Information has been restated to reflect the impédtiscontinued operations, as applicable. See NpBasis of Presentation, to the Consolidatedrfeial Statements 1
further information.

> At December 31, 2012, working capital included appmately $2 billion of net assets related to tleefermance Coatings business, of which approximdie8 billion wa:
previously considered to be noncurrent and wasifies as held for sale as of December 31, 2012Kilvg capital at December 31, 2013 includes casbived from the sa
of the Performance Coatings business. See NotghtGonsolidated Financial Statements for furthfermation.

s During 2011, the company acquired approximatel $lion of assets in connection with the Daniseoojuisition




Part I

ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FI NANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

CAUTIONARY STATEMENTS ABOUT FORWARD-LOOKING STATEME NTS

This report contains forward-looking statementsolthinay be identified by their use of words likedps,” “expects,” “will,” “anticipates,”
“believes,” “intends,” “projects,” “estimatesdr other words of similar meaning. All statemeritattaddress expectations or projections ¢
the future, including statements about the comgastyategy for growth, product development, regmatapproval, market position, anticipa
benefits of recent acquisitions, timing of anti¢gzh benefits from restructuring actions, outcomecaoifitingencies, such as litigation

environmental matters, expenditures and finaneisllits, are forward-looking statements.

Forward-looking statements are based on certaimgstions and expectations of future events whick na be accurate or realized. Forward
looking statements also involve risks and uncetiggn many of which are beyond the company's conBome of the important factors t
could cause the company's actual results to diffeterially from those projected in any such forwkroking statements are:

e Fluctuations in energy and raw material pri

e Failure to develop and market new products andva@dly manage product life cycle

« Outcome of significant litigation and environmentatters, including those related to divested lassias

» Failure to appropriately manage process safetypaodiuct stewardship issu

» Effect of changes in tax, environmental and othersl and regulations or political conditions in tited States of America (U.S.) ¢
other countries in which the company operates;

» Conditions in the global economy and global capitarkets, including economic factors such as iidftgtdeflation, fluctuation i
currency rates, interest rates and commodity prices

* Failure to appropriately respond to market acceyamovernment rules, regulations and policiesctffg products based
biotechnology;

* Impact of business disruptions, including supisruptions, and security threats, regardlesso$e, including acts of sabotage, cybe
attacks, terrorism or war, weather events and abtlisasters;

» Ability to discover, develop and protect new tediog@es and enforce the company's intellectual pitypéghts; an

e Successful integration of acquired businessessaparation of underperforming or nstnategic assets or businesses, includin
proposed spin-off of the Performance Chemicals segm

For some of the important factors that could catsecompany's actual results to differ materiatbyni those projected in any such forward
looking statements, see the Risk Factors discussibforth under Part I, ltem 1A beginning on pge

Overview

Purpose DuPonts businesses serve markets where the increasingndefor more and healthier food, renewably souroatkrials and fuel
and advanced industrial materials is creating suitisti growth opportunities. The compasyinique combination of sciences, proven res:
and development (R&D) engine, broad global reactd deep market penetration are distinctive comipetihdvantages that position
company to continue capitalizing on this enormooteptial.

Strategy Position DuPont as a higher growth, higher valumgany, well equipped to drive revenue and profivgh through sciencbase:
innovation and the company’s significant compegitadvantages with three priorities:

e Agriculture & Nutrition - extend DuPont’s leadéip across the high-value, sciertreren segments of the Agriculture and Food v
chain;

« Advanced Materials - strengthen and grow DuBde#iding position in differentiated, higlalue materials and leverage new scier

e Bio-Based Industrials - develop world-leadingdustrial biotechnology capabilities to create tfamsational new bidase:
businesses.

The company is committed to maintain a strong l@aheet and to return excess cash to shareholdless there is a compelling opportu
to invest for growth.




Part I

ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FI NANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Results  Income from continuing operations after incotages was $3.6 billion, up 26 percent from $2.9dilin 2013, reflecting high
segment PTOI, lower pension and OPEB costs, paftbet by Performance Chemicals separation traimwacbsts and restructuring charg
Net sales were $34.7 billion, a 3 percent decrdasa prior year, reflecting portfolio changes andhegative impact from currency. Tc
segment PTOI was $6.4 billion, 18 percent aboveaar, principally due to gains on asset salesyrence recoveries, lower performance
based compensation, and the absence of prior-heages for litigation and product claims, partljset by higher restructuring charges.

Analysis of Operations

Redesign Initiative and 2014 Restructuring Plan In June 2014, DuPont announced its global, nyd#r initiative to redesign its glol
organization and operating model to reduce cosdsraprove productivity and agility across all buesses and functions. DuPont comme
a restructuring plan to realign and rebalance $tafttion support, enhance operational efficierany to reduce residual costs associated
the separation of its Performance Chemicals segmena result, during the year ended December 814 2 pretax charge of $562 millic
was recorded, consisting of $497 million in empleweparation / asset related charges, net and #&@mm other income, net. The charg
consisted of $319 million of employee separatioarghs, $17 million of other ngmersonnel charges, and $226 million of asset rtleitarge:
including $65 million of charges associated witle tiestructuring actions of a joint venture withive tPerformance Materials segment.
actions associated with this charge and all relpaanents are expected to be substantially completaid2016 and will result in future ca
payments at December 31, 2014 of $268 million prilnaelated to severance and related benefits. dmpany anticipates that it will inc
future charges, which it cannot reasonably estimaathis time, related to this plan as it implenseatditional actions. Pitax cost saving
related to this charge are expected to be aboul #&ilion in 2015 and approximately $625 million subsequent years. This, coupled '
further cost savings initiatives and $375 milliohcosts directly associated with Chemours to bmiekited upon separation, are expecte
yield savings on a ri-rate basis of approximately $1 billion at the efidbarth quarter 2015 and $1.3 billion by 2017. Aduhal details relate
to this plan can be found in Note 3 to the Consdéd Financial Statements.

Separation of Performance Chemicals In October 2013, DuPont announced that it intermdseparate its Performance Chemicals sec
through a U.S. tax-free spoff to shareholders, subject to customary closiagd@tions. In December 2014, the initial Form ®@istratiol
statement related to the spiff-was filed with the SEC for the new public comgato be created following completion of the pemy
separation of its Performance Chemicals segmemt.nelv public company will be named The Chemours fizomwy (Chemours). The comp:
expects to complete the separation about mid-2015.

As part of the separation, DuPont incurred $17%ionilin transaction costs, which were recordedthreo operating charges in the Consolid
Income Statement for the year ended December 314.2Dhe company expects to incur additional coslated to the separation in 2(
estimated at about $350 million. These transaat@sts primarily relate to professional fees assediavith preparation of regulatory filings ¢
separation activities within finance, legal andmiation system functions. In addition, the compargects to return all or substantially al
the onetime dividend proceeds from Chemours to DuPontedi@ders through share repurchases within the 18 toonths following th
separation of Chemours, with a portion returnegdh5.

As a result of the separation of its Performanceribals segment, coupled with the compamnmgdesign initiative, the functional currenc
certain of the company’s foreign entities is bemegevaluated and, in some cases, will result ifh@nge in the foreign entitiegunctiona
currency. The re-evaluation will not impact the gamy's results of operations on the date of thagha

Divestiture of Performance Coatings In August 2012, the company entered into a detfiaitagreement with Flash Bermuda Co. Ltc
Bermuda exempted limited liability company formeddifiliates of The Carlyle Group (collectively exfed to as "Carlyle") in which Carly
agreed to purchase certain subsidiaries and assetgrising the company's Performance Coatings basinin February 2013, the sale
completed resulting in a ptex gain of approximately $2.7 billion ($2.0 billimet of tax). The gain was recorded in income fdiscontinue
operations after income taxes in the Consolidatedrhe Statement for the year ended December 338, 201

In accordance with generally accepted accountiimciples in the United States of America (GAAP) ttesults of Performance Coatings
presented as discontinued operations and, as kaeh,been excluded from continuing operations agdhent results for all periods preser
See Note 2 to the Consolidated Financial Statenfentedditional information.

(Dollars in millions) 2014 2013 2012
NET SALES $ 34,727 |$ 35,73¢ |$ 34,81:

2014 versus 2013 The table below shows a regional breakdown da#2tbnsolidated net sales based on location obmests and percente
variances from prior year:

Percent Change Due to:




Percent
2014 Change vs. Local Currency
(Dollars in billions) Net Sales 2013 Price Effect Volume Portfolio / Other
Worldwide 34.7 (3) (1) 1) 1 )
U.S. & Canada 14.C (5) (1) — (1) ©)
EMEA! 8.5 1 — — 2 (1)
Asia Pacific 7.7 (D) @) 2 4 Q)
Latin America 4.5 (6) @ (©)] @ (@D}

= Europe, Middle East, and Africa (EME,

Net sales of $34.7 billion were 3 percent belowopsiear including a 2 percent reduction from pditfehanges, primarily due to chan
within the Performance Chemicals and Performancteitéds segments and 1 percent negative currenpgdin The negative currency img
was driven by the strengthening of the U.S. dalgainst most currencies. Local prices were 1 peéidogrer principally due to lower prices
the Performance Chemicals and Electronics & Comoatinins segments, the latter reflecting lower nsgpailces. Agriculture local prices w
up 1 percent. Sales in developing markets of $illi®n were essentially flat versus prior year apgresent 34 percent of total company ¢
versus 33 percent in 2013. Developing markets @el@hina, India and countries located in Latin AicgerEastern and Central Europe, Mic
East, Africa and Southeast Asia.

2013 versus 2012 The table below shows a regional breakdown aB2tbnsolidated net sales based on location obmests and percente
variances from 2012:

Percent Change Due to:
Percent
2013 Change vs. Local Currency
(Dollars in billions) Net Sales 2012 Price Effect Volume Portfolio / Other
Worldwide 35.7 3 (1) 1) 5 —
U.S. & Canada 14.¢ 4 1 — 3 —
EMEA* 8.4 4 2 1 4 1
Asia Pacific 7.7 3 (6) (©)] 6 —
Latin America 4.8 6 — 3 9 —

 Europe, Middle East, and Africa (EME.

Net sales increased 3 percent, reflecting a 5 peicerease in worldwide sales volume with growthail segments. Local prices were 1 per
lower principally due to a 12 percent decline imf&@nance Chemicals prices and a pass throughwdrlprecious metals prices for Electrol
& Communications. Negative currency impact refleatsveaker Brazilian real and Indian rupee, parffget by a stronger Euro. Sales
developing markets of $11.9 billion improved 7 paricon 10 percent higher volume, and the percerghggal company sales in these mar
increased to 33 percent from 32 percent in 2012.

(Dollars in millions) 2014 2013 2012
OTHER INCOME, NET $ 1,32: |$ 41C |$ 49¢

2014 versus 2013 The $913 million increase was primarily due to $74iflion of gains on sales of businesses and dheets, including a $3
million gain on the sale of GLS/Vinyls which is mrded within the Performance Materials segment, @i$240 million gain on the sale
copper fungicides and land management business#swlithin the Agriculture segment. There were #ddal net pretax exchange gains
$263 million, partially offset by $65 million forharges associated with the restructuring actiona ffint venture within the Performar
Materials segment and the absence of the $26 miliemeasurement gain on equity method investnme2®13. Net preéax exchange gains i
the year ended December 31, 2014, includes $58mi$46 million, and $14 million in exchange lossassociated with the devaluation of
Venezuelan bolivar, Ukrainian hryvnia, and Argerimpeso, respectively. Net pt@x exchange loss for the year ended December L
includes $33 million exchange losses associatell tivét devaluation of the Venezuela bolivar.

2013 versus 2012 The $88 million decrease was largely attribwgatal the absence of a $122 million gain relateth» 2012 sale of fl
company's interest in an equity method investm#, absence of a $117 million gain related to tB@22sale of a business within
Agriculture segment, partially offset by $87 millitcower net preax exchange losses, $27 million increase in istareome, and a $26 milli
re-measurement gain on an equity investment.

Additional information related to the company'sestincome, net is included in Note 4 to the Commsaid Financial Statements.



(Dollars in millions) 2014 2013 2012
COST OF GOODS SOLD $ 21,70: |$ 22,547 |$ 21,40(
As a percent of net sales 63% 63% 61%

2014 versus 2013  Cost of goods sold (COGS) decreased 4 peroe®21.7 billion principally due to portfolio refingents and a 1 perct
decrease in product unit costs driven by lower taetad other raw material costs, partially offséhva 1 percent increase in sales volume.

2013 versus 2012 COGS increased 5 percent to $22.5 billion, withercent driven by higher sales volume and 1 pérdeven by highe
product costs. COGS as a percentage of net sae$3vpercent, a 2 percent increase from 2012. fidrease in COGS as a percentage ¢
sales principally reflects the impact of increasesdts for raw materials and agriculture inputs wgiswer selling prices, coupled with adve
currency impact.

(Dollars in millions) 2014 2013 2012
OTHER OPERATING CHARGES $ 1,067 ($ 1,56C ($ 1,85¢
As a percent of net sales 3% 4% 5%

The company’s cost structure has been impactethdyglobal, multiyear initiative to redesign its global organizatamd operating model
improve productivity and agility across all busises and functions. Effective December 31, 2014yrder to better align to the transform
companys organization and resulting cost structure, certasts were reclassified from other operating gdsrto selling, general &
administrative expenses. Prior year data has sassified to conform to current year presentation

2014 versus 2013 Other operating charges decreased $493 millesogmt to $1.1 billion, principally due to the abse of prior year charg
for Imprelis ® herbicide claims and titanium dioxide antitrusighttion and an increase in insurance recoveriesrdases in other operat
charges were partially offset with costs associatitld the separation of the Performance Chemiagsrent of $175 million.

2013 versus 2012  Other operating charges decreased $296 milidiLt6 billion, principally due to lower Imprelfsherbicide claims, net
insurance recoveries, and the absence of othgatiitn charges, partially offset with charges ftamium dioxide antitrust litigation.

See Note 2 and 15 to the Consolidated Financid®ents for more information related to the PerfoopeaChemicals transaction costs anc
Imprelis® matter, respectively.

(Dollars in millions) 2014 2013 2012
SELLING, GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES $ 5,34¢ |$ 5,83: |$ 5,88¢
As a percent of net sales 15% 1€% 17%

2014 versus 2013  The $489 million decrease was largely attriblgao lower pension and OPEB costs and lower salgsmissions withi
the Agriculture segment. Selling, general and adstiettive expenses as a percentage of net salesasded primarily due to lower pension

OPEB costs.

2013 versus 2012

Selling, general and administrative expenseksafiing, general and administrative expenses @areentage of net sa
decreased primarily due to savings from prior yeassructuring program.

(Dollars in millions) 2014 2013 2012
RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT EXPENSE $ 2,067 |$ 2,157 |$ 2,12
As a percent of net sales 6% 6% 6%

2014 versus 2013
and Electronic & Communications programs.

2013 versus 2012
increases in pre-commercial investment.

The $86 million decrease was primarily attrdhlé to lower pension and OPEB costs and lowerdipgrfor Agriculture

The $30 million increase was primarily attribofe to continued growth investments in the Agtimd segment ai

(Dollars in millions)

2013

2012

INTEREST EXPENSE

$

44¢

$

464

The $71 million and $16 million decreases in 20hd 2013, respectively,were due to lower averageoldngs as average interest rates \

essentially unchanged in each year.

(Dollars in millions)

2014

2013

2012



EMPLOYEE SEPARATION/ASSET RELATED CHARGES, NET $ 497 ($ 114 ($ 49¢

The $497 million in charges recorded during 2014nmployee separation / asset related chargesyeeelated to the 2014 restructuring |
discussed below.

In June 2014, DuPont announced its global, nydér initiative to redesign its global organizateomd operating model to improve producti
and agility across all businesses and functionsPdht commenced a restructuring plan to realignrahdlance staff function support, enhe
operational efficiency, and to reduce residual £astsociated with the separation of its Perform&@iwamicals segment. As a result, during
year ended December 31, 2014 &-tax charge of $562 million was recorded, consisth§497 million in employee separation / assedtez
charges, net and $65 million in other income, e charges consisted of $319 million employee regjom costs, $17 million of other non-
personnel costs, and $226 million of asset relatests, including $65 million of costs associatethwhe restructuring actions of a joint ven
within the Performance Materials segment. The astiassociated with this charge and all related paysnare expected to be substant
complete by mid2016 and will result in future cash payments at ddelger 31, 2014 of approximately $268 million priityarelated tc
severance and related benefits. The actions refatiis plan achieved pre-tax cost savings of axprately $80 million in 2014.

The $114 million in charges recorded during 2018rmployee separation / asset related chargespnsisted of a net $15 million restructur
benefit and a $129 million asset impairment chatigeussed below. The net $15 million restructubiegefit consisted of a $24 million ben
associated with prior year restructuring prograrfised by a $9 million charge resulting from restiring actions related to a joint vent
within the Performance Materials segment. The nitgjorf the $24 million benefit was due to the ast@ment of work force reductions throt
non-severance programs associated with the 20fr2etsging program.

The $493 million in charges recorded during 2012rtployee separation / asset related chargespnsisted of $234 million in charges rele
to the 2012 restructuring program, a $16 million rezluction in the estimated costs associated piiibr years restructuring programs,
$275 million in asset impairment charges, as dised®delow.

The actions related to this plan achieved pre-test savings of more than $300 million in 2013 ad8@million in 2014.
Asset Impairments

During 2013, the company recorded an asset impairetearge of $129 million to writdewn the carrying value of an asset group, withi
Electronics & Communications segment, to fair value

During 2012, the company recorded asset impairraeatges of $275 million to writdewn the carrying value of certain asset groupfit
value. These asset impairment charges resulted$ib58 million charge within the Electronics & Commizations segment, a $92 milli
charge within the Performance Materials segmentza$83 million charge within the Performance Chetisicsegment.

Additional details related to the restructuring gnams and asset impairments discussed above céoubé in Note 3 to the Consolida
Financial Statements.

Below is a summary of the net impact related tmgeecorded in employee separation / asset retai@ges, net:

2014 (Charges) and 2013 (Charges) and 2012 (Charges) and
(Dollars in millions) Credits Credits Credits
Agriculture $ (134 |$ 1($ (13)
Electronics & Communications (84) (13)) (159
Industrial Biosciences (23) 1 3
Nutrition & Health (15) 6 (49)
Performance Chemicals (22) (#) (36)
Performance Materials (39 (6) (109
Safety & Protection (52) 4 (58)
Other (22 5 11
Corporate expenses (122) 8 (89
Total Charges $ (497) ($ (119 (% (493
(Dollars in millions) 2014 2013 2012
PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES ON CONTINUING OPERATIONS $ 1,37C ($ 62€ |$ 61€
Effective income tax rate 27.4% 17.% 19.%

In 2014, the company recorded a tax provision aminaing operations of $1.4 hillion, reflecting 8.% billion increase from 2013, largely ¢
to the impact associated with the company’s patitiiedging the foreign currenadenominated monetary assets and liabilities afgsration
in addition to the impact of gains on sales of hesses and other assets in the Performance Mataridl Agriculture segments. The hic
effective tax rate principally reflects the impadtforeign exchange losses on net monetary assetalich no corresponding tax benefi



realized, in addition to the impact of the Veneandbolivar devaluation which is also nondeductible.

In 2013, the company recorded a tax provision artinaing operations of $626 million, reflecting arginal increase from 2012. The decrt
in the 2013 effective tax rate compared to 2012 pramarily due to geographic mix of earnings, ird#idn to benefits associated with cer
U.S. business tax provisions in 2013.

See Note 5 to the Consolidated Financial Statenfentedditional details related to the provisiom filcome taxes on continuing operation:
well as items that significantly impact the compargffective income tax rate.

(Dollars in millions) 2014 2013 2012
INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS AFTER INCOME TAXE S $ 3,621 ($ 2,86% ($ 2,47

Income from continuing operatiordter income taxes for 2014 was $3.6 billion coreplato $2.9 billion in 2013 and $2.5 billion in 20Ihe
changes between periods were due to the reasoss abbve.

Corporate Outlook

The company expects 2015 net sales and incomeefl#ict negative currency impact due to the resémr@ngthening of the U.S. dollar. 7
currency impact is expected to be most signifigarthe first half of the year due to the seasopalit Agriculture in the northern hemisphe
The company also expects to achieve savings fraroferational redesign. The 2015 outlook does efteat the planned separation of
Performance Chemicals segment or the impact oéxpected return of capital related to the separatio

Recent Accounting Pronouncements
See Note 1 to the Consolidated Financial Statenfentsdescription of recent accounting pronounaesie

Segment Reviews

Segment sales include transfers to another busssggaent. Products are transferred between segmertdbasis intended to reflect, as ne
as practicable, the market value of the produatgin®nt PTOI is defined as income (loss) from caitig operations before income ta
excluding nomeperating pension and other postretirement empldygefit costs, exchange gains (losses), corpangtenses and intere
Viton ®fluoroeastomer products (Vitdh) will be included in the Performance Chemicals sapan and therefore the results are reported w
Performance Chemicals. Vitdnwas previously reported within Performance Materifleclassifications of prior year data have beadenrt
conform to current year classifications. All refeces to prices are on a U.S. dollar (USD) basiduding the impact of currency, unl
otherwise noted.

A reconciliation of segment sales to consolidateti sales and segment PTOI to income from continojpgrations before income taxes
2014 , 2013 and 2012 included in Note 21 to the Consolidated FinanStatements. Segment PTOI and PTOI margins inched&in item
which management believes are significant to undeding the segment results discussed below. $¢& 2l to the Consolidated Finan
Statements for details related to these items.

AGRICULTURE

(Dollars in millions) 2014 2013 2012
Segment sales $ 11,30¢ ($ 11,73¢ ($ 10,42¢
PTOI $ 2,66¢ |$ 2,132 |$ 1,66¢
PTOI margin 24% 18% 16%
2014 2013

Change in segment sales from prior period due to:

Price (D% 5%

Volume 3% 7%

Portfolio / Other — % 1%

Total change (4% 13%

2014 versus 2013  Full year 2014 segment sales of $11.3 billienrdased $0.4 billion, or 4 percent, primarily tuéower corn seed volum
in Brazil and North America and the negative impafoturrency, which was partly offset by an incee@s crop protection volumes and hig
local corn seed prices. In Brazil, corn seed maskere and price were lower reflecting the impddalb armyworm resistancand a reductic
in planted hectares of corn. Higher volumes in dtisgles were driven by continued growth in Rynagypand from successful launches
Cyazypyr® and new seed treatments in several markets.

2014 PTOI and PTOI margin increased due to theramiasef $425 million of charges incurred in 2013tetl to Impreli$ herbicide claims, ¢
increase of $137 million for insurance recoveriesasts related to these customer claims, a ga$240 million associated with the sale of
copper fungicides and land management businessesr performancéased compensation expense of approximately $1li@mand lowe



seed input costs. This was partly offset by a deméan sales, net change in restructuring charfh®435 million and impacts from portfo
changes. See Notes 3 and 15 to the Consolidatedidtal Statements for more information relatechitodompany's 2014 restructuring prog
and the Impreli§ matter, respectively.

2013 versus 2012  Sales growth was principally driven by higher glloeed prices and volumes, increased global irgdetand fungicid
volumes, and the benefit of increased ownershipannar Seed (Pty) Ltd, slightly offset by negativerency. Growth in seeds reflects str
corn sales in North America and Brazil. Increasecticide volumes were driven by demand for Rypsx§, particularly in Latin America 1
combat heavy insect pressure, while fungicide veimereases were led by demand for picoxytstrabiddrth America and Latin America.

2013 PTOI and PTOI margin increased on sales grolether charges incurred related to Imprélidierbicide claims, and earlier si
shipments, partially offset by higher seed inpudtsmf about $350 million, $108 million of negatimarrency impact, and the absence of a
million gain on the sale of a business recorde@(h2. As a result of the earlier timing of seecpsténts, representing earlier seed shipn
for the Brazil safrinha corn season enabled bynmeteestments and earlier direct seed shipmentgotth American farmers, approximat
$100 million of PTOI was realized in 2013 versud 20

2013 PTOI included net charges of $352 million @4gillion in charges offset by $73 million of insurce recoveries) related to Imprélis
herbicide claims compared to charges of $575 miliio 2012. See Note 15 to the Consolidated Finar8t@ements for more informati
related to the Impreli8matter.

Outlook Farmer net income has declined and growers aziBs Safrinha season and in North America are likelyeduce corn plantin
again in 2015 putting pressure on volumes in tist fialf of the year. In addition, crop protectiadiumes are expected to be impacted by I
insect pressure in Brazil and elevated distribirteentories in the Americas.

For the first half 2015 sales are expected to ihémmidsingle digits percent lower and PTOI is expecteda@pproximately 10 percent be!
2014. The company expects pricing gains to be riwae offset by lower volumes and continued volatilerencies, which are anticipated tc
significant in markets like Europe, Brazil and Cdaavhere there has been strong growth in the coytgpamarket position in recent ye:
Volumes will be negatively impacted by the expealedline in North America and Brazil Safrinha camea and the timing of seed shipm
in the fourth quarter of 2014.

For the full year we expect a decrease in sal¢sdriow-single digits percent and a decrease inIRi@he highsingle digits percent as pr
gains from new seed and crop protection produ@srare than offset by the negative impacts of cuyeExcluding the impact of curren
we would expect PTOI to be up in the mid- to higihgke digits.

ELECTRONICS & COMMUNICATIONS

(Dollars in millions) 2014 2013 2012
Segment sales 2,39: 2,54¢ |$ 2,701
PTOI 271 20: ($ 222
PTOI margin 11% 8% 8%
2014 2013

Change in segment sales from prior period due to:

Price (8)% (8)%

Volume 2% 2%

Portfolio / Other — % — %

Total change (6)% (6)%

2014 versus 2013

Full year 2014 segment sales of $2.4 billioordased $0.2 billion, or 6 percent, as volume gnawtseveral product lin

was more than offset by pass-through of lower rsgieites and by competitive pressures impactingrSet® paste.

2014 PTOI and PTOI margin increased due to thermesef a $129 million asset impairment charge ireniin 2013 (see Note 3 to
Consolidated Financial Statements for additionfdrimation), volume growth and productivity gaindhi€Be were partly offset by the absenc
$20 million of OLED technology licensing agreemesslized during 2013 and a net change in restringfudharges of $82 million (see Not
to the Consolidated Financial Statements for auldkiti information related to the 2014 restructugnggram).

2013 versus 2012 Sales declined as share gains and improvingopbtthics demand, offset in part by lower usagentterials pe
photovoltaic module, were more than offset by loméce. The decline in price largely reflects ptts®ugh of lower metals prices.

2013 PTOI declined as the absence of a $122 mifain related to the sale of an equity method itment recorded in 2012 more than of
volume gains, improved plant utilization, and $20lion of income from an OLED technology licensiagreement realized during 2013
addition, 2013 PTOI includes a $129 million assgpairment charge compared to a $150 million assphirment charge recorded in 2012



Note 3 to the Consolidated Financial Statementsdiiitional information)

Outlook Full year sales are expected to be up in thediomgle digits percent with volume gains offsetthg pasghrough of lower meta
prices. PTOI is expected to be up in the higlrs percent driven by increases in volume, ptodiycbenefits, and the anticipated impac
new photovoltaic paste products in the seconddfdtie year.

Global photovoltaic module installations are expdcto increase fueled by installations in Chingada the U.S. and in developing mark
Continued strength in Tedl&film, consumer electronics and packaging graplicanticipated. In the shaerm, segment results are expe
to continue to be negatively impacted by declimeSalamef® paste, as intense competition has impacted prideshare in this business. 7

company expects to benefit from new photovoltast@aroducts in the second half of the year.

INDUSTRIAL BIOSCIENCES

(Dollars in millions) 2014 2013 2012
Segment sales 1,25¢ 1,22¢ |$ 1,18(
PTOI 19¢ 17C |$ 15¢
PTOI margin 16% 14% 13%
2014 2013

Change in segment sales from prior period due to:

Price 1% 2%

Volume 2% 2%

Portfolio / Other —% —%

Total change 3% 4%

2014 versus 2013 Full year 2014 segment sales of $1.3 billion inseeb$0.03 billion, or 3 percent, on increased emzgemand, principal
for ethanol production, food and animal nutritiativen by new product offerings. Ethanol industandamentals are adjusting to a lo
energy cost environment but demand for the comparwel enzymes and other functional bio produetsghed to increase production re
yield and efficiency remained stear

2014 PTOI and PTOI margin increased from higheurns and improved product mix, which were partiaffset by a net change
restructuring charges of $14 million (see Note 3the Consolidated Financial Statements for addilianformation related to the 20
restructuring program).

2013 versus 2012  The sales increase represents higher pricesdamdind for Sorond polymer for carpeting and increased deman
enzymes for food, partially offset by lower enzydemand for U.S. ethanol production.

2013 PTOI and PTOI margin increased slightly reftecpricing gains and increased demand for Sofgwymer for carpeting.

Outlook  For 2015 sales are expected to be flat, willime growth offset by a negative currency impadtOPis expected to be up in 1
high teens on a percentage basis driven by highlames and stronger product mix.

NUTRITION & HEALTH

(Dollars in millions) 2014 2013 2012
Segment sales 3,52¢ 3.47: ($ 3,422
PTOI 36& 30t ($ 27C
PTOI margin 10% 9% 8%
2014 2013

Change in segment sales from prior period due to:

Price (D)% 3%

Volume 3% — %

Portfolio / Other — % (2)%

Total change 2% 1%

2014 versus 2013 Full year 2014 segment sales of $3.5 billion inseeb$0.06 billion, or 2 percent, as volume growtlspecialty protein

cultures and probiotics, was partially offset byegative impact from currency.




2014 PTOI and PTOI margin increased from improvestipct mix, volume growth, productivity and a gain$18 million from the terminatic
of a distribution agreement, partially offset by thegative impact from currency. Restructuring gaarof $15 million were incurred in 2(
compared to $6 million in 2013 (see Note 3 to tlem<blidated Financial Statements for additionadrimfation related to the 2014 restructu
program).

2013 versus 2012  Sales were up reflecting global pricing gaind &ncreased demand in specialty proteins, praisipind cultures, partia
offset by the impact of manufacturing site closureurth quarter 2012, lower volume in enablarsd negative currency impact.

2013 PTOI and PTOI margin increased as favorable productivity improvements, and the absence & #dllion in restructuring charg
recorded in 2012 more than offset higher cost guantory.

Outlook Full year sales are expected to be about fldt lrioad-based volume gains offset by currencyl. yadr PTOI is expected to be mid-
single digits percent higher benefiting from lowaw material costs, improved mix and a continuezi$oon productivity, further expand

margins, which will be partly offset by negativegact from currency.

PERFORMANCE CHEMICALS

(Dollars in millions) 2014 2013 2012
Segment sales 6,497 |$ 6,932 |$ 7,45(
PTOI 91z ($ 941 ($ 1,82¢
PTOI margin 14% 14% 25%
2014 2013

Change in segment sales from prior period due to:

Price (4% (12)%

Volume 2% 5%

Portfolio / Other (4% — %

Total change (6)% (7%

2014 versus 2013 Full year 2014 segment sales of $6.5 billion deswda$0.4 billion, or 6 percent, due primarily tpatfolio change i
industrial chemicals and lower prices principallyr ftitanium dioxide, refrigerants and fluoroprodaicfhe portfolio change involved
customer’s election to exercise a bayt option of a supply contract and related aniliaeility at the end of 2013. Partially offsettirige
declines were volume increases primarily for titmmidioxide, refrigerants and fluoroproducts.

2014 PTOI declined and PTOI margin was flat, duenarily to lower prices, the above mentioned pditfachanges and an increase
restructuring charges of $19 million (see Note 3the Consolidated Financial Statements for addilianformation related to the 20
restructuring program). This was partially offsgtimproved volumes, the absence of a $72 millioargh incurred in 2013 related to titani
dioxide antitrust litigation, lower performanbased compensation expense of approximately $3@ménd a $23 million gain from the sale
a business.

2013 versus 2012 The change in sales due to price was drivencipally by price declines for titanium dioxide afl regions, coupled wi
lower prices for fluoropolymers and refrigerantal¥ne growth reflects increased demand for titandioxide, which was up 14 percent fr
2012.

2013 PTOI and PTOI margin decreased principallyaaver selling prices. Volume gains were offset igher raw material inventory cos
mainly ore costs. 2013 PTOI includes a $72 millafvarge related to titanium dioxide antitrust litiga, while 2012 PTOI included a $
million asset impairment charge (see Note 3 tadbesolidated Financial Statements for additionfdrimation).

Outlook  Full year 2015, segment volumes are expectgdaw with global gross domestic product with fydlar sales up lowingle digits o
a percent basis. Full year PTOI is expected to Hmutaflat as higher volumes are offset by the riggaimpact of currency and portfo
changes.

PERFORMANCE MATERIALS

(Dollars in millions) 2014 2013 2012
Segment sales $ 6,12¢ ($ 6,23¢ |$ 6,18t
PTOI $ 1,59C ($ 1,26¢ ($ 1,07:
PTOI margin 26% 2% 17%
2014 2013
Change in segment sales from prior period due to:
Dvrinn QYA O\ /L




Volume 2% 5%
Portfolio / Other (4)% (D%
Total change (2% 1%

2014 versus 2013  Full year 2014 segment sales of $6.1 billion deswde$0.1 billion, or 2 percent, due primarily te fimpact of the sale
GLS/Vinyls (see Note 2 to the Consolidated Findnstatements for additional information) and deseghethylene volumes as a result o
second quarter scheduled outage at the OrangesTetkglene unit. This was partially offset by irased demand in automotive mark
primarily in China, Europe and North America.

2014 PTOI and PTOI margin increased, due primaoilg $391 million preaax gain on the sale of GLS/Vinyls, partially offés the impact ¢
portfolio changes. Restructuring charges of $9%inilwere incurred in 2014 compared to $16 millinr2013 (see Note 3 to the Consolid:
Financial Statements for additional informatioratet to the 2014 restructuring program).

2013 versus 2012  Sales were essentially flat as increased derrapdckaging and automotive markets was mostlgedfby lower sellin
prices.

2013 PTOI and PTOI margin increased as lower feeistosts, higher volumes, and the absence of an$iidn asset impairment char
recorded in 2012 (see Note 3 to the Consolidatedrfeial Statements for additional information) mthran offset lower selling prices ¢
negative currency impact.

Outlook  Full year 2015 segment sales are expecteddedse in the migingle digits on a percent basis, as increasednedlare expect
to be offset by decreases due to portfolio chaniges] price decreases and a negative impact eéray. PTOIlis expected to increase in
mid-single digits on increased volumes offset g/ legative impact of currency.
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SAFETY & PROTECTION

(Dollars in millions) 2014 2013 2012
Segment sales 3,89¢ 3,88¢ |$ 3,82t
PTOI 742 694 |$ 562
PTOI margin 19% 18% 15%
2014 2013

Change in segment sales from prior period due to:

Price ()% ()%

Volume 3% 3%

Portfolio / Other (2% — %

Total change — % 2%

2014 versus 2013 Full year 2014 segment sales of $3.9 billiere essentially equal to prior year, as increassdand for Nome& therma
resistant fiber and Kevl&rhigh strength materials was offset by impact otfelio changes and lower sales for clean technelegiferings.

2014 PTOI and PTOI margin increased, due primadlythe above mentioned increase in volumes, proadiycimprovements and low
product costs, partially offset by a net changeestructuring charges of $56 million (see Note 3h® Consolidated Financial Statement:
additional information related to the 2014 restuuicty program).

2013 versus2012 The sales increase was driven by higher voltefiecting improved demand in industrial marketstective garments, a
construction products which offset softness in glgiublic sector spending.

2013 PTOI and PTOI margin increased on higher velupnimarily in industrial markets, productivity provements, and the absence of
million of restructuring charges recorded in 20d2rtially offset by weaker sales mix.

Outlook  Full year 2015 segment sales are expected tiataes volume growth will be offset by the impaétportfolio changes and curren
PTOI is expected to be up in the low teens on agrdage basis as increased volumes and continoeldgtivity will be partially offset b
portfolio changes and currency.
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Liquidity & Capital Resources

December 31,
(Dollars in millions) 2014 2013
Cash, cash equivalents and marketable securities $ 7,032 |$ 9,08¢
Total debt 10,69« 12,46:

Pursuant to its cash discipline policy, the compaegks first to maintain a strong balance sheet smswbnd, to return excess casl
shareholders unless the opportunity to invest foith is compellingThe company believes its ability to generate cashfoperations ar
access to capital markets will be adequate to muetitipated cash requirements to fund working edpitapital spending, dividend payme
share repurchases, debt maturities and other eestsnThe company's liquidity needs can be metitfira variety of sources, including: ¢
provided by operating activities, cash and cashvedgnts, marketable securities, commercial papgndicated credit lines, bilateral cre
lines, equity and lon¢germ debt markets and asset sales. The companyantstrong financial position, liquidity and ciedatings provid
excellent access to the capital markets. The coynpas access to approximately $4.9 billion in udusedit lines with several major financ
institutions which provide additional support to ehshortterm liquidity needs and general corporate purpasgading letters of credit. Tl
amount of unused credit lines increased $0.5 hilfom December 31, 2013, primarily due to refiragmf the company's credit facility w
an expansion to a five year $4.0 billion creditiffacduring 2014.

The company's cash, cash equivalents and marketableities at December 31, 2014 and 2848%$7.0 billion and $9.1 billion, respectivt
Cash and cash equivalents at December 31, 2@lLBle the proceeds received from the sale oPt#rdormance Coatings business. Cash,
equivalents and marketable securities held outsidke U.S. of $4.5 billion and $3.9 billion at Beuber 31, 2014 and 201 3espectively, ai
generally utilized to fund local operating actieiand capital expenditure requirements and arecéeqgh to support nob-S. liquidity needs fc
the next 12 months and the foreseeable futuredftere The company expects domestic liquidity neéatsat least the next 12 months and
foreseeable future thereafter, will be met throeglsting cash, cash equivalents and marketablerifesuheld in the U.S. and other fund
sources, including cash generated from U.S. omersitiasset sales, the ability to access the capaakets, and the company's credit li
Therefore, the company believes that it has sefficisources of domestliguidity to support its assumption that undisttibdl earnings
December 31, 2014 can be considered reinvestetinitdsy.

The company continually reviews its debt portfaied occasionally may rebalance it to ensure adedugaiidity and an optimum debt matu
schedule. In 2013, the company issued $1,250 mitfo2.80% Notes due February 15, 2023 and $75@mibf 4.15% Notes due February
2043.

The company's credit ratings impact its acces$i¢odebt capital markets and cost of capital. Thepamy remains committed to a str
financial position and strong investment-gradengatiThe company's long-term and short-term crediihgs are as follows:

Long-term Short-term Outlook
Standard & Poor's A A-1 Negative
Under review for
Moody'’s Investors Service A2 P-1 possible downgradé
Fitch Ratings A F1 Stable
(Dollars in millions) 2014 2013 2012
Cash provided by operating activities $ 3,712 |$ 3,17¢ |$ 4,84¢

Cash provided by operating activities increased $fllion in 2014 compared to 2013 due to lowerryeger year income tax payme
associated with the sale of businesses and higiserance recoveries and lower claims paymentsecklat Imprelis® (See Note 15 to i
Consolidated Financial Statements for additionfdrimation).
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Cash provided by operating activities decreased #$illion in 2013 compared to 2012 due to lowerhc&®m earnings and higher work
capital in the Agriculture segment. Lower earnimgse driven by the absence of 11 months of reéuwts the Performance Coatings busit
as well as a decline in the Performance Chemiaadsnent. Higher working capital in the Agriculttsegment was a result of higher tr
receivables due to an increase in sales in thelfauarter 2013 as well as an increase in custoeneelit sales in Latin America. In addition
Agriculture segment's working capital was negayiveipacted in 2013 as a result of timing differesge when customer prepayments for
2012 and 2013 growing seasons were collected.

(Dollars in millions)

2014

2013

2012

Cash (used by) provided by investing activities

$

(337)

$

2,94¢

$

(1,346

Cash used by investing activities in 2014 decre&s:8 billion compared to 2013. The change was grii;ndue to lower proceeds recei
from the sale of businesses in 2014 compared t8.201

Cash provided by investing activities in 2013 irmed $4.3 billion compared to 2012. The changepsiasarily due to the proceeds recei
from the sale of the Performance Coatings busirg=s Note 2 to the Consolidated Financial Statesrfentadditional information.

Purchases of property, plant and equipment tots®ed billion, $1.9 billion and $1.8 billion in 2012013, and 2012, respectively. The comj
expects 2015 purchases of property, plant and swnpto about $1.8 billion.

(Dollars in millions) 2014 2013 2012
Cash used for financing activities $ (5,079 |% (1,479)|%

(2,699

The $3.6 billion increase in cash used for finagcattivities in 2014 was primarily due to lower tmwings and higher payments for
repurchase of common stock.

The $1.2 billion decrease in cash used for finapdcaetivities in 2013 was due primarily to higherrdoavings and lower payments
noncontrolling interests, partially offset by highepurchases of common stock.

Dividends paid to common and preferred shareholderg $1.7 billion, $1.7 billion, and $1.6 billian 2014, 2013, and 2012, respectiv
Dividends per share of common stock were $1.84/8land $1.70 in 2014, 2013, and 2012, respectiVlth the first quarter 2015 dividet
the company has paid quarterly consecutive dividesice the company’s first dividend in the fougtrarter 1904.

In January 2014, the company's Board of Directotbaized a $5 billion share buyback plan thataeetl the 2011 plan. In February
August 2014, the company entered into two sepaatelerated share repurchase (ASR) agreementd-éldraary 2014 ASR agreement
completed in the second quarter of 2014, under lwtfie company purchased and retired 15.1 milliaareshfor $1 billion. The August 20
ASR agreement was completed in the fourth quartet0d4, under which the company purchased andecktll0.4 million shares for $7
million. In addition to the ASR agreements, in 20t company repurchased and retired 4.7 milllmares in the open market for a total
of $300 million. As a result, the company has catgd $2 billion of repurchases as of December 8142The remainder of the $5 billi
share buyback will be purchased in future periathare is no required completion date for purchaseler the 2014 plan. See Part |, Ite
Market for Registrant's Common Equity, Related Ehodder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Equity iB&=iand Note 16 to the Consolida
Financial Statements for additional information.

In December 2012, the company's Board of Direcotborized a $1 billion share buyback plan. In Eaby 2013, the company entered intt
ASR agreement with a financial institution underiebhthe company used $1 billion of the proceedmftbe sale of Performance Coatings
the purchase of shares of common stock. The 201&I&in share buyback plan was completed in thepad quarter 2013 through the A
agreement, under which the company purchased &neldr@0.4 million shares.
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During 2012, the company purchased and retiredrilin shares at a total cost of $400 million. Shepurchases completed the 200.
billion share buyback plan and began purchasesrun@@ billion share buyback plan authorized bydbmpany's Board of Directors in Ag
2011. Under the completed 2001 plan, the companghpsed a total of 42.0 million shares. Under tB&12plan, the company has purch
5.5 million shares at a total cost of $284 millesof December 31, 2013.

See Note 16 Consolidated Financial Statementsdiditianal information relating to the above shavgliack plans.

(Dollars in millions) 2014 2013 2012

Cash provided by operating activities $ 3,712 |$ 3,17¢ |$ 4,84¢
Purchases of property, plant and equipment (2,020 (1,882 (1,799
Free cash flow $ 1,692 ($ 1,297 ($ 3,05¢

Free cash flow is a measurement not recognize@ddardance with GAAP and should not be viewed asltrnative to GAAP measures
performance. All companies do not calculate BRAP financial measures in the same manner anayrdicgly, the company's free cash fl
definition may not be consistent with the method@s used by other companies. The company defieesdash flow as cash provided
operating activities less purchases of propertgnpblnd equipment, and therefore indicates operatash flow available for payment
dividends, other investing activities and otherafining activities. Free cash flow is useful to stees and management to evaluate
company's cash flow and financial performance,iarah integral financial measure used in the comygdmancial planning process.

For further information relating to the change asle provided by operating activities, see discusalmove under cash provided by opere
activities.

Critical Accounting Estimates

The company's significant accounting policies armerenfully described in Note 1 to the ConsolidatddaRcial Statements. Managen
believes that the application of these policiesaotonsistent basis enables the company to profieleigers of the financial statements
useful and reliable information about the companparating results and financial condition.

The preparation of the Consolidated Financial &tatgs in conformity with GAAP requires managementnake estimates and assumpt
that affect the reported amounts, including, butlimaited to, receivable and inventory valuatiomspairment of tangible and intangible ass
longterm employee benefit obligations, income taxestrueturing liabilities, environmental matters ditidation. Management's estimates
based on historical experience, facts and circumstavailable at the time and various other asgangpthat are believed to be reason:
The company reviews these matters and reflectsgeisain estimates as appropriate. Management bsltbe¢ the following represents som
the more critical judgment areas in the applicatibrthe company's accounting policies which couddéha material effect on the compa
financial position, liquidity or results of operattis.

Long-term Employee Benefits

Accounting for employee benefit plans involves nuoos assumptions and estimates. Discount rate xeteed return on plan assets are
critical assumptions in measuring the cost and fitenbligation of the company's pension and othemgterm employee benefit plal
Management reviews these two key assumptions dgrasgabf December 31. These and other assumptions are updated pefigdicaeflect
the actual experience and expectations on a planifgpbasis as appropriate. As permitted by GAABtual results that differ from t
assumptions are accumulated on a plan by plan badiso the extent that such differences excequki€ent of the greater of the plan's be
obligation or the applicable plan assets, the exissamortized over the average remaining senec®g of active employees.

About 79 percent of the company's benefit obligatior pensions and essentially all of the compawoyter longterm employee bene
obligations are attributable to the benefit plamshie U.S. In the U.S. the discount rate is dewedolpy matching the expected cash flow o
benefit plans to a yield curve constructed fromoatfplio of high quality fixedincome instruments provided by the plan's actuarypfathe
measurement date. For non-U.S. benefit plans, dhgany utilizes prevailing lontgrm high quality corporate bond indices to detemntine
discount rate, applicable to each country, at thasurement date.

Within the U.S., the company establishes stratagget allocation percentage targets and approgréatehmarks for significant asset cla:
with the aim of achieving a prudent balance betweénrn and risk. Strategic asset allocations lreotountries are selected in accordance
the laws and practices of those countries. Whepeogpiate, asset-liability studies are also tak#o iconsiderat ion. The lortgrm expecte
return on plan assets in the U.S. is based updariuial real returns (net of inflation) for the as€lasses covered by the investment pc
expected performance, and projection s of inflato interest rates ove r the lomym period during which benefits are payable tar
participants. Consistent with prior years, the ld@gn expected eturn on plan assets in the U.S. reflects the adleeation of the plan and t
effect of the company's active management of thaglassets.



In determining annual expense for the principal.&hsion plan, the company uses a mariietted value of assets rather than its fair v
The marketelated value of assets is calculated by averagiaket returns over 36 months. Accordingly, thesgyrhe a lag in recognition
changes in market valuation. Agesult, changes in the fair value of assets ardmuotediately reflected in the company's calculatidme
periodic pension cost. The following table showes itirarket-related value and fair value of plan as&etthe principal U.S. pension plan:

(Dollars in billions) 2014 2013 2012
Market-related value of assets $ 15.¢ ($ 155 |$ 14.¢
Fair value of plan assets 15.¢ 16.1 15.1

For plans other than the principal U.S. pension ptension expense is determined using the fairevaf assets.

The following table highlights the potential impaxt the company's ptex earnings due to changes in certain key assangptith respect
the company's pension and other long-term emplbgeefit plans, based on assets and liabilitiesegebhber 31, 2014 :

1/2 Percentage 1/2 Percentage
Pre-tax Earnings Benefit (Charge) Point Point
(Dollars in millions) Increase Decrease
Discount rate $ 112 ($ (119
Expected rate of return on plan assets 10C (100

In October 2014, the Society of Actuaries releds®al reports of new mortality tables and a motyalimprovement scale for measuremer
retirement program obligations in the U.S. The camyphas adopted these tables in measuring thel@@4erm employee benefit obligatio
This adoption has increased the benefit obligatibiDecember 31, 2014 by approximately $1.7 billidhe effect of this adoption will |
amortized into net periodic benefit cost beginnim@015 as disclosed in Note 17 to the Consolid&iedncial Statements.

Additional information with respect to pension asttier longterm employee benefits expenses, liabilities amtimptions is discussed un
"Long-term Employee Benefits" beginning on pagea# in Note 17 to the Consolidated Financial Statams

Environmental Matter

DuPont accrues for remediation activities whers ipiobable that a liability has been incurred amdasonable estimate of the liability car
made. The company has recorded a liability of $#1Bon as of December 31, 20%4these accrued liabilities exclude claims agathstl
parties and are not discounted. As remediatiovities vary substantially in duration and cost freite to site, it is difficult to develop prec
estimates of future site remediation costs. Thepaoy's estimates are based on a number of fagefsding the complexity of the geoloy
the nature and extent of contamination, the typeremhedy, the outcome of discussions with regulataggncies and other Potenti
Responsible Parties (PRPs) at mphry sites and the number of and financial viabitif other PRPs. Therefore, considerable unceyl
exists with respect to environmental remediatiosti€@nd, under adverse changes in circumstaneeppthntial liability may range up to $
billion above the amount accrued as of Decembe?@14 .

Legal Contingencie

The company's results of operations could be afteby significant litigation adverse to the compangluding product liability claims, pate
infringement and antitrust claims, and claims ford party property damage or personal injury stémgnfrom alleged environmental torts. 7
company records accruals for legal matters whennfioemation available indicates that it is prokathat a liability has been incurred and
amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated.afganent makes adjustments to these accruals tectrdfie impact and status
negotiations, settlements, rulings, advice of celasd other information and events that may pertaia particular matter. Predicting
outcome of claims and lawsuits and estimating edl&ibsts and exposure involves substantial unoégaithat could cause actual costs to
materially from estimates. In making determinatiohdikely outcomes of litigation matters, manageeonsiders many factors. These fac
include, but are not limited to, the nature of sfieclaims including unasserted claims, the comypmexperience with similar types of clail
the jurisdiction in which the matter is filed, inpistom outside legal counsel, the likelihood ofalwing the matter through alternative disy
resolution mechanisms and the matter's currenisst@onsiderable judgment is required in deterngimitether to establish a litigation acci
when an adverse judgment is rendered against tipay in a court proceeding. In such situations,abmpany will not recognize a loss
based upon a thorough review of all relevant facid information, management believes that it i9abte that the pending judgment will
successfully overturned on appeal. A detailed disicun of significant litigation matters is contadn@ Note 15 to the Consolidated Finan
Statements.

Income Taxe

The breadth of the company's operations and thieaglcomplexity of tax regulations require assesgmenh uncertainties and judgments
estimating taxes the company will ultimately payeTfinal taxes paid are dependent upon many facieehiding negotiations with taxil
authorities in various jurisdictions, outcomesaf titigation and resolution of disputes arisingrfr federal, state and international tax audi
the normal course of business. The resolution esetuncertainties may result in adjustments tadnepany's tax assets and tax liabilities.
reasonably possible that net reductions to the emyip global unrecognized tax benefits could be inrtimge of $100 million to $125 millic
within the next 12 months with the majority duehe settlement of uncertain tax positions with @asi tax authorities.



Deferred income taxes result from differences betwihe financial and tax basis of the company'stasand liabilities and are adjusted
changes in tax rates and tax laws when changesnaicted. Valuation allowances are recorded to redaderred tax assets when it is n
likely than not that a tax benefit will not be rigad. Significant judgment is required in evalugtihe need for and magnitude of approp
valuation allowances against deferred tax asséis.r€alization of these assets is dependent orragéng future taxable income, as wel
successful implementation of various tax plannitigtegies. For example, changes in facts and cstamses that alter the probability that
company will realize deferred tax assets couldltésuecording a valuation allowance, thereby m&@dg the deferred tax asset and generat
deferred tax expense in the relevant period. Inessituations these changes could be material.

At December 31, 2014the company had a deferred tax asset balanceé.sffllion, net of valuation allowance of $1.8lioih. Realization ¢
these assets is expected to occur over an exteetentl of time. As a result, changes in tax lavesuaptions with respect to future tax:
income, and tax planning strategies could resuladjustments to these assets. See Note 5 to theolitated Financial Statements
additional details related to the deferred tax lsakance.

Valuation of Assets

The assets and liabilities of acquired businessemaasured at their estimated fair values at dtesf acquisition. The excess of the purc
price over the estimated fair value of the net tasaequired, including identified intangibles, ecorded as goodwill. The determination
allocation of fair value to the assets acquired batdilities assumed is based on various assumgptéord valuation methodologies requil
considerable management judgment, including estéisnbased on historical information, current madata and future expectations.
principal assumptions utilized in the company'siatibn methodologies include revenue growth raipsrating margin estimates, royalty re
and discount rates. Although the estimates werenddaeasonable by management based on informatailalale at the dates of acquisiti
those estimates are inherently uncertain.

Assessment of the potential impairment of propestgnt and equipment, goodwill, other intangiblsedis and investments in affiliates is
integral part of the company's normal ongoing nevi# operations. Testing for potential impairmehttese assets is significantly depen
on numerous assumptions and reflects managemest'®stimates at a particular point in time. Theaalyic economic environments in wh
the company's diversified businesses operate, agdekonomic and business assumptions with respeptdjected selling prices, mar
growth and inflation rates, can significantly affébe outcome of impairment tests. Estimates bamedhese assumptions may di
significantly from actual results. Changes in fastand assumptions used in assessing potentiairimgaats can have a significant impact
the existence and magnitude of impairments, asasahe time in which such impairments are recaghiim addition, the company continui
reviews its diverse portfolio of assets to ensheytare achieving their greatest potential andafigmed with the company's growth strate
Strategic decisions involving a particular group asfsets may trigger an assessment of the recolraifi the related assets. Such
assessment could result in impairment losses.

Based on the results of the company's annual gdladwpairment test, completed in the third qua6d.4, we determined that the fair valu
each of the reporting units substantially exceeitedarrying value, and therefore there were nacatébns of impairment. The compar
methodology for estimating the fair value of itpaoeting units is using the income approach basethempresent value of future cash flows.
income approach has been generally supported biiadd market transaction analyses. There can ®eassurance that the compa
estimates and assumptions regarding forecastedfltagtand revenue and operating income growth ratasle for purposes of the anr
goodwill impairment test will prove to be accurgieedictions of the future. The company believes ¢heent assumptions and estim
utilized are both reasonable and appropriate.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

Certain Guarantee Contracts

Information with respect to the company's guaranteéncluded in Note 15 to the Consolidated Fimgrtatements. Historically, the compi
has not had to make significant payments to sagjgBrantee obligations; however, the company betiévhas the financial resources to sa
these guarantees.

Contractual Obligations
Information related to the company's significanttcactual obligations is summarized in the follogviable:

Payments Due In

Total at
December 31, 2016 — 2018 - 2020 and
(Dollars in millions) 2014 2015 2017 2019 beyond
Long-term debt obligation's $ 10,66¢ |$ 1,40 ($ 1,60¢ ($ 1,84¢ ($ 5,801
Expected cumulative cash requirements for
interest payments through maturity 3,61: 40C 71€ 54¢ 1,94¢
Capital lease$ 13 1 2 2 8
Operating leases 1,61« 30z 53t 427 352
Purchase obligatiorts
Information technology infrastructure &
services 14t 10z 3€ 6 —
Raw material obligation® 2,92: 55¢ 541 44¢ 1,37¢




Utility obligations 331 10z 83 46 10C
Human resource services 5C 17 31 2 —
License agreements 1,83 28¢ 594 45C 50C
Other 21¢ 12 51 25 23
Total purchase obligations 5,50( 1,19C 1,33¢ 977 1,99
Other liabilities™®
Workers' compensation 9t 12 43 19 21
Asset retirement obligations 52 — 6 10 36
Environmental remediation 47¢ 11€ 14¢€ 54 162
Legal settlements 14 2 4 4 4
Other® 217 87 25 13 92
Total other long-term liabilities 85¢€ 217 224 10C 31t
Total contractual obligation's $ 22,26( 3,51¢ 4,41¢|$ 3,897 |$ 10,42¢

1' Included in the Consolidated Financial Statem

> Represents enforceable and legally binding agreemerexcess of $1 million to purchase goods ovises that specify fixed or minimum quantities;efik minimum c
variable price provisions; and the approximatergnf the agreement.
s Includes raw material obligations related to suggyeements with Koch Industries, Inc. (INVIST

+ Primarily represents remaining minimum paymentseanii2Pont Pioneer license agreem:

> Pension and other long-term employee benefit otitiga have been excluded from the table above. &&de2015 funding for the principal U.S. pensioanpand nord.S
plans with plan assets is disclosed below withind.@erm Employee Benefits. Contributions beyond=28&fe expected to be made, however, the amoumindfilsutions ar
dependent on the future economic environment, invest returns on pension trust assets, as welllas and regulations of the respective countryhicivthe plans operat
The company’s remaining pension plans with no plssets and other lorigkem employee benefits plans are paid from opegatash flows. The benefit payments for tl
plans are excluded from the table above as thegirand amounts of benefit payments are uncertdia.€ebtimated benefit payments in 2015 for thesespdaie disclose
below within Long Term Employee Benefits. ReferNote 17 to the Consolidated Financial Statementsuidher information regarding the pension andeottongterm

employee benefit plans.

& Primarily represents employee-related benefitsrdtien pensions and other loterm employee benefi
Due to uncertainty regarding the completion of aaxits and possible outcomes, the timing of ceftayments of obligations related to unrecognizedenefits cannot |

made and have been excluded from the table abeeeN8te 5 to the Consolidated Financial Statenfentdditional detail.

The company expects to meet its contractual oldigatthrough its normal sources of liquidity andidees it has the financial resource:

satisfy these contractual obligations.
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Long-term Employee Benefits

The company has various obligations to its emplsyae retirees. The company maintains retiremaated programs in many countries
have a longerm impact on the company's earnings and castsfldfwese plans are typically defined benefit panpians, as well as medic
dental and life insurance benefits for pensionerd survivors and disability benefits for employdether longterm employee benefit
Approximately 79 percent of the company's worldwlzenefit obligation for pensions and essentiallyoélthe company's worldwide ott
long-term employee benefit obligations are att@lle to the U.S. benefit plans. Pension coveragermployees of the company's nors
consolidated subsidiaries is provided, to the extlmemed appropriate, through separate plans. ®tmpany regularly explores alterna
solutions to meet its global pension obligationshiea most cost effective manner possible as demb@rs, life expectancy and countpecific
pension funding rules change. Where permitted Ipjiegble law, the company reserves the right tangeamodify or discontinue its plans t
provide pension, medical, dental, life insurance disability benefits.

The majority of employees hired in the U.S. onfteraJanuary 1, 2007 are not eligible to participatthe pension and postirement medice
dental and life insurance plans, but receive b&nafithe defined contribution plans.

Benefits under defined benefit pension plans asedarimarily on years of service and employeeg'rmear retirement. Pension benefits
paid primarily from trust funds established to cdynpith applicable laws and regulations. Unlessuiszg by law, the company does not
contributions that are in excess of tax deduclibiés. The actuarial assumptions and proceduriéiged are reviewed periodically by the ple
actuaries to provide reasonable assurance that thidlrbe adequate funds for the payment of besefito contributions were made to
principal U.S. pension plan in 2014 and the compatpects to contribute less than $50 million in201

Funding for each pension plan other than the gaddl.S. pension plan is governed by the rulehefsovereign country in which it opera
Thus, there is not necessarily a direct correlalietween pension funding and pension expense.rargk however, improvements in pl
funded status tends to moderate subsequent fumdieds. The company contributed $190 million tg#ssion plans other than the princ
U.S. pension plan in 2014.

U.S. pension benefits that exceed federal limitetiare covered by separate unfunded plans and bessdits are paid to pensioners
survivors from operating cash flows. The compamgi®maining pension plans with no plan assets ard fsram operating cash flows. T
company made benefit payments of $121 milliongaiitfunded plans in 2014.

The company's other long-term employee benefitaiafended and the cost of the approved claims i foam operating cash flows. Ptax
cash requirements to cover actual net claims cstsrelated administrative expenses were $233amjli$207 million and $261 million f
2014, 2013 and 2012, respectively. Changes in paghirements reflect the net impact of higher papita health care costs, demogra
changes, plan amendments and changes in partigpamiums, co-pays and deductibles.

In 2015, the company expects to contribute aboaitsime as 2014 for pension plans other than theipal U.S. pension plan, its remain
plans with no plan assets and its other long-templeyee benefit plans.

The company's income can be significantly affedtggpension and defined contribution benefits ad aglother longerm employee benefi
The following table summarizes the extent to whind company's income over each of the last 3 yweassaffected by préax charges relat
to long-term employee benefits:

(Dollars in millions) 2014 2013 2012
Long-term employee benefit plan charges $ 71E |$ 1,15:¢ ($ 1,321

L The longterm employee benefit plan charges relating tocdfiSnued operations were $0, $5 and $74 for 200232nd 2012, respective

The above charges for pension and other long-tenplayee benefits are determined as of the beginafreach year. The decrease in long
term employee benefit expense in 2014 is primaalgted to higher discount rates and better thpeerd pension asset returns. The dec

in longterm employee benefit expense in 2013 is primamiiated to the retiree medical and dental plan aimemt in 2012 and tl
Performance Coatings sale, partially offset by lodiscount rates. See "Lorigkem Employee Benefits" under the Critical AccongtEstimate
section beginning on page 34 of this report foritimtthl information on determining annual expensethe principal U.S. pension plan.
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Part Il

ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FI NANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS,
continued

The company's key assumptions used in calculaténgeinsion and other lortgrm employee benefits are the expected returiamgssets, tl
rate of compensation increases and the discouat(sae Note 17 to the Consolidated Financial Setésh For 2015, lonterm employe
benefits expense from continuing operations is etqueto increase by about $190 million due to lodiscount rates and the adoption of

new mortality tables in the U.S. at December 31.42&ee Note 17 to the Consolidated Financial Btamgs for more information related to
adoption of the new mortality tables).

Environmental Matters

The company operates global manufacturing, prodantling and distribution facilities that are suibjeo a broad array of environmental I
and regulations. Such rules are subject to chaggbebimplementing governmental agency, and thepamy monitors these changes clos
Company policy requires that all operations fullgeh or exceed legal and regulatory requirementsadiition, the company impleme
voluntary programs to reduce air emissions, mingntize generation of hazardous waste, decreaseotime of water use and dischar
increase the efficiency of energy use and redueegdneration of persistent, bioaccumulative andctaxaterials. Management has note
global upward trend in the amount and complexitpmiposed chemicals regulation. The costs to comyjily complex environmental laws &
regulations, as well as internal voluntary programd goals, are significant and will continue tcslmificant for the foreseeable future.

Pre-tax environmental expenses charged to curparations are summarized below:

(Dollars in millions) 2014 2013 2012

Environmental operating costs $ 60 [$ 60z |$ 59t

Increase in remediation accrual 95 90 11C
$ 70C |$ 69z |$ 70&

About 75 percent of total pre-tax environmentalenges charged to current operations in 2@&dilted from operations in the U.S. Base
existing facts and circumstances, management dudsefieve that year over year changes, if angnwvironmental expenses charged to cu
operations will have a material impact on the conyfsafinancial position, liquidity or results of efations.

Environmental Operating Cos

As a result of its operations, the company incest for pollution abatement activities includingste collection and disposal, installation
maintenance of air pollution controls and wastew#teatment, emissions testing and monitoring, @bthining permits. The company &
incurs costs related to environmental related rebeand development activities including environtaéfield and treatment studies as we
toxicity and degradation testing to evaluate thérenmental impact of products and raw materials.

Remediation Accruz
Changes in the remediation accrual balance are swized below:

(Dollars in millions)

Balance at December 31, 2012 $ 43¢
Remediation payments (68)
Increase in remediation accrual 90
Balance at December 31, 2013 $ 45¢
Remediation payments (75)
Increase in remediation accrual 95
Balance at December 31, 2014 $ 47¢

Annual expenditures are expected to continue teease in the near future; however, they are noéarp to vary significantly from the rar

of such expenditures experienced in the past feavsyd onger term, expenditures are subject to densble uncertainty and may fluctt
significantly.
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Part Il

ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FI NANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS,
continued

As of December 31, 2014 the company has been notified of potential lighiunder the Comprehensive Environmental Resp
Compensation and Liability Act (CERCLA or Superfiirmat similar state laws at about 500 sites arotnedU.S., including approximately 1
sites for which DuPont does not believe it hasiliigbhbased on current information. Active remedbatis under way at approximately 14(
these sites. In addition, the company has resadtedahbility at approximately 190 sites, either bgmpleting remedial actions with other P!
or by participating in "de minimis buyouts" withnetr PRPs whose waste, like the company's, repegbenty a small fraction of the total we
present at a site. The company received noticeot#gnpial liability at three new sites during 20ddmpared with five similar notices in b
2013 and 2012 .

Considerable uncertainty exists with respect toirenmental remediation costs, and, under adversagds in circumstances, the pote|
liability may range up to $1.1 billion above the@mt accrued as of December 31, 20Hbwever, based on existing facts and circumsta
management does not believe that any loss, in sxaeamounts accrued, related to remediation dgietsvat any individual site will have
material impact on the financial position, liquiddr results of operations of the company.

Environmental Capital Expenditur

In 2014, the company spent approximately $84 million owiemmental capital projects either required by lawnecessary to meet
company's internal environmental goals. The companyently estimates expenditures for environmergtdted capital projects to be ak
$75 million in 2015 In the U.S., additional capital expenditures arpeexed to be required over the next decade fotntesat, storage ai
disposal facilities for solid and hazardous wasté for compliance with the Clean Air Act (CAA). Uinall CAA regulatory requirements ¢
established and known, considerable uncertaintiyranhain regarding estimates for future capitalemgitures. However, management doe:
believe that the costs to comply with these requénets will have a material impact on the finanpiasition or liquidity of the company.

Climate Change

The company believes that climate change is an itapbglobal issue that presents risks and oppiigsn Expanding upon significant glo
greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions and other enviramméotprint reductions made in the period 129B4, the company reduced
environmental footprint, achieving in 2013 redundof 19 percent in GHG emissions and 18 percemtaiter consumption versus our 2!
baselines. In addition, in 2013 the company achliewve! percent reduction in energy intensity fronm-renewable resources versus a :
baseline. The company continuously evaluates oppitis for existing and new product and servickeraigs in light of the anticipat
demands of a lowarbon economy. About $2.5 billion of the compa2043 revenue was generated from sales of prothatselp direct ar
downstream customers improve energy efficiency@méduce GHG emissions.

The company is actively engaged in efforts to dgwelonstructive public policies to reduce GHG einiss and encourage lower carbon fo
of energy. Such policies may bring higher operatingts as well as greater revenue and margin appbes. Legislative efforts to control
limit GHG emissions could affect the company's ggiesource and supply choices as well as increasedht of energy and raw mater
derived from fossil fuels. Such efforts are alsticymated to provide the business community withager certainty for the regulatory futt
help guide investment decisions, and drive growthdemand for low-carbon and energfficient products, technologies, and servi
Similarly, demand is expected to grow for produbts facilitate adaptation to a changing climate.

There are existing efforts to address GHG emissarithie national and regional levels. Several ef tbmpany's facilities in the Europ:
Union (EU) are regulated under the EU Emissiongdifiga SchemeChina has begun pilot programs for carbon taxesteating of GH(C
emissions in selected areas. In the EU, U.S. apdn)aolicy efforts to reduce the GHG emission®eiased with gases used in refrigera
and air conditioning create market opportunitiesléever GHG solutionsThe current unsettled policy environment in the .Uvhere man
company facilities are located, adds an elemenhoértainty to business decisions, particularlyséhelating to long-term capital investments.
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FI NANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS,
continued

In 2010, the U.S. Environmental Protection AgenePA) launched a phasé-scheme to regulate GHG emissions first fromdastationar
sources under the existing CAA permitting requirataedministered by state and local authoritiesgéaapital investments may be requ
to install Best Available Control Technology on wrapew or modified sources of GHG emissions. In£Qhe EPA proposed regulations
carbon dioxide emissions from new Electric Genagatnits (EGU's). In 2014, the EPA also proposed negulations for carbon dioxi
emissions from existing and reconstructed/modif€lJs that would be based on individual state emisggduction programs. When finali:
in 2015, these rules may affect the long term paicé supply of electricity and natural gas and deirfar products that contribute to ene
efficiency and renewable energy. The precise impédhe proposed regulations is uncertain due eoflbxibility provided to the states
developing their programs and anticipated legallehges to this regulatory approach. A comprehens@tional policy that addresses clin
change by relying on markeased mechanisms to drive reductions in greenhgases is likely to be more economically efficieimart the
facility-by-facility controls that would result fro implementation of current proposed rules undeX’Elexisting authorities.

At the international level, significant differencés regional or national approaches could presdrallenges in a global marketpls
highlighting the need for coordinated global polastions. An effective global climate policy framank will help drive the market changes 1
are needed to stimulate and efficiently deploy riemovations in science and technology, while mamitg open and competitive glol
markets.

PFOA

The Performance Cémicals segment used a form of PFOA (collectiveérfluorooctanoic acid and its salts, including dmemonium salt) as
processing aid to manufacture some fluoropolymsinge The Performance Materials segment used PFRCAei manufacture of certain r
materials for perfluoroelastomer parts (and somerfielastomers). In the fall of 2002, DuPont begaducing rather than purchasing PFO.
support these manufacturing processes. PFOA isgseat in the manufacture of fluorotelomers; howeiteés, an unintended bgroduct prese
at trace levels in some fluorotelomer-based praduct

PFOA is biopersistent and has been detected at very low lévéle blood of the general population. Significacientific research has be
and continues to be conducted to understand thesexg routes and potential hazards of PFOA. Remylaigencies continue to review th
studies to evaluate potential regulation.

In January 2006, DuPont pledged its commitment RA\'E 2010/15 PFOA Stewardship Program. The EPArprogasks participants (1)
commit to achieve, no later than 2010, a 95 pergedhiction in both facility emissions and produshient levels of PFOA, PFOA precurs
and related higher homologue chemicals and (2ptonait to working toward the elimination of PFOA, ®& precursors and related hig
homologue chemicals from emissions and productsacbiater than 2015.

As of the fourth quarter 2013, DuPont had alreaegsed the manufacture of PFOA and discontinuedusieeof PFOA for production
fluoropolymer resins as well as for raw materiadediin the production of perfluoroelastomer panis iluoroelastomers. In addition, as of
fourth quarter 2014, the company completed replacemf fluorotelomer-based products with alterrafivoducts.

DuPont has met its commitment to the EPA 2010/1&/Stewardship Program. Also, DuPont has met iB72€ommitment to no long
make, use or buy PFOA by 2015.

For additional information regarding PFOA mattesexe Note 15 to the Consolidated Financial Statesnent

Derivatives and Other Hedging Instruments

In the ordinary course of business, the compangrerihto contractual arrangements (derivatived)edge its exposure to foreign currel
interest rate and commodity price risks under distadd procedures and controls. For additionalrimftion on these derivatives and reli
exposures, see Note 19 to the Consolidated FirladBi@tements.

The following table summarizes the impacts of thepany's foreign currency hedging program on threpamy's results of operations for
years endeDecember 31, 2014 , 2013 , and 2Q0Ehd includes the company's pro rata share @fjtsty affiliates' exchange gains and lo:
and corresponding gains and losses on foreignmeyrexchange contracts:

(Dollars in millions) 2014 2013 2012

Pre-tax exchange gain (loss) $ 13t |$ (12¢)($ (215
Tax (expense) benefit (41¢€) 42 73
After-tax exchange loss $ (281)|$ (86)|% (142)

In addition to the contracts disclosed in Note d $he Consolidated Financial Statements, from tiongme, the company will enter into fore
currency exchange contracts to establish with icgytahe USD amount of future firm commitments demimated in a foreign currenc



Decisions regarding whether or not to hedge a gogmmitment are made on a caseeage basis, taking into consideration the amoud
duration of the exposure, market volatility and remmic trends. Foreign currency exchange contra@satso used, from time to time,
manage near-term foreign currency cash requirements

Sensitivity Analysis

The following table illustrates the fair valuesmftstanding derivative contracts at December 3142(hd 2013 and the effect on fair values
a hypothetical adverse change in the market pdceates that existed at December 31, 2014 and 20k8 sensitivity for interest rate swap
based on a one percent change in the market ihtetes Foreign currency and commodity contractsis@ities are based on a 10 pert
change in market rates.

Fair Value Fair Value
Asset/(Liability) Sensitivity
(Dollars in millions) 2014 2013 2014 2013
Interest rate swaps $ 1% 2C |$ 5)|% (18
Foreign currency contracts 19z 18 (870 (1,000
Commodity contracts (D) D (@D} 2

Since the company's risk management programs ghdyhéffective, the potential loss in value for keatsk management portfolio descril
above would be largely offset by changes in theealf the underlying exposure.

Concentration of Credit Risk

The company maintains cash and cash equivalentketallle securities, derivatives and certain offr@ncial instruments with vario
financial institutions. These financial institut®are generally highly rated and geographicallpelised and the company has a policy to
the dollar amount of credit exposure with any arstiiution.

As part of the company's financial risk managenmotesses, it continuously evaluates the relatieglic standing of all of the financ
institutions that service DuPont and monitors dctxgosures versus established limits. The compgaasy/ not sustained credit losses f
instruments held at financial institutions.

The company's sales are not materially dependergngnsingle customer. As of December 31, 201 one individual customer balal
represented more than five percent of the compaoftgs outstanding receivables balance. Credit aiskociated with its receivables balant
representative of the geographic, industry andocnst diversity associated with the company's glblbainesses.

The company also maintains strong credit controlsvialuating and granting customer credit. As alteg may require that customers pro
some type of financial guarantee in certain cirdamees. Length of terms for customer credit vanesdustry and region.
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Part I
ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DAT A

The financial statements and supplementary datarestby this Item are included herein, commenangage F-1 of this report.

ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTA NTS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE
None.

ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

The company maintains a system of disclosure clsnémed procedures to give reasonable assurancetbahation required to be disclosec
the company's reports filed or submitted underSkeurities Exchange Act of 1934 (Exchange Acteisorded, processed, summarized
reported within the time periods specified in tbkes and forms of the SEC. These controls and dioes also give reasonable assuranct
information required to be disclosed in such repdstaccumulated and communicated to managemeaiiow timely decisions regardi
required disclosures.

As of December 31, 2014the company's Chief Executive Officer (CEO) andief Financial Officer (CFO), together with managart
conducted an evaluation of the effectiveness ofctitapany's disclosure controls and procedures potdo Rules 13a-15(e) and 1%58¢e) o
the Exchange Act. Based on that evaluation, the @aDCFO concluded that these disclosure contralpeocedures are effective.

There has been no change in the company's inteamdtol over financial reporting that occurred digrithe fourth quarter of 20l#hat ha
materially affected, or is reasonably likely to evally affect, the company's internal control ofarancial reporting. The company |
completed its evaluation of its internal controfgléhas concluded that the company's system ofniat@ontrols over financial reporting v
effective as of December 31, 2014 (see page F-2).

ITEM 9B. OTHER INFORMATION

None.
ITEM 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORA TE GOVERNANCE

Information with respect to this Item is incorp@dtherein by reference to the Proxy, including rimfation within the sections entitle
"Election of Directors," "Governance of the Compabymmittees of the Board," "Governance of the Camypaommittee Membershif
"Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Coamte,” and “Stockholder Nominations for ElectidrDarectors.”

The company has adopted a Code of Ethics for it©,CEFO, and Controller that may be accessed froen dbmpany's website
www.dupont.com by clicking on "Investors" and tH&orporate Governance." Any amendments to, or wdia, any provision of the co
will be posted on the company's website at the alaoldress.

Executive Officers of the Registrant
The following is a list, as of February 5, 2015 thee company's Executive Officers:

Executive
Officer
Age Since
Chair of the Board of Directors and Chief ExecutiveOfficer:
Ellen J. Kullman 59 2006
Other Executive Officers:
James C. Borel 59 2004
Executive Vice President
Benito Cachinero-Sanchez 56 2011
Senior Vice President - Human Resources
James C. Collins 52 2014
Executive Vice President
Nicholas C. Fanandakis 58 2009
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Office
Stacy L. Fox 61 2014
Senior Vice President and General Counsel
Douglas Muzyka 60 2014
Senior Vice President and Chief Science & Technploficer



Matthew L. Trerotola 47 2014
Executive Vice President

Mark P. Vergnano 57 2009
Executive Vice President

The company's Executive Officers are elected opigped for the ensuing year or for an indefiniterteand until their successors are electe
appointed.

Ellen J. Kullmanjoined DuPont in 1988 as marketing manager andrpssgd through various roles as global businesstdirand was nam
Vice President and General Manager of White Pigréektineral Products in 1995. In 2000, Mrs. Kullmams named Group Vice Presid
and General Manager of several businesses and ugwelss development. She became Group Vice Prédiddtont Safety & Protection
2002. In June 2006, Mrs. Kullman was named Exeeutlice President and assumed leadership of Makétiales along with Safety a
Sustainability. She was appointed President on lg2cth, 2008 and became Chief Executive Officer amudry 1, 2009. On December
2009, she became Chair of the Board of Directors.

James C. Boregjoined DuPont in 1978, and held a variety of pradared sales management positions for AgriculturadBcts. In 1993, t
transferred to Tokyo, Japan with Agricultural Protuas regional manager, North Asia and was apgubirggional director, Asia Pacific
1994. In 1997, he was appointed regional dirediwrth America and was appointed Vice President Getheral ManageDuPont Cro
Protection later that year. In January 2004, he maraed Senior Vice PresidebtiPont Global Human Resources. He became Grouf
President in 2008 and was named Executive Viceidnaswith responsibility for DuPont Crop Protectiand DuPont Pioneer in October 2(
In 2011, he assumed responsibility for DuPont Niotri & Health and in 2014, he assumed responsgibitt the company sustainabilit
function and Latin America region.

Benito Cachiner-Sanchezoined DuPont in April 2011 as Senior Vice Presideduman Resources. Prior to joining DuPont, he wap@rate
Vice President of Human Resources at Automatic Patecessing (ADP). Prior to ADP, he was Vice PresidHuman Resources for
Medical Devices & Diagnostics Group of Johnson &rion.

James C. Collins, Jjoined DuPont in 1984 as an engineer. He haspeddions in engineering, supervision and plant aga@ment at a varie
of manufacturing sites. In 1993, he joined thei&gture Sales & Marketing Group where he served imariety of roles across the gl
supporting DuPon$ seed and crop protection businesses. From 202@10, he was responsible for DuPont Crop Pratects Vice Preside
and General Manager and then President. In Jar2@dry, he was appointed Vice President for Acquoisi& Integration of Danisco, and w
named President of DuPont Industrial BioscienceMay of that year. Beginning in September 2013 ,absumed additional business
functional responsibilities as Senior Vice Prestdein December 2014, he was named Executive Vicesifent. Mr. Collins hi
responsibility for the Industrial Biosciences anerfBrmance Materials segments as well as regiormlagement for Europe, Middle E:
Africa and Canada.

Nicholas C. Fanandakijoined DuPont in 1979 as an accounting and busiaeak/st. Since then, Mr. Fanandakis served inrigtyaof plant
marketing, and product management and businesstalireoles. Mr. Fanandakis served as Vice President General ManagerBuPon
Chemical Solutions Enterprise from 2003 until Feloyu2007 when he was named Vice Presiddbbrporate Plans. In January 2(
Mr. Fanandakis was named Group Vice PresidddtPont Applied BioSciences. In November 2009, he named Senior Vice President
Chief Financial Officer. In August 2010, he was mahixecutive Vice President and Chief Financialdeft

Stacy L. Foxoined DuPont in October 2014 as Senior Vice Pmtichind General Counsel. Prior to joining DuPorgt sérved as Dept
Emergency Manager of the City of Detroit. Priothat role, she was Senior Vice President of Styategl General Counsel of Sunoco, Inc.
also served as a member of the Board of DirectdrSumoco Partners LLC. Earlier, she served as HikecWice President of Corpor:
Transactions and Legal Affairs for Visteon. Ms. kexlso a founder and principal of the Roxbury @xo

Douglas Muzykgoined the company in 1985 as a research sciamiitheld a variety of research and research maragewles. In 1994, |
was named Director of Technology and New Businesgeldpment for DuPont Nylon, Asia Pacific. In 199@, was named Global Busin
Director for the Nylon Industrial Specialties busss. In 2001, Mr. Muzyka was then named PresidahiGeneral Manager of DuPont Mexi
In January 2003, he was named President and Chieduive Officer of DuPont Canada Inc. and in Segtiter 2003, concurrently Vi
President and General Manager - DuPont Nutritiotd&alth. In July 2006, he assumed the role of Peesid DuPont Greater China.
September 2010, he was named Senior Vice PresaaiehChief Science and Technology Officer and becam@mber of the Office of t
Chief Executive in December 2014.

Matthew L. Trerotolcoriginally joined DuPont in 1989 as a developmergieeer in DuPont Automotive. He has held rolesales, marketin
strategy/M&A and general management. In 2001, &s mamed Director for Corporate Plans. In 2003y&& named Global Business Dire
for DuPont Chemical Solutions Enterprise, Indust8alutions. In 2005, Mr. Trerotola was named Vigesident and General Manager
DuPont Nonwovens. He left DuPont in 2007 to pursiier opportunities. Outside DuPont, Mr. Trerotades had experience with McKinse!
Company, several internet technology companies,raost recently with Danaher Corporation. Mr. Ttela rejoined DuPont in Septem
2013 and was named Senior Vice President of DuPlonDecember 2014, he was named Executive ViceitRrat. He is responsible for
Electronics & Communications and Safety & Protatsegments as well as Asia Pacific regional managem



Mark P. Vergnangoined DuPont in 1980 as a process engineer. Ha&adseveral assignments in manufacturing, teclggolmarketing, salt
and business strategy. He has held assignmentriious DuPont locations including Geneva, Switzerldnd=ebruary 2003 he was nar
Vice President and General Manager—Nonwovens awed WPresident and General Manag&urfaces and Building Innovations in Octc
2005. In June 2006, he was named Group Vice PmsimfeDuPont Safety & Protection. In October 2004, Vergnano was appoint
Executive Vice PresidenMr. Vergnano has responsibility for businesseshia Performance Chemicals segment: DuPont Chemé&
Fluoroproducts and DuPont Titanium Technologies2®i4, DuPont announced that Mr. Vergnano wouldifoon activities related to 1
companys announced intention to separate Performance ChtmiDuPont also announced that Mr. Vergnano tétome the Chi
Executive Officer of the new Performance Chemicalspany pending separation.

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

Information with respect to this Item is incorp@atherein by reference to the Proxy, including rimfation within the sections entitle
"Compensation Discussion and Analysis,” "Compensabtf Executive Officers,” "Directors’ CompensatioiCompensation Committ:
Interlocks and Insider Participation" and "CompéiasaCommittee Report."

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL O WNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED
STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

Information with respect to this Item is incorp@@therein by reference to the Proxy, including rimfation within the section entitl
"Ownership of Company Stock."

Securities authorized for issuance under equity copensation plans as of December 31, 2014
(Shares in thousands, except per share)

Number of Securities

Plan Category

Number of Securities to

be Issued Upon Exercise

of Outstanding Options,
Warrants and Rights

Weighted-Average
Exercise Price of
Outstanding Options,
Warrants and Rights 2

Remaining Available
for Future Issuance
Under Equity
Compensation Plans

Equity compensation plans approved by

security holders 24,52% 48.3¢ 44,94
Equity compensation plans not

approved by security holders 18 — — °
Total 24,54t 48.3¢ 44,94

- Includes stock-settled time-vested and performdraseed restricted stock units granted and stocls weferred under the company's Equity and Incerfilea, Stoc
Performance Plan, Variable Compensation Plan amdtbck Accumulation and Deferred Compensation Riairectors. Performandeased restricted stock units ref
the maximum number of shares to be awarded atahelusion of the performance cycle (200 percertheforiginal grant). The actual award payouts eamge from O t
200 percent of the original grant.

> Represents the weighted-average exercise prideeofutstanding stock options only; the outstanditagk-settled time-vested and performabased restricted stock ur
and deferred stock units are not included in thlsudation.

s Reflects shares available pursuant to the issuaihsick options, restricted stock, restricted Istogits or other stockased awards under the amended Equity and Inc
Plan approved by the shareholders in April 201# (Sete 18 to the company's Consolidated Finant&kents). The maximum number of shares of stesérved for th
grant or settlement of awards under the Equity lacdntive Plan (Share Limit) shall be 110,000 ahdllshe subject to adjustment as provided thengiayided that eac
share in excess of 30,000 issued under the Eqniyirecentive Plan pursuant to any award settlestack, other than a stock option or stock apprieciatght, shall b
counted against the foregoing Share Limit as fout anehalf shares for every one share actually issuezbimection with such award. (For example, if 32,888res ¢
restricted stock are granted under the Equity andritive Plan, 39,000 shall be charged agains$iiaee Limit in connection with that award.)

+ Includes 18 deferred stock units resulting fromebselary and shoterm incentive (STIP) deferrals under the Managerdeaferred Compensation Plan (MDCP). Undel
MDCP, a select group of management or highly corsatenl employees can elect to defer the receigieif base salary, STIP or Long Term Incentive (LAWard. LT
deferrals are included in footnote 1 to the abdwartc The company does not match deferrals un@eMIDCP. There are seven core investment optioneruhe MDCP fc
base salary and STIP deferrals, including defestedk units with dividend equivalents credited dditional stock units. In general, deferred stonksuare distributed in tl
form of DuPont common stock and may be made irfdhra of lump sum at a specified future date prardtirement or a lump sum or annual installmefier @eparatio
from service. Shareholder approval of the MDCP m@srequired under the rules of the New York StBgkhange.

5 There is no limit on the number of shares thatlmissued under the MDCP and no further sharesvaitable for issuance under the other equity corspion arrangemel
described in footnote 4 to the above chart.
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Part Il

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSAC TIONS, AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE
Information with respect to this Item is incorp@dtherein by reference to the Proxy, including rimfation within the sections entitle
"Governance of the Company-Review and Approval cdn$actions with Related Persons" and "Governafcineo Companycorporat

Governance Guidelines," "Governance of the Compammmittees of the Board," "Governance of the Comggaommittee Membership" a
"Election of Directors."

ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES

Information with respect to this Item is incorp@@therein by reference to the Proxy, including rimfation within the section entitl
"Ratification of Independent Registered Public Acating Firm."
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Part IV

ITEM 15. EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULE S

(a) Financial Statements, Financial Statement Schecdud<$xhibits

1. Financial Statements (See the Index to the @isladed Financial Statements on pageé &* this report

2. Financial Statement Schedt

Schedule [I—Valuation and Qualifying Accounts

(Dollars in millions)

Year Ended December 31, 2014 2013 2012
Accounts Receivable—Allowance for Doubtful Receivdbs

Balance at beginning of period $ 26¢ |$ 24: |$ 292
Additions charged to cost and expenses 59 72 33
Deductions from reserves (88) (46) (64)
Amounts related to the Performance Coatings busines — — (18)
Balance at end of period $ 24C |$ 26¢ |$ 243
Deferred Tax Assets—Valuation Allowance

Balance at beginning of period $ 1,76¢ ($ 1,914 ($ 1,971
Net (benefits) charges to income tax expense 47 29 77)
Additions (deductions) to other comprehensive inedlass) 13t (205) 10
Currency translation (95) 26 10
Balance at end of period $ 1,757 |$ 1,764 ($ 1,91«

Financial Statement Schedules listed under SEG hué not included in this report are omitted beeatlney are not applicable or the reqt
information is shown in the Consolidated Finan&8t&ltements or notes thereto incorporated by referen

3. Exhibits

The following list of exhibits includes both exHhibisubmitted with this Form 1K-as filed with the SEC and those incorporateddfgnence t
other filings:

Exhibit
Number Description
3.1 Company's Restated Certificate of Incorporatioediporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to the camypmAnnual Repol
on Form 10-K (Commission file number 1-815) for jfear ended December 31, 2012).
3.2 Company’s Bylaws, as last amended effective Au@@s2013 (incorporated by reference to Exhibittd.2he companyg
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q (Commission file nemb-815) for the period ended September 30, 2013).
4 The company agrees to provide the Commission, guest, copies of instruments defining the righthatlers of long-
term debt of the company and its subsidiaries.
10.1* The DuPont Stock Accumulation and Deferred Compéms#lan for Directors, as last amended effeclizeuary 1, 200
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to tbenpany's Annual Report on Form 10-K (Commissioa fibmber 1815)
for the year ended December 31, 2013).
10.2* Companys Supplemental Retirement Income Plan, as last detesffective June 4, 1996 (incorporated by refezeio
Exhibit 10.2 to the company's Annual Report on FaAB¥K (Commission file number 815) for the year ended Decem
31, 2011).
10.3* Company’s Pension Restoration Plan, as last amesfflsctive May 15, 2014.
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10.5*

10.6*

10.7*

10.8*

10.9*

10.10*

10.11*

10.12*

10.13*

10.14*

12

18.1

21

23

31.1

31.2

321

32.2

Exhibit 10.4 to the company’s Quarterly Report amrr 10-Q (Commission file number8It5) for the period ended Ju
30, 2011).

Companys Stock Performance Plan, as last amended effetdiveary 25, 2007 (incorporated by reference tdkiixh0.5
to the company's Annual Report on Form 10-K (Comsiois file number 1-815) for the year ended Decen3ie2011).

Companys Equity and Incentive Plan, as amended Octobe2@B4 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.Ghe
company's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q (CommisBlemumber 1-815) for the period ended Septen3oe2014).

Form of Award Terms under the compamyEquity and Incentive Plan (incorporated by rafeesto Exhibit 10.7 to tt
company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q (Commissilemumber 1-815) for the period ended June 30,3

Companys Retirement Savings Restoration Plan, as last detenffective May 15, 2014 (incorporated by refeeein
Exhibit 10.8 to the company's Quarterly Report @nnk10-Q (Commission file number8t5) for the period ended Ju
30, 2014).

Companys Retirement Income Plan for Directors, as lastratad January 2011 (incorporated by reference tabiExt0.9
to the company's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q (@éwsion file number 1-815) for the period ended dlad31, 2012).

Company's Senior Executive Severance Plan, adaptelugust 12, 2013 (incorporated by reference thilkik10.11 tc
the company's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q (Cormsimisfile number 1815) for the period ended September 30, 2(
The company agrees to furnish supplementally a cbpyy omitted schedules to the Commission upgoest.

Supplemental Deferral Terms for Deferred Long Ténrventive Awards and Deferred Variable Compensafiarards
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.12 to tleenpany's Annual Report on Form 10-K (Commisside fiumber 1-
815) for the year ended December 31, 2013).

Form of 2014 Award Terms under the Company's Ecpiity Incentive Plan (incorporated by referencexoiliit 10.13 tc
the company's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q (Corsimisfile number 1-815) for the period ended Ma3th2014).

Companys Management Deferred Compensation Plan, as lastded effective April 15, 2014 (incorporated byerehce
to Exhibit 10.13 to the company's Quarterly RemortForm 10-Q (Commission file number815) for the period ende
June 30, 2014).

Consulting Agreement dated October 22, 2014, by lzetsveen E.I. du Pont Nemours and Company and Tédvh
Connelly (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 0tk the company's Quarterly Report on FormQLQEommission file
number 1-815) for the period ended September 3D4)20

Computation of Ratio of Earnings to Fixeda@jes.

Preferability Letter of Independent Registered Rudtcounting Firm (incorporated by reference tchibit 18.1 to the
company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for thequeended September 30, 2014).

Subsidiaries of the Registrant.

Consent of Independent Registered Publiofeting Firm.
Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) Certification of the compa Principal Executive Officer.
Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) Certification of the comga Principal Financial Officer.

Section 1350 Certification of the compasyPrincipal Executive Officer. The information caimed in this Exhibit sha
not be deemed filed with the Securities and Excha@gmmission nor incorporated by reference in awjistratior
statement filed by the registrant under the Sedesriact of 1933, as amended.

Section 1350 Certification of the companitincipal Financial Officer. The information caimted in this Exhibit shall n
be deemed filed with the Securities and Exchana&r@ission nor incorporated bv reference in anv teatisn statemer



filed by the registrant under the Securities Ac1883, as amended.

95 Mine Safety Disclosures.
101.INS XBRL Instance Document
101.SCH XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Document
101.CAL XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase Docune
101.DEF XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase Docurhen
101.LAB XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Document
101.PRE XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase Doenim

* Management contract or compensatory plan onagement.

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 of theeBurities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant haduly caused this report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereuntduly authorized.

February 5, 2015
E. |. DU PONT DE NEMOURS AND COMPANY
By: /sl Nicholas C. Fanandakis
Nicholas C. Fanandakis

Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Office
(Principal Financial and Accounting Officer)

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exa@dmge Act of 1934, this report has been signed beldwy the following persons o
behalf of the registrant in the capacities and onhte dates indicated:

Signature Title(s) Date

/sl E.J. Kullman

E. J. Kullman

/s/ L. Andreotti

L. Andreotti

/sl R.A. Brown

R. A. Brown

/s/ B.P. Collomb

B. P. Collomb

/s/ A.M. Cutler

A. M. Cutler

/s/ E.l. du Pont, Il

E. I. du Pont, Il

/sl M.A. Hewson

Chair of the Board of Directors and
Chief Executive Officer and Director
(Principal Executive Officer)

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

February 5, 2015

February 5, 2015

February 5, 2015

February 5, 2015

February 5, 2015

February 5, 2015

February 5, 2015



M. A. Hewson

/s/ L.D. Juliber Director
L. D. Juliber
/s/ U.M. Schneider Director
U. M. Schneider
/s/ L.M. Thomas Director
L. M. Thomas
/sl P.J. Ward Director
P. J. Ward

E.l. du Pont de Nemours and Company

Index to the Consolidated Financial Statements

February 5, 2015

February 5, 2015

February 5, 2015

February 5, 2015
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Management's Reports on Responsibility for FinancibBStatements and
Internal Control over Financial Reporting

Management's Report on Responsibility for FinancialStatements

Management is responsible for the Consolidatedri€iad Statements and the other financial informmationtained in this Annual Report
Form 10K. The financial statements have been prepareddordance with generally accepted accounting ppiesiin the United States
America (GAAP) and are considered by managemepitesent fairly the company's financial positiorsulés of operations and cash flows.
financial statements include some amounts thabased on management's best estimates and judgriéetéinancial statements have b
audited by the company's independent registereticoatcounting firm, PricewaterhouseCoopers LLPe Plrpose of their audit is to expr
an opinion as to whether the Consolidated Finarfatements included in this Annual Report on Fd@aK present fairly, in all materi
respects, the company's financial position, resofiteperations and cash flows in conformity with &2 Their report is presented on
following page.

Management's Report on Internal Control over Finangal Reporting

Management is responsible for establishing and taiging an adequate system of internal control dimancial reporting as defined
Rules 13a-15(f) and 15t5(f) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934e Thmpany's internal control over financial repurtis a proce:
designed to provide reasonable assurance regattingeliability of financial reporting and the peption of financial statements for exte
purposes in accordance with GAAP. The companysnal control over financial reporting includesgbolicies and procedures that:

i. pertain to the maintenance of records that, inaregsle detail, accurately and fairly reflect th@ngactions and dispositions of
assets of the company;

ii. provide reasonable assurance that transaction®eveded as necessary to permit preparation ofifinhstatements in accorda
with generally accepted accounting principles drat teceipts and expenditures of the company ang leade only in accordar
with authorization of management and directordiefdcompany; and

iii. provide reasonable assurance regarding preventiotimely detection of unauthorized acquisitionse usr disposition of tt
company's assets that could have a material effettie financial statements.

Internal control over financial reporting has certamherent limitations which may not prevent oted# misstatements. In addition, change
conditions and business practices may cause \@riatithe effectiveness of internal controls.

Management assessed the effectiveness of the cgtaaternal control over financial reporting asD#cember 31, 2014based on criteria ¢
forth by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatiohthe Treadway Commission (COSO)limernal Control-Integrated Framework (2013)
Based on its assessment and those criteria, maeageroncluded that the company maintained effectiternal control over financi
reporting as of December 31, 2014 .

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, an independent regisfaublic accounting firm, has audited the effesiss of the company's internal cor
over financial reporting as of, as stated in thefort, which is presented on the following page.

Ellen J. Kullman Nicholas C. Fanandakis
Chair of the Board and Executive Vice President
Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer

February 5, 2015

Report of Independent Registered Public Accountingrirm

To the Stockholders and the Board of Directors of
E. I. du Pont de Nemours and Company:



In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated bedasheets and the related consolidated statemkimsome, comprehensive income, eq
and cash flows present fairly, in all material =g, the financial position of E. I. du Pont demdeirs and Company and its subsidiarie
December 31, 2014 and 2013, and the results af dpeirations and their cash flows for each of tired years in the period ended Decet
31, 2014 in conformity with accounting principlesngrally accepted in the United States of Amelicaddition, in our opinion, the financ
statement schedule listed in the index appearimgutiem 15(a) (2) presents fairly, in all mater@spects, the information set forth the
when read in conjunction with the related consaédafinancial statements. Also in our opinion, Bempany maintained, in all mate
respects, effective internal control over finandiaporting as of December 31, 2014, based on ieritestablished irinternal Control -
Integrated Frameworl(2013) issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Omgitins of the Treadway Commission (COSO). The G
management is responsible for these financial retatés and financial statement schedule, for maiimgi effective internal control ov
financial reporting and for its assessment of tifecdveness of internal control over financial ogjing, included in "Management's Repor
Internal Control over Financial Reporting" appegrom page 2. Our responsibility is to express opinions orsthBnancial statements, on

financial statement schedule and on the Compantgsnial control over financial reporting based am imtegrated audits. We conducted

audits in accordance with the standards of thei@idmpany Accounting Oversight Board (United Statdhose standards require thai
plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonalderasce about whether the financial statementfreeeof material misstatement and whe
effective internal control over financial reportimgas maintained in all material respects. Our audit the financial statements inclu
examining, on a test basis, evidence supportingutheunts and disclosures in the financial statespassessing the accounting principles

and significant estimates made by management, ealdating the overall financial statement presémtatOur audit of internal control o\
financial reporting included obtaining an undergiag of internal control over financial reportingssessing the risk that a material weak
exists, and testing and evaluating the design pedabting effectiveness of internal control basedhenassessed risk. Our audits also incl
performing such other procedures as we considezeessary in the circumstances. We believe thahadits provide a reasonable basis fol
opinions.

A companys internal control over financial reporting is @@ess designed to provide reasonable assuranagiregthe reliability of financi:
reporting and the preparation of financial stateisidor external purposes in accordance with gelyeealcepted accounting principles
companys internal control over financial reporting inclgddnose policies and procedures that (i) pertaithéomaintenance of records tha
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly refleet ttansactions and dispositions of the assetseotdmpany; (ii) provide reasonable assur
that transactions are recorded as necessary toitpgraparation of financial statements in accor@amdgth generally accepted accoun
principles, and that receipts and expenditureshef dompany are being made only in accordance withosizations of management
directors of the company; and (iii) provide readsleaassurance regarding prevention or timely deteaf unauthorized acquisition, use
disposition of the company’s assets that could lzanweterial effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtver financial reporting may not prevent or @¢taisstatements. Also, projections of
evaluation of effectiveness to future periods agexct to the risk that controls may become inadégjbecause of changes in conditions, ol
the degree of compliance with the policies or pdoces may deteriorate.

/‘m %,,:Léﬁ

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania
February 5, 2015

E. I. du Pont de Nemours and Company
Consolidated Financial Statements

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENTS
(Dollars in millions, except per share)

For the year ended December 31, 2014 2013 2012
Net sales $ 34,72 |$ 35,73¢ |$ 34,81
Other income, net 1,32: 41C 49¢
Total 36,04¢ 36,14 35,31(
Cost of goods sold 21,70 22,547 21,40(
Other operating charges 1,067 1,56( 1,85¢
Selling, general and administrative expenses 5,34¢ 5,83: 5,88¢
Research and development expense 2,061 2,15: 2,12:
Interest expense 377 44¢ 464
Employee separation / asset related charges, net 497 114 492
Total 31,05¢ 32,65¢ 32,22.
Income from continuing operations before income tags 4,991 3,48¢ 3,08¢



Provision for income taxes on continuing operations 1,37(C 62€ 61€
Income from continuing operations after income saxe 3,621 2,86: 2,47:
Income from discontinued operations after inconxesa 15 1,99¢ 30¢
Net income 3,63¢ 4,86: 2,78(
Less: Net income attributable to noncontrollingehests 11 14 25
Net income attributable to DuPont $ 3,62 |$ 4,84¢ ($ 2,75k
Basic earnings per share of common stock:

Basic earnings per share of common stock from oaitg operations $ 3.9Z |$ 3.07 [$ 2.61
Basic earnings per share of common stock from disweed operations 0.0z 2.1¢ 0.3t
Basic earnings per share of common stock $ 3.9 |$ 5.22 |$ 2.94
Diluted earnings per share of common stock:

Diluted earnings per share of common stock frontinamg operations $ 3.9C |$ 3.04 [$ 2.5¢
Diluted earnings per share of common stock fromatiinued operations 0.0z 2.14 0.3t
Diluted earnings per share of common stock $ 3.92 |$ 5.1¢ [$ 2.91
Dividends per share of common stock $ 1.84 1% 1.7¢ |$ 1.7C

See Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statenbegfisining on page B-
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E. I. du Pont de Nemours and Company
Consolidated Financial Statements

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(Dollars in millions, except per share)

For the year ended December 31, 2014 2013 2012
Net income $ 3,63¢ 4,867 |$ 2,78(
Other comprehensive (loss) income, before tax:
Cumulative translation adjustment (87¢€) 25 77
Net revaluation and clearance of cash flow dges to earnings:
Additions and revaluations of derivativesigreated as cash flow hedges 53 (58 8
Clearance of hedge results to earnings 15 (25) (65)
Net revaluation and clearance of cash flodges to earnings 68 (83) (57)
Pension benefit plans:
Net (loss) gain (4,137) 3,29: (1,437
Prior service benefit 44 62 22
Reclassifications to net income:
Amortization of prior service cost 2 8 13
Amortization of loss 601 957 887
Curtailment / settlement loss 11 15z 7
Pension benefit plans, net (3,4779) 4,47: (5049)
Other benefit plans:
Net (loss) gain (280) 513 (60)
Prior service benefit 50 211 857
Reclassifications to net income:
Amortization of prior service beief (219 (195) (15%)
Amortization of loss 57 76 94
Curtailment / settlement (gain)slos — (159 3
Other benefit plans, net (387) 452 73¢
Net unrealized gain (loss) on securities — 1 2
Other comprehensive (loss) income, before tax (4,66¢) 4,86¢ 258
Income tax benefit (expense) related to itefrther comprehensive income 1,40 (1,665 (121
Other comprehensive (loss) income, net of tax (3,26%) 3,20z 132
Comprehensive income 371 8,06¢ 2,912
Less: Comprehensive income attributable tacoatrolling interests 12 12 53
Comprehensive income attributable to DuPont $ 35¢ 8,05 |$ 2,85¢

See Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statenbegieining on page B-

E. I. du Pont de Nemours and Company

Consolidated Financial Statements
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(Dollars in millions, except per share)

December 31, 2014 2013

Assets

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents $ 6,91C |$ 8,941

Marketable securities 124 14&

Accounts and notes receivable, net 6,00 6,04

Inventories 7,841 8,04:

Prepaid expenses 27¢ 20¢€

Deferred income taxes 58¢ 77t

Assets held for sale — 22¢
Total current assets 21,74¢ 24,38¢

Dranarhs nlant and aniiinmant 22 29¢ 292 A2’




Less: Accumulated depreciation 19,94: 19,43¢
Net property, plant and equipment 13,38¢ 12,99:
Gooduwiill 4,52¢ 4,71%
Other intangible assets 4,58( 5,09¢
Investment in affiliates 88¢ 1,011
Deferred income taxes 3,651 2,352
Other assets 1,09¢ 94¢
Total $ 49,87¢ ($ 51,49¢
Liabilities and Equity
Current liabilities
Accounts payable $ 4,822 |$ 5,18(
Short-term borrowings and capital lease obligations 1,42t 1,721
Income taxes 547 247
Other accrued liabilities 5,84¢ 6,21¢

Total current liabilities 12,64( 13,367
Long-term borrowings and capital lease obligations 9,271 10,74:
Other liabilities 13,81¢ 10,17¢
Deferred income taxes 76¢ 92¢
Total liabilities 36,49¢ 35,21
Commitments and contingent liabilities
Stockholders' Equity
Preferred stock, without par value — cumulativep28,000 shares authorized;

issued at December 31, 2014 and 2013:

$4.50 Series — 1,673,000 shares (callable at $120) 167 167

$3.50 Series — 700,000 shares (callable at $102) 70 70
Common stock, $.30 par value; 1,800,000,000 shardwrized;

issued at December 31, 2014 — 992,020,00( 2011,014,027,000 29¢ 304
Additional paid-in capital 11,174 11,07
Reinvested earnings 17,04 16,78¢
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (8,707 (5,447
Common stock held in treasury, at cost

(Shares: December 31, 2014 and 2013 — 87,0411,0 (6,727 (6,727

Total DuPont stockholders' equity 13,32( 16,22¢
Noncontrolling interests 58 57

Total equity 13,37¢ 16,28¢
Total $ 49,87¢ ($ 51,49¢

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EQUITY
(Dollars in millions, except per share)

See Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statenbemgisining on page B-
E. I. du Pont de Nemours and Company

Consolidated Financial Statements

Accumulated
Other
Additional Compre- Non-
Preferred Common Paid-in Reinvested hensive Treasury controlling Total
Stock Stock Capital Earnings Loss Stock Interests Equity
2012
Balance January 1, 2012 $ 237 304 10,107 ($ 13,55 |$ (8,750 |$ (6,727) |$ 48t 9,20¢
Acquisitions of a noncontrolling interest in
consolidated subsidiaries 2 (38€) (38¢)
Net income 2,75t 2t 2,78(
Other comprehensive income 104 2€ 132
Common dividends ($1.70 per share) (1,599 (61) (1,659
Preferred dividends (20 (20
Common stock issued - compensation plans 4 627 631
Common stock repurchased (400) (400)
Common stock retired 2 (77) (32)) 40C —
Balance December 31, 2012 $ 237 30¢€ 10,65¢ [$ 14,38 |$ (8,64¢) |$ (6,727 |$ 91 10,29¢
2013
Sale of a majority interest in a consolidated
ciritheidian MM M




Acquisitions of a noncontrolling interest in

consolidated subsidiaries 4 4
Net income 4,84¢ 14 4,86%
Other comprehensive income (loss) 3,20¢ 2 3,20:
Common dividends ($1.78 per share) (2,65¢) 12) (1,670
Preferred dividends (20) (20)
Common stock issued - compensation plans 4 62¢ 632
Common stock repurchased (2,000 (2,000
Common stock retired (6) (215) (779 1,00( —
Balance December 31, 2013 $ 237 (% 304 ($ 11,07: 16,78¢ ($ (5,447 1% (6,727 |$ 57 |$ 16,28¢
2014

Sale of a majority interest in a consolidated

subsidiary 5) (5)
Net income 3,62¢ 11 3,63¢
Other comprehensive (loss) income (3,26€) 1 (3,26%)
Common dividends ($1.84 per share) (2,695 (6) (2,709
Preferred dividends (20) (10)
Common stock issued - compensation plans 3 434 437
Common stock repurchased (2,000 (2,000
Common stock retired 9 (332 (1,659 2,00 —
Balance December 31, 2014 $ 237 (% 29¢ |$ 11,17« 17,04¢ ($ (8,707 |$ (6,727 |$ 58 |$ 13,37¢

See Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statenbegisining on page B-
E. I. du Pont de Nemours and Company
Consolidated Financial Statements

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(Dollars in millions)

For the year ended December 31, 2014 2013 2012
Operating activities
Net income $ 3,63¢ 4,86: 2,78(
Adjustments to reconcile net income to cash praViole operating activities:
Depreciation 1,25¢ 1,28( 1,37¢
Amortization of intangible assets 363 323 337
Net periodic pension benefit cost 40€ 952 832
Contributions to pension plans (311 (313) (84¢)
Gain on sales of businesses (72€) (2,687%) —
Other operating activities — net 362 177 353
(Increase) decrease in operating assets:
Accounts and notes receivable (227) (883) 114
Inventories and other operating assets (311 (535) (812
Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Accounts payable and other operating liabilities (1,029 15€ 1,037
Accrued interest and income taxes 194 (159 (320)
Cash provided by operating activities 3,712 3,17¢ 4,84¢
Investing activities
Purchases of property, plant and equipment (2,020 (1,882 (1,799
Investments in affiliates (42 (58) (97)
Payments for businesses — net of cash acquired — (1393) (18)
Proceeds from sales of businesses - net 1,05¢ 4,841 —
Proceeds from sales of assets — net 34 14z 302
Purchases of short-term financial instruments (93€) (497) (650)
Proceeds from maturities and sales of short-temanftial instruments 95( 457 96&
Foreign currency exchange contract settlements 43C 40 (40)
Other investing activities — net 18¢ 40 (15)
Cash (used for) provided by investing activities (337) 2,94t (1,34¢)
Financing activities
Dividends paid to stockholders (1,69¢) (1,667) (1,599




Net (decrease) increase in short-term (less thata96) borrowings (11 16 (200
Long-term and other borrowings:

Receipts 104 2,01z 328

Payments (1,799 (1,317) (91€)
Repurchase of common stock (2,000 (1,000 (400
Proceeds from exercise of stock options 327 53¢ 55(C
Payments for noncontrolling interest — (65) 470
Other financing activities — net 4 (D) 10

Cash used for financing activities (5,079 (1,479 (2,697

Effect of exchange rate changes on cash (332 (88) (13
Cash classified as held for sale — — (95)
(Decrease) / increase in cash and cash equivalents (2,03)) 4,56: 69¢
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 8,941 4,37¢ 3,58¢
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 6,91( 8,941 4,28¢
Supplemental cash flow information:
Cash paid during the year for

Interest, net of amounts capitalized 394 48¢ 501

Income taxes 1,01¢ 1,32: 1,05¢

See Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statenbemgisining on page B-

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The company follows generally accepted accountirigciples in the United States of America (GAAPheTsignificant accounting polici
described below, together with the other notesftiiltw, are an integral part of the ConsolidatédaRcial Statements.

Preparation of Financial Statements

The preparation of financial statements in confoymwith GAAP requires management to make estimate$ assumptions that affect
reported amounts of assets and liabilities andaBsce of contingent assets and liabilities atdate of the financial statements and the rep
amounts of revenues and expenses during the negqériod. Actual results could differ from thostimates.

Basis of Consolidation

The Consolidated Financial Statements include twunts of the company, subsidiaries in which atroing interest is maintained a
variable interest entities (VIEs) for which DuPastthe primary beneficiary. For those consolidasedbsidiaries in which the compar
ownership is less than 100 percent, the outsidekktdders' interests are shown as noncontrollibgrésts. Investments in affiliates over wt
the company has significant influence but not atradling interest are carried on the equity methéd.December 31, 2014 the asset
liabilities and operations of VIEs for which DuPadstthe primary beneficiary were not material te tbonsolidated Financial Statements o
company.

The company is also involved with certain joint itees accounted for under the equity method of @aibog that are VIES. The company is
the primary beneficiary, as the nature of the camfsinvolvement with the VIEs does not providéhg power to direct the VIEs significi
activities. Future events may require these VIBset@onsolidated if the company becomes the prithangficiary. At December 31, 201¢he
maximum exposure to loss related to the uncongeltl&/IEs is not considered material to the Constéid Financial Statements of
company.

Basis of Presentation
Certain reclassifications of prior year's data hla@en made to conform to current year's presentatio

The company’s cost structure has been impactethdyglobal, multiyear initiative to redesign its global organizatamd operating model
improve productivity and agility across all busises and functions. Effective December 31, 2014yrder to better align to the transform
companys organization and resulting cost structure, certzosts were reclassified from other operating gdsrto selling, general a
administrative expenses. Prior year data has lmsassified to conform to current year presentation

In November 2013, DuPont entered into a definitagreement to sell Glass Laminating Solutions/Vin§@®&_S/Vinyls), a part of tr
Performance Materials segment. The assets relat€&l8/Vinyls at December 31, 2013 are presentetieds for sale in the Consolida
Balance Sheet. In June 2014, the company sold Gh@A/to Kuraray Co. Ltd. The sale of GLS/Vinyls efonot meet the criteria -
discontinued operations and as such, earningsieldied in the company’s income from continuingragens.

In February 2013, the company sold its Performa&aatings business (which represented a reportaglaent). In accordance with GAAP,
results of Performance Coatings are presentedsg®rdinued operations and, as such, have beendextlisom continuing operations ¢
segment results for all periods presented. The suthe individual earnings per share amounts framtiouing and discontinued operati



may not equal the total company earnings per slma@ints due to rounding. The cash flows and conemsitie income related to Performa
Coatings have not been segregated and are incindked Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows amdpehensive Income, respectively,
all periods presented. Amounts related to Perfooma@oatings are consistently included in or exaluffem the Notes to the Consolida
Financial Statements based on the financial statelime item and period of each disclosure.

See Note 2 to the Consolidated Financial Statenfentsrther information relating to the above neast

Revenue Recognition

The company recognizes revenue when the earningegs is complete. The company's revenues arethermsale of a wide range of prodt
to a diversified base of customers around the w&t&l/enue for product sales is recognized upowetgli when title and risk of loss have b
transferred, collectability is reasonably assuned pricing is fixed or determinable. A majority pfoduct sales are sold FOB (free on bc
shipping point or, with respect to non United Stadé America (U.S.) customers, an equivalent basisruals are made for sales returns
other allowances based on the company's experighescompany accounts for cash sales incentivasraduction in sales and noncash ¢
incentives as a charge to cost of goods sold dingetxpense, depending on the nature of the ineenfAmounts billed to customers
shipping and handling fees are included in netssatel costs incurred by the company for the delieéigoods are classified as cost of g¢
sold in the Consolidated Income Statements. Targswenue-producing transactions are excluded fretisales.

The company periodically enters into prepaymenttremts with customers in the Agriculture segmend a®ceives advance payments
product to be delivered in future periods. Theseaade payments are recorded as deferred reverassifetd as other accrued liabilities,
debt, depending on the nature of the program. Reverssociated with advance payments is recognigeshipments are made and t
ownership and risk of loss pass to the customer.

Licensing and royalty income is recognized in adeoce with agreed upon terms, when performancgatiins are satisfied, the amour
fixed or determinable and collectability is readalgassured.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash equivalents represent investments with megsiraf three months or less from time of purchdseey are carried at cost plus accr
interest. The estimated fair value of the compaogé&h equivalents, which approximates carryingevalsi of December 31, 2014 and 204
determined using level 1 and level 2 inputs witthia fair value hierarchy, as described below. Ldvaleasurements were based on obsi
net asset values and level 2 measurements werd baseurrent interest rates for similar investmemith comparable credit risk and time
maturity. The company held $1,436 and $5,116 of egomarket funds (level 1 measurements) as of DeeeSih 2014 and 2013
respectively. The company held $3,293 and $2,Z56tler cash equivalents (level 2 measurementg)f &ecember 31, 2014 and 2013
respectively.

Marketable Securities

Marketable securities represent investments indfixed floating rate financial instruments with ndtes greater than thraaeonths and up
twelve months at time of purchase. They are claskds held-tonaturity and recorded at amortized cost. The cagryialue approximates f
value due to the short-term nature of the investmen

Fair Value Measurements

Under the accounting for fair value measurementsdisclosures, a fair value hierarchy was estadtighat prioritizes the inputs to valuai
techniques used to measure fair value. The hieyagfes the highest priority to unadjusted quotedgs in active markets for identical as
or liabilities (level 1 measurements) and the lavpmrity to unobservable inputs (level 3 measugats). A financial instrument's level witl
the fair value hierarchy is based on the lowestlle¥ any input that is significant to the fair ualmeasurement.

The company uses the following valuation technigoeseasure fair value for its assets and liabgiti

Level 1 — Quoted market prices in active marketsdentical assets or liabilities;

Level 2 — Significant other observable inputg(guoted prices for similar items in active maskgtioted prices for identical
similar items in markets that are not active, ispother than quoted prices that are observable asi¢hiterest rate al
yield curves, and market-corroborated inputs);

Level 3 — Unobservable inputs for the asset or liability, ethare valued based on management's estimateswhpsons the
market participants would use in pricing the assdiability.

Inventories

The company's inventories are valued at the lovarost or market. Elements of cost in inventorieslide raw materials, direct labor :
manufacturing overhead. Stores and supplies atedat cost or market, whichever is lower; cogiarerally determined by the average
method.

As of December 31, 2014 and 2013 approximatelyes@ent , 25 percent and 25 percent of the compganykntories were accounted for ur
the first-in first out (FIFO), lasin first out (LIFO) and average cost methods, retipely. Inventories accounted for under the FIF€timod ar



primarily comprised of products with shorter shelés such as seeds, certain food-ingredients angnees.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment is carried at codtiglepreciated using the straigine method. Property, plant and equipment placegkrvic
prior to 1995 is depreciated under the sum-ofythars’ digits method or other substantially simiteathods. Substantially all equipment
buildings are depreciated over useful lives randingh 15 to 25years. Capitalizable costs associated with compatiware for internal u:
are amortized on a straight-line basis over 5 tpedrs. When assets are surrendered, retiredpsaltherwise disposed of, their gross carr
values and related accumulated depreciation arewvednfrom the accounts and included in determigiaigr or loss on such disposals.

Maintenance and repairs are charged to operatiepiicements and improvements are capitalized.

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

Gooduwill represents the future economic benefitsireg from other assets acquired in a business owtibn that are not individually identifi
and separately recognized. Goodwill and indefifiited intangible assets are tested for impairmenéast annually; however, these tests
performed more frequently when events or changefr@umstances indicate that the asset may be feghdimpairment exists when carry
value exceeds fair value. The company's fair vate¢hodology is based on prices of similar assetstter valuation methodologies includ
discounted cash flow techniques. During the thindrter 2014, the company changed its annual imeaititiesting from September 3@ July
1. The company believes this timing is preferablet &etter aligns the goodwill impairment test with strategic business planning cy
This change did not result in the delay, accelematr avoidance of an impairment charge. The chamge applied prospectively,
retrospective application would have been imprattiecause the company is unable to objectivelgcselssumptions that would have &
used in previous periods without the benefit ofdsight. The company completed its annual impairnesting in the third quarter of 2014 :
determined that no adjustments to the carryingevafigoodwill or indefinite lived intangible assetsre necessary.

Definitedived intangible assets, such as purchased anaskcktechnology, patents and customer lists aretee over their estimated use
lives, generally for periods ranging from 1 to 2@ars or amortized based on units of productidre Tompany continually evaluates
reasonableness of the useful lives of these as3rte these assets are fully amortized, they aneved from the Consolidated Balance Sheet:

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

The company evaluates the carrying value of llived assets to be held and used when events agekan circumstances indicate the carr
value may not be recoverable. The carrying valua lminglived asset group is considered impaired whendted projected undiscounted ¢
flows from the assets are separately identifiabl@ @re less than its carrying value. In that evanbss is recognized based on the amou
which the carrying value exceeds the fair valutheflonglived asset. The company's fair value methodolsgni estimate of fair market va
which is made based on prices of similar assetstlwer valuation methodologies including presenueakchniques. Lonkived assets to |
disposed of other than by sale are classified Esfbeuse until their disposal. Loryed assets to be disposed of by sale are cladsifs hel
for sale and are reported at the lower of carrgngpunt or fair market value less cost to sell. Bejation is discontinued for longred asset
classified as held for sale.

Research and Development

Research and development costs are expensed asthddesearch and development expenses include (poBnarily consisting of employ
costs, materials, contract services, research agmts, and other external spend) relating to teeodiery and development of new prodt
enhancement of existing products and regulatoryaab of new and existing products.

Environmental
Accruals for environmental matters are recordedparating expenses when it is probable that alilialiias been incurred and the amour
the liability can be reasonably estimated. Accriigdgilities do not include claims against third fi@s and are not discounted.

Costs related to environmental remediation andratbn are charged to expense. Other environmeatd$ are also charged to expense u
they increase the value of the property or reduga@vent contamination from future operationsyhich case, they are capitalized.

Asset Retirement Obligations

The company records asset retirement obligationfgiatvalue at the time the liability is incurrefccretion expense is recognized as
operating expense using the credit-adjusted frisi-interest rate in effect when the liability wasognized. The associated asset retire
obligations are capitalized as part of the carnangpunt of the londjved asset and depreciated over the estimatedimérgauseful life of th
asset, generally for periods ranging from 1 toy2ars.

Litigation

The company accrues for liabilities related tayition matters when the information available iatks that it is probable that a liability
been incurred and the amount of the liability carrdasonably estimated. Legal costs such as ouwsigiesel fees and expenses are charg
expense in the period incurred.

Insurance/Self-Insurance
The company seliiasures certain risks where permitted by law owtaipn, including workers' compensation, vehicébility and employe
related benefits. Liabilities associated with thesks are estimated in part by considering histrelaims experience, demographic factors



other actuarial assumptions. For other risks, tiragany uses a combination of insurance andigglfrance, reflecting comprehensive revi
of relevant risks. A receivable for an insuranceokery is generally recognized when the loss hasiroed and collection is conside
probable.

Income Taxes

The provision for income taxes is determined udimg asset and liability approach of accounting ifmome taxes. Under this approe
deferred taxes represent the future tax conseqeengected to occur when the reported amountssetaand liabilities are recovered or
The provision for income taxes represents incormestgaid or payable for the current year plus thenge in deferred taxes during the y
Deferred taxes result from differences betweerfittancial and tax basis of the company's assetdiabitities and are adjusted for change
tax rates and tax laws when changes are enactéahtitm allowances are recorded to reduce defdeedssets when it is more likely than
that a tax benefit will not be realized. Provistoas been made for income taxes on unremitted egrimhsubsidiaries and affiliates, excep!
subsidiaries in which earnings are deemed to befimitely invested. Investment tax credits or gsaate accounted for in the period earned
flow-through method). Interest accrued related to umyized tax benefits is included in miscellaneouw®ine and expenses, net, within o
income, net. Income tax related penalties are detun the provision for income taxes.

Foreign Currency Translation

The company's worldwide operations utilize the W&8lar (USD) or local currency as the functionairency, where applicable. The comp
identifies its separate and distinct foreign eagitand groups the foreign entities into two categod) extension of the parent (USD functic
currency) and 2) selfontained (local functional currency). If a foreigntity does not align with either category, fastare evaluated ant
judgment is made to determine the functional cuaye

For foreign entities where the USD is the functiomarency, all foreign currency asset and liapiimounts are remeasured into USD at en
of-period exchange rates, except for inventories, gidepxpenses, property, plant and equipment, gdbdndl other intangible assets, wt
are remeasured at historical rates. Foreign cuyrem@ome and expenses are remeasured at averalgangecrates in effect during the y
except for expenses related to balance sheet amoanieasured at historical exchange rates. Exchgages and losses arising fr
remeasurement of foreign currency-denominated naoyeissets and liabilities are included in incom#he period in which they occur.

For foreign entities where the local currency is finctional currency, assets and liabilities deimated in local currencies are translated
USD at end-oferiod exchange rates and the resultant translatijustments are reported, net of their relatedeféects, as a component
accumulated other comprehensive income (loss)uityegAssets and liabilities denominated in othrert the local currency are remeasured
the local currency prior to translation into USDdahe resultant exchange gains or losses are iedlidincome in the period in which tt
occur. Income and expenses are translated into &t$®erage exchange rates in effect during thegeri

The company changes the functional currency aféfsarate and distinct foreign entities only whemificant changes in economic facts
circumstances indicate clearly that the functiomalrency has changed. As a result of the separafiors Performance Chemicals segm
coupled with the company’s redesign initiative, fhectional currency at certain of the company’sefgn entities is being revaluated and,
some cases, will result in a change in the for@gtities’ functional currency during 2015. Thiseealuation will not impact the compar
results of operations.

Venezuelan Foreign Currency

Venezuela is considered a highly inflationary ecopainder GAAP and the USD is the functional curgefar the company's subsidiaries
Venezuela. During the first quarter 2014, the Veléem government enacted certain changes to thetrgésl foreign exchange syste
including the expansion of the use of the ComplamgriSystem of Foreign Currency Acquirement (SICADauction rate and introduction
the SICAD 2 auction process. The official excharafe continues to be set through the National CdoteForeign Commerce (CENCOE
previously CADIVI) at 6.38Bolivar Fuertes (BsF) to USD. Based on its evaaratf the restrictions and limitations affecting thvailability o
specific exchange rate mechanisms, management drasuded that the SICAD 2 auction process wouldth® most likely mechanis
available. As a result, effective June 30, 2014,dbmpany changed from the official exchange mathe SICAD 2 exchange rate of 49,98
remeasure its BsF denominated net monetary asbéth vesulted in a pre-tax charge of $5Bhe charge is recorded within other income
in the company's Consolidated Income Statementshforyear ended December 31, 2014. The companycesxpewill continue to use tl
SICAD 2 exchange rate to remeasure its Venezuelsih @enominated revenues, expenses and net mormtaefs unless facts
circumstances change.

Hedging and Trading Activities

Derivative instruments are reported in the Constéid Balance Sheets at their fair values. For divie instruments designated as fair v
hedges, changes in the fair values of the derigatistruments will generally be offset in the in@statement by changes in the fair vall
the hedged items. For derivative instruments desaghas cash flow hedges, the effective portioangfhedge is reported in accumulated ¢
comprehensive income (loss) until it is cleared#éonings during the same period in which the hedigad affects earnings. The ineffect
portion of all hedges is recognized in current @aéréarnings. Changes in the fair values of derreaimstruments that are not designate
hedges are recorded in current period earnings.

In the event that a derivative designated as aédheflg firm commitment or an anticipated transact®terminated prior to the maturatior
the hedged transaction, gains or losses realizédriaination are deferred and included in the mesmsant of the hedged transaction.
hedged transaction matures, or is sold, extingdisbeterminated prior to the maturity of a derivatdesignated as a hedge of such transa



gains or losses associated with the derivativeutiindhe date the transaction matured are inclutddokei measurement of the hedged transe
and the derivative is reclassified as for tradimgppses. Derivatives designated as a hedge of tigipated transaction are reclassified as
trading purposes if the anticipated transactiamisonger probable.

Cash flows from derivative instruments accountadaf® either fair value hedges or cash flow hedgeseported in the same category as
cash flows from the items being hedged. Cash fltran all other derivative instruments are generadlgorted as investing activities in
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows. See Noterl#dditional discussion regarding the companpijeaives and strategies for deriva
instruments.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In May 2014, the Financial Accounting Standards rdo@ASB) and the International Accounting StandaBbard (IASB) jointly issue
Accounting Standards Update (ASU) No. 2®L4Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic)6@fhich clarifies the principles f
recognizing revenue and develops a common revetamelard for GAAP and International Financial RepgrtStandards (IFRS). The ©
principle of the guidance is that an entity shorddognize revenue to depict the transfer of prothigeods or services to customers it
amount that reflects the consideration to whichahtity expects to be entitled in exchange for ¢hgsods and services. The ASU is effec
for public entities for annual and interim periodeginning after December 15, 2016. Early adopt®mat permitted under GAAP &
retrospective application is permitted, but notuiegd. The company is currently evaluating the iotjpd adopting this guidance on its finan
position and results of operations.

In April 2014, the FASB issued authoritative guidaramending existing requirements for reportingatisinued operations. Under the 1
guidance, discontinued operations reporting willlipeited to disposal transactions that represeratesgic shifts having a major effect
operations and financial results. The amended ge&also enhances disclosures and requires asselisailities of a discontinued operat
to be classified as such for all periods preseintatle financial statements. Public entities wiply the amended guidance prospectively t
disposals occurring within annual periods beginrdngor after December 15, 2014 and interim periwilkin those years. The company \
adopt this standard on January 1, 2015. Due tahhege in requirements for reporting discontinupdrations described above, present:
and disclosures of future disposal transactiores affoption may be different than under curremdseds.

2. DIVESTITURES AND OTHER TRANSACTIONS

Glass Laminating Solutions/Vinyls

In June 2014, the company sold Glass Laminatingt®ols/Vinyls (GLS/Vinyls), a part of the Perforn@nMaterials segment, to Kuraray
Ltd. The sale resulted in a pre-tax gain of $3%R73net of tax). The gain was recorded in other incong,in the company's Consolide
Income Statements for the year ended December03t, 2

The assets classified as held for sale at Dece®bef013 related to GLS/Vinyls primarily consist iofzentory and property, plant &
equipment.

Performance Chemicals

On October 24, 2013, DuPont announced that it ddeio separate its Performance Chemicals segmemigim a U.S. tax-free spivif to
shareholders, subject to customary closing conditidhe company expects to complete the separaltiont mid2015. During the year enc
December 31, 2014, the company incurred $df7€osts associated with the transaction which weperted in other operating charges in
company's Consolidated Income Statements. Thessaitdon costs primarily relate to professionalsfessociated with preparation
regulatory filings and separation activities witfimance, legal and information system functions.

Performance Coatings

In February 2013, the company sold its Performa@oatings business to Flash Bermuda Co. Ltd., a Béanmexempted limited liabili
company formed by affiliates of The Carlyle Groupllectively referred to as "Carlyle"). The salsutted in approximately $4,200 in aftex
proceeds and a pre-tax gain of $2,687 ( $1/882f tax). The gain was recorded in income frastehtinued operations after income taxe
the company's Consolidated Income Statements &yelar ended December 31, 20The results of discontinued operations are surizes
below:

For the year ended December 31, 2014 2013 2012
Net sales $ — |$ 331 |$ 4,21¢
Income before income taxes $ — |$ 2,717 |% 551
(Benefit from) provision for income taxés (15) 71¢ 243
Income from discontinued operations after inconxesa $ 15 |$ 1,99¢ ($ 30¢

- The year ended December 31, 2014 includes a teefibef $(15)related to a change in estimate of income taxestieg from the filing of various tax returns imgad by

the sale of Performance Coatings. The year endegrbger 31, 2012 includes expense of & @ccrue taxes associated with earnings of ceRaifiormance Coatin
subsidiaries that were previously considered peemiéyreinvested as these entities have been s#fidaisas held for sale.
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3. EMPLOYEE SEPARATION/ASSET RELATED CHARGES, NET
At December 31, 2014 , total liabilities relatedéstructuring activities were $277 , primarilyated to the 2014 restructuring program.

2014 Restructuring Program

In June 2014, DuPont announced its global, nyd#r initiative to redesign its global organizatiand operating model to reduce costs
improve productivity and agility across all busises and functions. DuPont commenced a restructynieng to realign and rebalance s
function support, enhance operational efficienayd & reduce residual costs associated with tharagpn of its Performance Chemic
segment. As a result, during the year ended Deeeréb, 2014 a pre-tax charge of $562 was recordensisting of $4971n employe
separation / asset related charges, net and $@&hén income, net. The charges consisted of $3E3nployee separation charges, $fbthe
non-personnel charges, and $226 of asset relatage including $656f charges associated with the restructuring astmna joint ventur
within the Performance Materials segment. At Decen®i, 2014 , total liabilities related to the 2G#&4tructuring program were $268 he
actions associated with this charge and all relptaainents are expected to be substantially completeid2016. The company anticipates
it will incur future charges, which it cannot reaably estimate at this time, related to this plait amplements additional actions.

The 2014 restructuring program charges impactecheagearnings, as follows, for the year ended Déeer@l, 2014 : Agriculture - $134
Electronics & Communications - $84 , Industrial 8t@nces - $13 , Nutrition & Health - $15 , Perfarme Chemicals - $21Performanc
Materials - $99 , and Safety & Protection - $52héD - $22 , as well as Corporate expenses - $122 .

Account balances and activity for the 2014 restricy program are summarized below:

Employee Asset Other Non-
Separation Related Personnel
Costs Charges Charges’ Total
Charges to income for the year ended December(@4, 2 $ 31¢ |$ 22€ |$ 17 |$ 562
Charges to accounts:
Payments 47 — (13 (60)
Net translation adjustment (8 — — (8)
Asset write-offs and adjustments — (22€) — (22€)
Balance as of December 31, 2014 $ 264 |$ — [$ 4% 26¢

1.

Other nonpersonnel charges consist of contractual obligatasts

2012 Restructuring Program

In 2012, the company commenced a restructuring tolamcrease productivity, enhance competitiversggbsaccelerate growth. As a result, pre
tax charges of $234 were recorded in employee a#par/ asset related charges, net. The 2012 chargesisted of $156f employe:
separation costs, $8 of other non-personnel chaages$69 of asset related charges, which incld38dof asset impairments and $¥%asse
shut downs.

In addition to the programs discussed above, agehair $19 , which included $@corded in employee separation / asset relategjebanet ar
$10recorded in other income, net, was taken in thetfioquarter 2013. This charge was a result of wegiring actions including employ
separation and asset related costs related totavjnture in the Performance Materials segment.

The actions and payments related to the 2012 w#sting program were substantially complete as efé&nber 31, 2013.

Asset Impairments

In the fourth quarter 2013, as a result of stratadgcisions related to the thin film photovoltaianket, and during 2012, as a resul
deteriorating conditions in the thin film photowalt market, the company determined that impairniéggering events had occurred and
assessments of the asset group related to itsilthiphotovoltaic modules and systems were warmnidiese assessments determined th:
carrying value of the asset group exceeded itsvidire. As a result of the impairment tests, $12@ $150 of prdax impairment charges we
recorded during 2013 and 2012, respectively, withanElectronics & Communications segment.
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During 2012, as a result of strategic decisionateel to deteriorating conditions within a specifidustrial chemicals market, the comp
determined that an impairment triggering event becurred and that an assessment of the asset ggtaued to this industrial chemical v
warranted. This assessment determined that thgirmguvalue of the asset group exceeded its fainezals a result of the impairment tes$3t
pre-tax impairment charge was recorded within tagdPmance Chemicals segment.

During 2012, as a result of deteriorating condgiaman industrial polymer market, the company mheiieed that an impairment triggering ev
had occurred and that an assessment of the assgi gglated to this polymer product was warraniéds assessment determined thal
carrying value of the asset group exceeded its/&dire. As a result of the impairment test, a $82tax impairment charge was recorded wi
the Performance Materials segment.

The bases of the fair value for the charges aboeee walculated utilizing a discounted cash flowrapph which included assumptic
concerning future operating performance and ecooaaronditions that may differ from actual cash flows connection with the matte
discussed above, as of December 31, 2013 and g 2pmpany had long-lived assets with a remainitgbook value of approximate$o(
and $150Q respectively, accounted for at fair value on areourring basis after initial recognition. Thessrecurring fair value measureme
were determined using level 3 inputs within the Yailue hierarchy, as described in Note 1 to thesBtdated Financial Statements.

4. OTHER INCOME, NET

2014 2013 2012

Royalty income $ 182 |$ 187 ($ 177
Interest income 12¢ 13€ 10¢
Equity in earnings of affiliates, excluding exchargains/losses (10 37 99
Gain on sale of equity method investment — 9 122
Net gains on sales of businesses and other assets 74¢ 25 13C
Net exchange gains (lossés) 13t (12¢) (215)
Cozaar®/Hyzaar® income — 14 54
Miscellaneous income and expenses2net 137 13C 22

Other income, net $ 1,32¢ ($ 41C |$ 49¢

The company routinely uses foreign currency exchammntracts to offset its net exposures, by cuyreredated to the foreign currendgnominated monetary assets
liabilities. The objective of this program is to im&in an approximately balanced position in foremurrencies in order to minimize, on an atget-basis, the effects
exchange rate changes on net monetary asset pssifibe net préax exchange gains (losses) are recorded in oticenie, net and the related tax impact is record
provision for income taxes on continuing operationsthe Consolidated Income Statements. Exchanige (Jasses) related to earnings of affiliates $#@s $4 and $3or
2014 , 2013 and 2012 , respectively. The $135 xetange gain for the year ended December 31, 20tiudes $(58) , $(46) and $(1d¥change losses, associated witt
devaluation of the Venezuelan bolivar, UkrainiapMnia, and Argentinian peso, respectively. The 8fIft exchange loss for the year ended Decemh@03B, includes
$(33) exchange loss, associated with the devatuafithe Venezuelan bolivar.

Miscellaneous income and expenses, net, includesest items, litigation settlements, and otheng

5. PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES

2014 2013 2012
Current tax expense on continuing operations:
U.S. federal $ 77€|$ 16C ($ 121
U.S. state and local 62 23 16
International 51€ 677 663
Total current tax expense on continuing operations 1,35¢ 86( 80C
Deferred tax expense (benefit) on continuing opemat
U.S. federal 81 (199 (10%)
U.S. state and local (44 (65) (46)
International (23 24 (33
Total deferred tax expense (benefit) on continwipgrations 14 (239 (184)
Provision for income taxes on continuing operations $ 1,37C ($ 62€ |$ 61€
The significant components of deferred tax asseddiabilities at December 31, 2014 and 2013 aaréollows:
2014 2013
I I




Asset Liability Asset Liability

Depreciation $ — ($ 1,61z ($ — [$ 1,707
Accrued employee benefits 5,25¢ 55E 3,75¢ 512
Other accrued expenses 623 — 811 87
Inventories 30t 15¢ 27t 151
Unrealized exchange gains/losses — 16E 65 —
Tax loss/tax credit carryforwards/backs 2,46¢ — 2,62 —
Investment in subsidiaries and affiliates 144 18t 18¢ 24t
Amortization of intangibles 12C 1,31 10¢ 1,37
Other 32¢ 91 31¢€ 15¢
Valuation allowance (1,757 — (1,769 —

$ 7,481 |$ 4,07¢ |$ 6,377 |$ 4,23
Net deferred tax asset $ 3,411 $ 2,144
An analysis of the company's effective income &t (EITR) on continuing operations is as follows:

2014 2013 2012
Statutory U.S. federal income tax rate 35.C% 35.C% 35.C%
Exchange gains/lossés 7.4 0.8 0.1
Domestic operations (2.2 3.2 (2.3
Lower effective tax rates on international openagimet’ (11.9) (12.3) (10.9
Tax settlements (0.6) (0.2 (2.0
Sale of a business (0.9 — —
U.S. research & development credit (0.7) (2.2 —
27..% 17.€% 19.€%

= Principally reflects the impact of foreign exchangsses on net monetary assets for which no carnelipg tax benefit is realized. Further informataiyout the compan:
foreign currency hedging program is included iné\Nd® under the heading Foreign Currency Risk.
2 On January 2, 2013, U.S. tax law was enacted wéiktanded through 2013 (and retroactive to 2012grsd\expired or expiring temporary business tawigions. Ir
accordance with GAAP, this extension was takenagtmount in the quarter in which the legislatiors\weaacted (i.e. first quarter 2013).

Consolidated income from continuing operations kefocome taxes for U.S. and international openativas as follows:

2014 2013 2012
U.S. (including exports) $ 2,78( |$ 962 |$ 64C
International 2,211 2,52 2,44¢
Income from continuing operations before incometax $ 4,991 |$ 3,48¢ |$ 3,08¢

The increased proportion of income from continubpgrations before income taxes in the U.S over gears is primarily due to the result:
the company’s hedging program, gains on sales sihbases primarily in the U.S., and the impactnaprelis® charges in the U.S. in 20
versus additional insurance recoveries recordélde).S. in 2014.

In 2014 and 2013, the U.S. recorded a net exchgaigeassociated with the hedging program of $6@i7%85, respectively. While the taxati
of the amounts reflected on the chart above doesaroespond precisely to the jurisdiction of tasat(due to taxation in multiple countri
exchange gains/losses, etc.), it represents anabsoapproximation of the income before incomegasplit between U.S. and internatic
jurisdictions. See Note 19 for additional infornaatiregarding the company's hedging progr

Under the tax laws of various jurisdictions in whithe company operates, deductions or creditscdmatot be fully utilized for tax purpos
during the current year may be carried forward ack) subject to statutory limitations, to reduceatsdle income or taxes payable in futun
prior years. At December 31, 2014 , the tax effefcsuch carryforwards/backs, net of valuation alloee approximated $1,0800f this
amount, $921 has no expiration date, $1 expires 28814 but before the end of 2019 and $158 expiites 2019 .

At December 31, 2014 , unremitted earnings of slidses outside the U.S. totaling $17,226re deemed to be indefinitely reinvested.
deferred tax liability has been recognized withareigto the remittance of such earnings. It is matficable to estimate the income tax liab
that might be incurred if such earnings were readito the U.S.

Each year the company files hundreds of tax retunrthe various national, state and local incoménta jurisdictions in which it operate
These tax returns are subject to examination amsgilple challenge by the tax authorities. Positionallenged by the tax authorities may
settled or appealed by the company. As a resudtetis an uncertainty in income taxes recognizethéncompany's financial statement



accordance with accounting for income taxes andwatting for uncertainty in income taxes. It is @a&bly possible that net reductions to
company’s global unrecognized tax benefits couldrbéhe range of $100 to $12&ithin the next 12 months with the majority duetha
settlement of uncertain tax positions with varitass authorities.

The company and/or its subsidiaries file incomertgurns in the U.S. federal jurisdiction, and was states and ndd-S. jurisdictions. Wit
few exceptions, the company is no longer subjedi.®. federal, state and local, or ndrs. income tax examinations by tax authoritie:
years before 2004. A reconciliation of the begigramd ending amounts of unrecognized tax bensfis ifollows

2014 2013 2012

Total unrecognized tax benefits as of January 1 $ 901 |$ 80t |$ 80C
Gross amounts of decreases in unrecognized taitses® a result of tax positions

taken during the prior period (50 (28) (99)
Gross amounts of increases in unrecognized taxfitene a result of tax positions

taken during the prior period 84 76 73
Gross amounts of increases in unrecognized taxfiteae a result of tax positions

taken during the current period 92 92 78
Amount of decreases in the unrecognized tax benefiating to settlements with taxing

authorities (15) (29 (29)
Reduction to unrecognized tax benefits as a re§atiapse of the applicable statute of

limitations 3 (6) (20
Exchange gain (23 (19 (13
Total unrecognized tax benefits as of December 31 $ 98€ |$ 901 |$ 80t
Total unrecognized tax benefits that, if recognjzeduld impact the effective tax rate $ 81¢ ($ T7¢ |$ 693
Total amount of interest and penalties recogningtié Consolidated Income Statements $ 5% 16 |$ 4
Total amount of interest and penalties recogninettié Consolidated Balance Sheets $ 117 |$ 122 |$ 11€

6. EARNINGS PER SHARE OF COMMON STOCK
Set forth below is a reconciliation of the numeraand denominator for basic and diluted earnings gb@re calculations for the peri
indicated:

2014 2013 2012
Numerator:
Income from continuing operations after income $aattributable to DuPont $ 3,61C |$ 2,84¢ ($ 2,445
Preferred dividends (20 (20 (10
Income from continuing operations after income saaeailable to DuPont common
stockholders $ 3,60( 2,83¢ |$ 2,437
Income from discontinued operations after inconxesa $ 15 1,99¢ ($ 30¢
Net income available to common stockholders $ 3,61¢ 4,83¢ |$ 2,74
Denominator:
Weighted-average number of common shares outstgrdBasic 914,752,00 925,984,00 933,275,00
Dilutive effect of the company's equity compensatitans 7,121,001 7,163,001 8,922,001
Weighted-average number of common shares outstgrdiluted 921,873,00 933,147,00 942,197,00

The weighted-average number of common shares adistain 2014 and 201@ecreased as a result of the company's repurchdsetremer
of its common stock, partially offset by the isscarof new shares from the company's equity compiensalans(see Notes 16 and

respectively).

The following average number of stock options antdéutive and therefore, are not included in thieited earnings per share calculation:

2014

2013

2012

Average number of stock options

3,00(

2,596,001

12,158,00

The change in the average number of stock optimsitswere antidilutive in 2014 and 20l@&s due to changes in the company's average

price.

7. ACCOUNTS AND NOTES RECEIVABLE, NET




December 31, 2014 2013
Accounts receivable — trade $ 4,397 |$ 4,57¢
Notes receivable — tradé 25¢ 195
Other® 1,35¢ 1,277
$ 6,00t ($ 6,047

based on historical collection experience, curemonomic and market conditions, and review of tiveent status of customers' accounts.

Accounts and notes receivable — trade are netafahces of $240 in 2014 and $269 in 20¥8lowances are equal to the estimated uncollezgimounts. That estimate

Notes receivabl—trade primarily consists of receivables within fkgriculture segment for deferred payment loan pmotg for the sale of seed products to customerse

loans have terms of one year or less and are plyncancentrated in North America. The company rteirs a rigid preapproval process for extending credit to custorin
order to manage overall risk and exposure assdowith credit losses. As of December 31, 2014 &@1B2 there were no significant past due notes rec&yabr were thel
any significant impairments related to current lagreements.

Accounts and notes receivable are carried at aradhat approximate fair value.

8. INVENTORIES

Other includes receivables in relation to fair eatii derivative instruments, value added tax, gareales tax and other tax

December 31, 2014 2013
Finished products $ 4,62¢ |$ 4,64t
Semifinished products 2,451 2,57¢
Raw materials, stores and supplies 1,25¢ 1,36(
8,33¢ 8,581
Adjustment of inventories to a LIFO basis (493) (539
$ 7,841 (% 8,04z
9. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
December 31, 2014 2013
Buildings $ 5,31¢ |$ 5,28:
Equipment 24,99( 24,71«
Land 667 671
Construction 2,35: 1,768
$ 33,32¢ |$ 32,43

10. GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Goodwill
The following table summarizes changes in the dagramount of goodwill for the years ended Decen#dgr2014 and 2013by reportabl
segment:
Goodwill Goodwill
Adjustments Adjustments
Balance as of and Balance as of and Balance as of

December 31, 2014 Acquisitions December 31, 2013 Acquisitions December 31, 2012
Agriculture $ 31¢€ |$ (12)|$ 33C |$ 99 |$ 231
Electronics & Communications 14¢ — 14¢ — 14¢
Industrial Biosciences 847 (52) 89¢ 8 89C
Nutrition & Health 2,19: (122 2,31t 1 2,31¢
Performance Chemicals 197 (@D} 19¢ — 19¢
Performance Materials 37¢ — 37t (13 38¢
Safety & Protection 45(C 2 44¢ 2 44¢
Total $ 4,52¢ |$ (189 ($ 4,712 (% 97 |$ 4,61¢

Changes in goodwill in 2014 primarily relate to reurcy translation adjustments. Changes in g oodwi013primarily relate to goodwi
associated with an acquisition in the Agricultuegment . In 2014 and 2013the company performed impairment tests for gotidavic
determined that no goodwill impairments existed.



Other Intangible Assets
The following table summarizes the gross carryimgpants and accumulated amortization of other irtdagssets by major class:

December 31, 2014 December 31, 2013
Accumulated Accumulated
Gross Amortization Net Gross Amortization Net
Intangible assets subject to amortization
(Definite-lived)
Customer lists $ 1,70¢ ($ 470)|% 1,23¢ 1,81¢ |$ (399)(% 1,42¢
Patents 493 (299 294 51¢ (160 35¢
Purchased and licensed technology 1,78¢ (1,079 71t 1,99¢ (1,129 87C
Trademarks 31 (14) 17 43 a7 26
Other? 207 (88) 11¢ 242 (10€) 13€
4,22¢ (1,845 2,381 4,621 (1,80%) 2,81¢
Intangible assets not subject to amortization
(Indefinite-lived)
In-process research and development 29 — 29 43 — 43
Microbial cell factorieg 30¢€ — 30¢€ 30€ — 30€
Pioneer germplasth 1,06 — 1,06¢ 1,05( — 1,05(
Trademarks/tradenames 80C — 80C 881 — 881
2,19¢ — 2,19¢ 2,28( — 2,28(
Total $ 6,42¢ |$ (1,845 (% 4,58( 6,901 |$ (1,805 |% 5,09¢

Primarily consists of sales and grower networksketing and manufacturing alliances and nonconipatiagreement

Microbial cell factories, derived from natural nobes, are used to sustainably produce enzymesdeegpnd chemicals using natural metabolic prosesiee compar
recognized the microbial cell factories as an igiiale asset upon the acquisition of Danisco. Thisrigible asset is expected to contributecash flows beyond tl
foreseeable future and there are no legal, regylatontractual, or other factors which limit itseful life.

Pioneer germplasm is the pool of genetic sourcemahiand body of knowledge gained from the develept and delivery stage of plant breeding. The @mwpecognize
germplasm as an intangible asset upon the acquisifi Pioneer. This intangible asset is expectetbturibute to cash flows beyond the foreseealilerduand there are
legal, regulatory, contractual, or other factorsolHimit its useful life.

The aggregate pre-tax amortization expense froriraang operations for definite-lived intangiblesass was $363 , $323 and $312 for 2014
2013 and 2012 , respectively. The estimated agtggga-tax amortization expense from continuingrapens for 2015 , 2016 , 201201¢
and 2019 is $356 , $352 , $216 , $201 and $19%perively.

11. SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS AND CAPITAL LEASE OBLIGA TIONS

December 31, 2014 2013

Other loans - various currencies 17 |$ 44

Long-term debt payable within one year 1,40t 1,674

Capital lease obligations 1 3
$ 1,42% |$ 1,721

The estimated fair value of the company's skemta borrowings, including interest rate finanditruments, was determined using lev
inputs within the fair value hierarchy, as desadlili@ Note 1 to the Consolidated Financial StatesieBased on quoted market prices foi
same or similar issues, or on current rates offévetthe company for debt of the same remaining nitags, the fair value of the compar
short-term borrowings was $1,424 and $1,730 at Déee 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

Unused bank credit lines were approximately $4,800 $4,400 at December 31, 2014 and 20fespectively. These lines are availabl
support short-term liquidity needs and general em@fe purposes including letters of credit and hawemaining life of up to fouyears
Outstanding letters of credit were $349 and $35Reatember 31, 2014 and 2018espectively. These letters of credit support mitment:
made in the ordinary course of business.

The weighted-average interest rate on short-tenmmolings outstanding at December 31, 2014 and 2¢431.7% and 3.0%respectively. Tt
decrease in the interest rate for 2014 was prigndtie to long-term debt maturing within one year.

12. OTHER ACCRUED LIABILITIES

December 31, 2014 2013
Compensation and other employee-related costs 811 |$ 1,04t
Deferred revenue 2,89 2,83¢




Employee benefits (Note 17) 343 33t
Discounts and rebates 352 32¢
Derivative instruments 12C 10t
Miscellaneous 1,33(C 1,567

$ 5,84¢ ($ 6,21¢

Deferred revenue principally includes advance custopayments within the Agriculture segment. Mikgetous other accrued liabilit
principally includes accrued plant and operatingesses, accrued litigation costs, employee separatists in connection with the compa

restructuring programs, the estimated value obgegduarantees and accrued environmental remediedists.
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13. LONG-TERM BORROWINGS AND CAPITAL LEASE OBLIGAT IONS

December 31, 2014 2013
U.S. dollar:

Medium-term notes due 2038 — 2041 $ 114 |$ 121
5.875% notes due 20%4 — 17C
1.75% notes due 20%4 — 40C
Floating rate notes due 2031% — 60C
4.875% notes due 2024 — 50C
3.25% notes due 20%5 1,001 1,02¢
4.75% notes due 20%5 40C 40C
1.95% notes due 2016 49¢ 49¢
2.75% notes due 2016 50C 50C
5.25% notes due 2016 60C 59¢
6.00% notes due 20f8 1,33¢ 1,361
5.75% notes due 2019 49¢ 49¢
4.625% notes due 2020 99¢ 997
3.625% notes due 2021 99¢ 99¢
4.25% notes due 2021 49¢ 49¢
2.80% notes due 2023 1,25( 1,25(
6.50% debentures due 2028 29¢ 29¢
5.60% notes due 2036 39¢ 39t
4.90% notes due 2041 494 494
4.15% notes due 2043 74¢ 74¢
Other loans (average interest rate of 4.2 peréent) 29 33
Other loans- various currenciés — 1
10,66 12,39:
Less short-term portion of long-term debt 1,40¢ 1,674
9,25¢ 10,71¢
Capital lease obligations 12 23
Total $ 9,271 ($ 10,74:

Average interest rates on medium-term notes wé8 @t December 31, 2014 and 2013

Includes longerm debt due within one ye

Interest rate on floating notes during 2014 andextember 31, 2013 was 0.7%

At December 31, 2014 and 2013 , the company heastanging interest rate swap agreements with grossmal amounts of $1,0000ver the remaining terms of the na
the company will receive fixed payments equivaterthe underlying debt and pay floating paymentetaon USD LIBOR (London Interbank Offered Ratd)e Tair valu:
of outstanding swaps was an asset of $1 and $28a@mber 31, 2014 and 2013 , respectively.

> During 2008, the interest rate swap agreement mgsdcwith these notes was terminated. The gaihbeilamortized over the remaining life of the boresulting in a
effective yield of 3.85% .

N

In 2013, the company issued $1,250 of 2.80% NatesFEbruary 15, 2023 and $750 of 4.15% Notes doeukey 15, 2043.

Maturities of long-term borrowings are $1,602 , ,$81,343 and $503 for the years 2016 , 2017 , 204B 2019 , respectively, agb,80"
thereafter.

The estimated fair value of the company's lbegn borrowings, including interest rate finandiatruments, was determined using lev
inputs within the fair value hierarchy, as desadiilie Note 1 to the Consolidated Financial StatesmeBased on quoted market prices foi
same or similar issues, or on current rates offeaétle company for debt of the same remaining nitags, the fair value of the company's long
term borrowings was $9,970 and $11,130 at Dece®be2014 and 2013 , respectively.

14. OTHER LIABILITIES

December 31, 2014 2013

Employee benefits:
Accrued other lon-term benefit costs (Note 1 $ 2.66¢ |1$ 2.53(




Accrued pension benefit costs (Note 17) 9,161 5,57¢
Accrued environmental remediation costs 362 374
Miscellaneous 1,62¢ 1,70(

$ 13,81¢ |$ 10,17¢

Miscellaneous includes asset retirement obligatiditigation accruals, tax contingencies, royalgypbles, norurrent portion of employ
separation accruals and certain obligations refatelivested businesses.

15. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Guarantees

Indemnifications

In connection with acquisitions and divestiturdse tompany has indemnified respective parties agaiertain liabilities that may arise
connection with these transactions and busine$stas prior to the completion of the transactidine term of these indemnifications, wt
typically pertain to environmental, tax and prodliabilities, is generally indefinite. In additiothe company indemnifies its duly electet
appointed directors and officers to the fullesteextpermitted by Delaware law, against liabilitiesurred as a result of their activities for
company, such as adverse judgments relating g@afiin matters. If the indemnified party were touna liability or have a liability increase
a result of a successful claim, pursuant to thexgenf the indemnification, the company would beursgf to reimburse the indemnified pa
The maximum amount of potential future paymentgeiserally unlimited.

Obligations for Equity Affiliates & Others

The company has directly guaranteed various deligatlons under agreements with third parties eslab equity affiliates, customers
suppliers. At December 31, 2014 , the company heectty guaranteed $518f such obligations. This amount represents theimax
potential amount of future (undiscounted) payméindt the company could be required to make undegttarantees. The company woul
required to perform on these guarantees in thet@fatefault by the guaranteed party.

The company assesses the payment/performanceyriaksigning default rates based on the duratidghefjuarantees. These default rate
assigned based on the external credit rating ofdi@terparty or through internal credit analysid historical default history for counterpar
that do not have published credit ratings. For tewparties without an external rating or availatyedit history, a cumulative average det
rate is used.

In certain cases, the company has recourse tosassket as collateral, as well as personal guarariteen customers and suppliers. Assur
liquidation, these assets are estimated to covamapnately 35 percent of the $328 guaranteed obligations of customers and suppl®e
forth below are the company's guaranteed obligataarDecember 31, 2014 :

Short-Term Long-Term Total
Obligations for customers and suppliers :
Bank borrowings (terms up to 7 years) $ 22€ |$ 10C |$ 32¢
Leases on equipment and facilities (terms up teats) — 2 2
Obligations for equity affiliates 2:
Bank borrowings (terms up to 1 year) 18t — 18t
Total $ 411 |$ 10z |$ 51z

' Existing guarantees for customers and suppliergaef contractual agreemel

2 Existing guarantees for equity affiliates' liquiditeeds in normal operatio

Operating Leases
The company uses various leased facilities andpetgit in its operations. The terms for these leass@ts vary depending on the I
agreement.

Future minimum lease payments (including residadiie guarantee amounts) under non-cancelable opetatses are $303 , $280 , $255
$230 and $193 for the years 2015 , 2016 , 201718 2hd 2019 , respectively, and $353 for subseqyests and are not reduced by nor

cancelable minimum sublease rentals due in thedututhe amount of $1 . Net rental expense ungderating leases was $324 , $303 &8d¢
in 2014 , 2013 and 2012 , respectively.

Asset Retirement Obligations

The company has recorded asset retirement obligapdmarily associated with closure, reclamatiod eemoval costs for mining operatis
related to the production of titanium dioxide inrfdemance Chemicals. The company's asset retireotdigation liabilities were $52 arib
at December 31, 2014 and 2013 .



Imprelis ©

The company has received claims and has been saitleanultiple lawsuits alleging that the use ofpralis ® herbicide caused damage
certain trees. Sales of Impretisvere suspended in August 2011 and the productasaspplied during the 2011 spring application eeaghe
lawsuits seeking class action status were condetida multidistrict litigation in federal court iRhiladelphia, Pennsylvania. In February 2
the court entered the final order dismissing tHagsuits as a result of the class action settlement

As part of the settlement, DuPont paid abouirilaintiffs' attorney fees and expenses. In aoldjtDuPont is providing a warranty against |
damage, if any, caused by the use of Impfetia class members' properties through May 2015.aedass members opted out of the ¢
action settlement and made independent claimslent §uit in various state courts, the majority dfieh were removed to federal cour
Philadelphia. In the third quarter 2014, the conypsettled or reached settlements in principle Far majority of these claims and lawst
Approximately 40 lawsuits are pending claiming prdp and related damage. This represents a decofasieout 85from the number ¢
lawsuits pending at December 31, 2013 .

The company has established review processes iy wed evaluate damage claims. There are sevarghles that impact the evalual
process including the number of trees on a prop#re/species of tree with reported damage, thghhef the tree, the extent of damage an
possibility for trees to naturally recover over énlJpon receiving claims, DuPont verifies their wecy and validity which often requil
physical review of the property.

As of December 31, 2013, DuPont had recorded chao§ebl,175, within other operating charges, which represénés company's be
estimate of the loss associated with resolvingeteaims. At December 31, 2014 , DuPont had acsroab261related to these claims ¢
insurance receivables of $35 . The company didtake any charges related to this matter in 2014i1Pdt recorded income of $216r
insurance recoveries, within other operating charfmr the year ended December 31, 2014 . The g¢rm@ded December 31, 20&8luded ne
charges of $352 , consisting of a $425 charge pffgeb73 of insurance recoveries. The year endetkber 31, 201thcluded charges
$575 . In January 2015, DuPont reached an agreemestover an additional $35 from one of its remma insurance carriers.

The company has an applicable insurance program avileductible equal to the first $160 costs and expenses. Insurance recoverie
recognized when collection of payment is considgrezbable. The remaining coverage under the insergmogram is $30€r costs an
expenses in excess of its deductible. DuPont hasitied requests for payment to its insurance eggrior costs associated with this ma
The timing and outcome remain uncertain.

Litigation

The company is subject to various legal proceedariing out of the normal course of its businesduiding product liability, intellectu
property, commercial, environmental and antitrust lawsuits. In@ possible to predict the outcome of these wariproceedings. Except
otherwise noted, management does not anticipatertdsolution will have a materially adverse effect the company's consolidated finar
position or liquidity. However, the ultimate lidities could be significant to results of operasan the period recognized.

PFOA

DuPont used PFOA (collectively, perfluorooctanaitda and its salts, including the ammonium sak)agrocessing aid to manufacture s
fluoropolymer resins at various sites around theldvimcluding its Washington Works plant in Westr§lhia. At December 31, 201,4DuPon
has accruals of $14 related to the PFOA mattecugied below.

The accrual includes charges related to DuPontigations under agreements with the U.S. EnvirortaleRrotection Agency and volunt:
commitments to the New Jersey Department of Enui@mtal Protection. These obligations and volunt@mmitments include surveyir
sampling and testing drinking water in and arouedain company sites and offering treatment orlemrative supply of drinking water if te
indicate the presence of PFOA in drinking watesragreater than the national Provisional Health iadky.

Drinking Water Actions
In August 2001, a class action, captioned LeachwPdnt, was filed in West Virginia state court aifeg that residents living near 1
Washington Works facility had suffered, or may suffdeleterious health effects from exposure to RKQdrinking water.

DuPont and attorneys for the class reached ammettiein 2004 that binds about 80,000 resident200b, DuPont paid the plaintiffs’ attorneys’
fees and expenses of $23 and made a payment ofvi7ibh class counsel designated to fund a comminaiélth project. The company fun

a series of health studies which were completegdatober 2012 by an independent science panel arexfthe C8 Science Panel). The stL
were conducted in communities exposed to PFOA &tuate available scientific evidence on whether gropable link exists, as defined in
settlement agreement, between exposure to PFOAw@mdn disease.

The C8 Science Panel found probable links, as défiim the settlement agreement, between exposuRF@A and pregnanaypducer
hypertension, including preeclampsia; kidney canesticular cancer; thyroid disease; ulceratiiispand diagnosed high cholesterol.

In May 2013, a panel of three independent medioatats released its initial recommendations foeening and diagnostic testing of eligi
class members. In September 2014, the medical pac@inmended followp screening and diagnostic testing three yeaes atfitial testing
based on individual results. The medical panelrd@scommunicated its anticipated schedule for cetgh of its protocol. The company



obligated to fund up to $236r a medical monitoring program for eligible clamembers and, in addition, administrative coste@ated witl
the program, including class counsel fees. In Jan2@12, the company put $4 an escrow account to fund medical monitoringeagiired by
the settlement agreement. The court appointedcidireof Medical Monitoring has established the pamg to implement the medical pan
recommendations and the registration process, dsaweeligibility screening, is ongoing. Diagnosscreening and testing has begun
associated payments to service providers are lofishbgrsed from the escrow account.

In addition, under the settlement agreement, thepemy must continue to provide water treatmentgiesi to reduce the level of PFOA
water to six area water districts, including th@leiHocking Water Association (LHWA), and privatell users.

Class members may pursue personal injury claimmsigBuPont only for those human diseases for wtiiehC8 Science Panel determine
probable link exists. At December 31, 2014 , theeee approximately 2,90@wsuits filed in various federal and state court®hio and We:
Virginia, an increase of about 2,800 over year 2a#3. In accordance with a stipulation reached in thiedtquarter 2014 and other cc
procedures, these lawsuits have been or will beedeand consolidated in multi-district litigation Ohio federal court (“MDL").Based o
information currently available to the company thejority of the lawsuits allege personal injuryicia associated with high cholesterol
thyroid disease from exposure to PFOA in drinkingtev. There are 2[dwsuits alleging wrongful death. Based on comméis attorney
for the plaintiffs, DuPont expects additional lavtsumay be filed. In 2014, siglaintiffs from the MDL were selected for the inatlual trial
The first trial is scheduled to begin in Septem®@t5, and the second in November 2015. DuPont giéinésallegations in these lawsuits ar
defending itself vigorously.

Additional Actions

An Ohio action brought by the LHWA is ongoing. Iddition to general claims of PFOA contaminationdahking water, the action clair
“imminent and substantial endangerment to healtharthe environmentiinder the Resource Conservation and Recovery ACR@E). In the
second quarter 2014, DuPont filed a motion for samynudgment which if granted, will be dispositiséthis matter. The LHWA has mov
for partial summary judgment. DuPont denies thégiens and is defending itself vigorously.

While it is probable that the company will incurst® related to funding the medical monitoring pawgy such costs cannot be reasor
estimated due to uncertainties surrounding thd lefvgarticipation by eligible class members and sigope of testing. DuPont believes that
reasonably possible that it could incur lossededl#o the other PFOA matters discussed above; Vewa range of such losses, if any, ca
be reasonably estimated at this time.

Environmental

The company is also subject to contingencies puatdimaenvironmental laws and regulations that & fiiture may require the company to
further action to correct the effects on the enuinent of prior disposal practices or releases @fribal or petroleum substances by
company or other parties. The company accruesnaranmental remediation activities consistent witie policy set forth in Note 1. Much
this liability results from the Comprehensive Ewmvimental Response, Compensation and Liability AZERCLA, often referred to

Superfund), RCRA and similar state and global laWsese laws require the company to undertake centaiestigative, remediation a
restoration activities at sites where the compaogdacts or once conducted operations or at sitesravhompanygenerated waste w
disposed. The accrual also includes estimated aefdated to a number of sites identified by the pany for which it is probable tt
environmental remediation will be required, but @hare not currently the subject of enforcemenviiets.

Remediation activities vary substantially in duratiand cost from site to site. These activities, taeir associated costs, depend on the n
unique site characteristics, evolving remediatiechhologies, diverse regulatory agencies and esrfioeat policies, as well as the presenc
absence of potentially responsible parties. At Drdmer 31, 2014 , the Consolidated Balance Sheatded a liability of $478 relating to thes
matters and, in management's opinion, is appr@phbased on existing facts and circumstances. Téag® time frame, over which the acci
or presently unrecognized amounts may be paid,dbasepast history, is estimated to be 15 -\&fars. Considerable uncertainty exists
respect to these costs and, under adverse changesumstances, the potential liability may raogeto $1,10Gbove the amount accrued a
December 31, 2014 .

16. STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Share Repurchase Program

In January 2014, the company's Board of Directotbaized a $5,008hare buyback plan that replaced the 2011 planteTiseno require
completion date for purchases under the 2014 ptafrebruary and August 2014, the company entertmltimo separate accelerated sl
repurchase (ASR) agreements. The February 2014 #f&ement was completed in the second quarter bt,athder which the compa
purchased and retired 15.1 million shares for $1,00he August 2014 ASR agreement was completeddrfdbrth quarter of 2014, unc
which the company purchased and retired 10.4 milibares for $700 . In addition to the ASR agredsdor the year endedecember 3:
2014 , the company repurchased and retired 4.fom#hares in the open market for a total cost300s.

In December 2012, the company's Board of Direcanithorized a $1,008hare buyback plan. In February 2013, the compatsred into a
ASR agreement with a financial institution underebhthe company used $1,000the proceeds from the sale of Performance Cgsfior th
purchase of shares of common stock. The 2012 $1sb@fe buyback plan was completed in the secondeyu2013 through the AS
agreement, under which the company purchased &nelddr@0.4 million shares.

During 2012, the company purchased and retirednifll®>n shares at a total cost of $400 . These Ipages completed the 2001 $2,GB@r



buyback plan and began purchases under a $2g@f@ buyback plan authorized by the company'sdBoibirectors in April 2011. Under t
completed 2001 plan, the company purchased adb#.0 million shares. Under the 2011 plan, thengany purchased 5riillion shares at

total cost of $284 as of December 31, 2013 .

Common stock held in treasury is recorded at a$ten retired, the excess of the cost of treasugksbver its par value is allocated betw

reinvested earnings and additional paid-in capital.

Set forth below is a reconciliation of common stsblare activity for the years ended December 314 2@013 and 2012 :

Shares of common stock Issued Held In Treasury

Balance January 1, 2012 1,013,164,00 (87,041,00)
Issued 14,671,00 —
Repurchased — (7,778,00)
Retired (7,778,000 7,778,001
Balance December 31, 2012 1,020,057,00 (87,041,00)
Issued 14,370,00 —
Repurchased — (20,400,00)
Retired (20,400,00) 20,400,00
Balance December 31, 2013 1,014,027,00 (87,041,00)
Issued 8,103,001 —
Repurchased — (30,110,00)
Retired (30,110,00) 30,110,00
Balance December 31, 2014 992,020,00 (87,041,00)

Noncontrolling Interest

In May 2012, the company completed the acquisitibthe remaining 28 perceirtterest in the Solae, LLC joint venture from Burlgmited
for $447. As the purchase of the remaining interest didnestlt in a change of control, the difference leetw the carrying value of 1
noncontrolling interest of $378 and the considerapaid, net of taxes of $78 , was recorded asia¥8ase to additional paid-in capital.

Other Comprehensive Income

A summary of the pre-tax, tax, and after-tax effeaftthe components of other comprehensive (leggime for the years end&kcember 3.

2014 , 2013, and 2012 is provided as follows:

For the year ended December 31, 2014 2013 2012 Affected Line Item in
After- Consolidated Income
Pre-Tax| Tax |After-Tax | Pre-Tax| Tax Tax Pre-Tax| Tax [After-Tax Statements'
Cumulative translation adjustment $ @879 —[$ (87)|$ 25 — 2518 77 ($ — |% 77
Net revaIL_Jation and clearance of cash flow hedgeg
to earnings:
Additions and revaluations of derivatives desigdats
cash flow hedges 53 (20 33 (58 22 (36) 8 (6) 2 [See (2) below
Clearance of hedge results to earnings:
Foreign currency contracts (15) 5 (20 (0] — Q) (21) 8 (13) |Net sales
Commodity contracts 3C 11 19 (24) 1C (14) (44) 20 (24) |Cost of goods sold
Net revaluation and clearance of cash flow hedges
earnings 68 (26) 42 (83 32 (51) (57) 22 (35
Pension benefit plans:
Net (loss) gain (4,13)| 1,49i (2,639 3,297 | (1,136)| 2,157 | (1,439 437 (99€) | See (2) below
Prior service benefit 44 11 33 62 (22) 40 22 8) 14 |See (2) below
Reclassifications to net income:
Amortization of prior service cost 2 — 2 8 (@) 6 13 4) 9 |See (3) below
Amortization of loss 601 (209) 392 957 (337) 62€ 887 (305) 582 |See (3) below
Curtailment loss 4 (@) 3 1 — 1 2 — 2 |See (3) below
Settlement loss 7 ()] 5 152 (45) 107 5 2) 3 [See (3) below
Pension benefit plans, net (3,479 1,274 (2,199 4,477 | (1,536 2,931 (504) 11¢ (38¢)
Other benefit plans:
Net (loss) gain (280) 10C (180) 513 (184) 32¢ (60) 17 (43) |See (2) below
Prior service benefit 5C Q) 49 211 (72) 13¢ 857 (299 55¢ |See (2) below
Reclassifications to net income:
Amortization of prior service benefit (214) 76 (13¢) (195) 6¢S (126) (155) 54 (107) |See (3) below
Amortization of loss 57 (20) 37 76 27) 49 94 (39) 61 [See (3) below




Curtailment (gain) loss — — — (154) 54 (200 8 Q) 2 |See (3) below
Settlement loss — — — 1 — 1 — — — |See (3) below
Other benefit plans, net (387) 15E (232) 452 (160) 29z 73¢ | (262) 477
Net unrealized gain (loss) on securities — — — 1 Q) — 2 1 (€]
Other comprehensive (loss) income $(4,66¢) [$ 1,40 |$ (3,26%) |$ 4,86¢ [$ (1,66fF)|$ 3,20% [$ 25% |$ (12]) |$ 132

' Represents the income statement line item witréndtinsolidated Income Statement affected by the¢apreeclassification out of other comprehensiveime

2 These amounts represent changes in accumulatedcothgrehensive income excluding changes due tasgitying amounts to the Consolidated Income States

8 These accumulated other comprehensive income canpoare included in the computation of net pecidsénefit cost of the company's pension and otheg-fernm
employee benefit plans. See Note 17 for additiorfatrmation.

Tax benefit (expense) recorded in Stockholdersitizquas $1,461 , $(1,617) and $(70) for the yeadd4£, 2013 and 2012respectively
Included in these amounts were tax benefits of $$88 and $51 for the years 2014 , 2013 and 20E3pectively, associated with st
compensation programs. The remainder consists otiata recorded within other comprehensive incomg&hasvn in the table above.

The changes and after-tax balances of componentpreging accumulated other comprehensive lossargrarized below:

Net Revaluation and
Cumulative Clearance of Cash
Translation Flow Hedges to Pension Benefit Unrealized Gain
Adjustment Earnings Plans Other Benefit Plans| (Loss) on Securities Total
2012
Balance January 1, 2012 $ (244)|% 41 |$ (8,276)|% (274)|$ 3% (8,750
Other comprehensive income (loss) befor
reclassifications 77 D (1,00€) 514 (@D} (417)
Amounts reclassified from accumulated
other comprehensive income (loss) — (37 59¢ (38 — 521
Balance December 31, 2012 $ (167)($ 3|% (8,686)|% 202 |$ 2% (8,64¢)
2013
Other comprehensive income (loss) befor
reclassifications 27 (36) 2,19 46¢ — 2,65¢
Amounts reclassified from accumulated
other comprehensive income (loss) — (15) 74C (17¢) — 54¢
Balance December 31, 2013 $ (140)($ (49)|% (5,749 |% 494 |$ 2% (5,447
2014
Other comprehensive income (loss) befor
reclassifications (87¢) 33 (2,607) (131) — (3,575
Amounts reclassified from accumulated
other comprehensive income (loss) — 9 401 (107 — 30¢
Balance December 31, 2014 $ (1,010 |% (6)|$ (7,949 |% 262 |$ 2% (8,707%)

17. LONG-TERM EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
The company offers various lorigrm benefits to its employees. Where permitte@djylicable law, the company reserves the righthnge
modify or discontinue the plans.

Defined Benefit Pensions

The company has both funded and unfunded noncaidrip defined benefit pension plans covering a migjof the U.S. employees. Mc
employees hired on or after January 1, 2007 areeligible to participate in the U.S. defined behefnsion plans. The benefits under tl
plans are based primarily on years of service anpl@yees' pay near retirement. The company's fgngolicy is consistent with the fundi
requirements of federal laws and regulations. Pensoverage for employees of the company's d@-consolidated subsidiaries is provi
to the extent deemed appropriate, through sepplas. Obligations under such plans are fundedeppsiting funds with trustees, coverec
insurance contracts, or remain unfunded.

Other Long-term Employee Benefits

The parent company and certain subsidiaries prowiddical, dental and life insurance benefits tospmrers and survivors. The associ
plans for retiree benefits are unfunded and thé afohe approved claims is paid from company furielssentially all of the cost and liabilit
for these retiree benefit plans are attributableheoU.S. parent company plans. The hbedicare eligible retiree medical plan is contrimy
with pensioners and survivors' contributions adjdsannually to achieve a 50/50 target sharing sf awcreases between the company
pensioners and survivors. In addition, limits appleed to the company's portion of the retiree roaldcost coverage. For Medicare elig
pensioners and survivors, the company providesnapaayfunded Health Reimbursement Arrangement (HRA). Beigig January 1, 201
eligible employees who retire on and after thaedaitl receive the same life insurance benefit paytnregardless of age.The majority of |



employees hired on or after January 1, 2007 areligible to participate in the post retirement icatl dental and life insurance plans.

The company also provides disability benefits topkyees. Employee disability benefit plans are fieduin many countries. Howev
primarily in the U.S., such plans are generally-sedured. Obligations and expenses for self-indyolans are reflected in the figures below.
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Summarized information on the company's pensioncginer long-term employee benefit plans is as fedlo

Pension Benefits Other Benefits

Obligations and Funded Status at December 31, 2014 2013 2014 2013
Change in benefit obligation
Benefit obligation at beginning of year $ 26,28¢ $ 29,17¢ $ 2,75¢ 3,53
Service cost 241 271 17 29
Interest cost 1,162 1,08¢ 121 13C
Plan participants' contributions 21 23 37 33
Actuarial loss (gain) 3,67 (2,109 28C (515)
Benefits paid (1,657) (1,62¢) (270 (240)
Amendments (44) (62 (50) (21 *
Net effects of acquisitions/divestitures (22) (480) — 4
Benefit obligation at end of year $ 29,66¢ $ 26,28¢ $ 2,88¢ 2,75¢
Change in plan assets
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year $ 20,61« $ 19,39¢ $ — —
Actual gain on plan assets 1,162 2,71¢ — —
Employer contributions 311 31z 23¢ 207
Plan participants' contributions 21 23 37 33
Benefits paid (1,657 (1,626 (270 (240
Net effects of acquisitions/divestitures (12 (209) — —
Fair value of plan assets at end of year $ 20,44¢ $ 20,61« $ — —
Funded status
U.S. plans with plan assets $ (7,072) $ (3,54¢) $ — —
Non-U.S. plans with plan assets (709) (68¢€) — —
All other plans (1,447) (1,449 (2,889 (2,759

Total $ (9,229 $ (5,679 $ (2,889 (2,759
Amounts recognized in the Consolidated Balance

Sheets consist of:

Other assets $ 64 $ 11 $ = =

Other accrued liabilities (Note 12) (120 (117 (223 (229

Other liabilities (Note 14) (9,167 (5,579 (2,666 (2,530
Net amount recognized $ (9,227) $ (5,675 $ (2,889 (2,754

1

retiree health care plans.

2.

Includes pension plans maintained around the wehlere funding is not customa

23

Primarily due to amendments in 2013 to the comgabyS. parent company retiree life insurance ptairefmployees retiring on and after January 1, 201 subsidiarie




E. I. du Pont de Nemours and Company
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (ctinued)
(Dollars in millions, except per share)

The pre-tax amounts recognized in accumulated athrprehensive loss are summarized below:

Pension Benefits Other Benefits

December 31, 2014 2013 2014 2013
Net loss $ (12,164 ($ (8,640)|% 870 (% (647)
Prior service benefit 59 9 1,26¢ 1,43:

$ (12,109 (% (8,630)|% 39¢ (¢ 78€
The accumulated benefit obligation for all pengitems was $27,923 and $24,685 at December 31, 2042013 , respectively.
Information for pension plans with projected beneft obligation in excess of plan assets 2014 2013
Projected benefit obligation $ 28,07¢ |$ 26,15¢
Accumulated benefit obligation 26,49¢ 24,57«
Fair value of plan assets 18,79: 20,47
Information for pension plans with accumulated benét obligations in excess of plan assets 2014 2013
Projected benefit obligation $ 27,89 |$ 25,35(
Accumulated benefit obligation 26,36 23,90¢
Fair value of plan assets 18,63¢ 19,74«

Pension Benefits
Components of net periodic benefit cost (credit) ahamounts recognized in other
comprehensive income 2014 2013 2012
Net periodic benefit cost
Service cost $ 241 |$ 271 |$ 277
Interest cost 1,162 1,08¢ 1,16t
Expected return on plan assets (1,617 (1,529 (1,519
Amortization of loss 601 957 887
Amortization of prior service cost 2 8 13
Curtailment loss 4 1 2
Settlement loss 7 152 5
Net periodic benefit cost $ 40€ |$ 95Z |$ 83z
Changes in plan assets and benefit obligations regmized in other
comprehensive income

Net loss (gain) $ 4,131 (% (3,299 |% 1,43:
Amortization of loss (607) (957) (887)
Prior service benefit (44) (62 (22
Amortization of prior service cost 2 (8) (13
Curtailment loss 4 @ 2
Settlement loss ) (152 (5)
Total loss (benefit) recognized in other comprehenmcome $ 3,47 |$ (4,479)|% 504
Noncontrolling interest 1 — (@D}
Accumulated other comprehensive income assumed frochase of noncontrolling interest — — 25
Total loss (benefit) recognized in other comprehenmcome, attributable to DuPont $ 3,474 |$ (4,479)|% 52¢
Total recognized in net periodic benefit cost attttocomprehensive income $ 3,88( |$ (3,520)|% 1,36(

 The above amounts include net periodic benefit mating to discontinued operations for 2014 ,2ahd 2012 of $0 , $3 and $4eespectively
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The estimated preax net loss and prior service benefit for the redi benefit pension plans that will be amortizesinfraccumulated oth
comprehensive loss into net periodic benefit casing) 2015 are $838 and $(7) , respectively.

Other Benefits

Components of net periodic benefit cost (credit) ahamounts recognized in other

comprehensive income 2014 2013 2012
Net periodic benefit cost
Service cost $ 17 |$ 28 ($ 37
Interest cost 121 13C 174
Amortization of loss 57 76 94
Amortization of prior service benefit (214 (19%) (15%)
Curtailment (gain) loss — (159 3
Settlement loss — 1 —
Net periodic benefit (credit) cost $ (19)|% (119)(% 158
Changes in plan assets and benefit obligations regmized in other

comprehensive income
Net loss (gain) $ 28C |$ (513)|% 60
Amortization of loss (57) (76) (94)
Prior service benefit (50 (217) (857)
Amortization of prior service benefit 214 19t i3
Curtailment gain (loss) — 154 ©)]
Settlement loss — @ —
Total loss (benefit) recognized in other comprehenmcome $ 387 |$ (452)|% (739
Accumulated other comprehensive income assumed firochase of noncontrolling
interest — — 1
Total loss (benefit) recognized in other comprehenmcome, attributable to DuPont  |$ 387 |$ (452)(% (73¢)
Total recognized in net periodic benefit cost atfteocomprehensive income $ 36¢ |$ (565)($ (585)

- The above amounts include net periodic benefit mating to discontinued operations for 2014 ,2amd 2012 of $0 , $0 and $Bespectively

The estimated pre-tax net loss and prior serviceetitefor the other longerm employee benefit plans that will be amortifredn accumulate
other comprehensive loss into net periodic bewest during 2015 are $76 and $(208) , respectively.

Pension Benefits

Other Benefits

Weighted-average assumptions used to determine bdit@bligations at December 31, 2014 2013 2014 2013
Discount rate 3.7¢% 4.58% 3.95% 4.6(%
Rate of compensation incredse 4.0(% 4.22% —% —%

The rate of compensation increase representsrigiesainnual effective salary increase that an geepdan participant would receive during the pgtiot's entire career

the company.

Pension Benefits Other Benefits
Weighted-average assumptions used to determine net
periodic benefit cost for the years ended Decder 31, 2014 2013 2012 2014 2013 2012
Discount rate 4.55% 3.9(% 4.32% 4.6(% 3.85% 4.49%
Expected return on plan assets 8.35% 8.3%% 8.61% —% —% —%
Rate of compensation increase 4.22% 4.14% 4.18% —% 4.4(% 4.4(%
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For determining U.S. pension plans' net peridzBoefit costs, the discount rate, expected retarplan assets and the rate of compens
increase were 4.90 percent , 8.75 percent andpégg@nt for 2014 .

For determining U.S. pension plans' net peridzBoefit costs, the discount rate, expected retarplan assets and the rate of compens
increase were 4.10 percent , 8.75 percent andpédi@nt for 2013 .

In connection with the planned sale of the PerferoeaCoatings business (See Note 2), the compargtegbdhe discount rate and expe
return on plan assets for the U.S. pension planiag2012. For determining the U.S. pension plaes$'periodic benefit costs, the weigt
discount rate, weighted expected return on plaatasnd the rate of compensation increase werep&@#nt , 8.96 percent addi0 percetr
for 2012. With the continuing challenges in thelbglbeconomy, the company lowered its long-term etguereturn on plan assets during 2012

In the U.S., the discount rate is developed by hiatcthe expected cash flow of the benefit plana f@eld curve constructed from a portf
of high quality fixed-income instruments provideyd the plan's actuary as of the measurement datendeU.S. benefit plans, the compe
utilizes prevailing longerm high quality corporate bond indices to deteerthe discount rate applicable to each countth@imeasureme
date.

The longterm rate of return on assets in the U.S. was wgldoom within the reasonable range of rates datexd by historical real returns (
of inflation) for the asset classes covered byitlrestment policy, expected performance, and ptigies of inflation over the longerm perio
during which benefits are payable to plan participaConsistent with prior years, the logm rate of return on plan assets in the U.Secé
the asset allocation of the plan and the effe¢dhefcompany's active management of the plans'sagsat nond.S. plans, assumptions refl
economic assumptions applicable to each country.

In October 2014, the Society of Actuaries releds®al reports of new mortality tables and a motyalimprovement scale for measuremer
retirement program obligations in the U.S. The camphas adopted these tables in measuring thel@dg4erm employee benefits.

Assumed health care cost trend rates at December 31 2014 2013

Health care cost trend rate assumed for next year 7% 7%
Rate to which the cost trend rate is assumed tiingethe ultimate trend rate) 5% 5%
Year that the rate reaches the ultimate trend rate 202z 202z

Assumed health care cost trend rates have a metfest on the amount reported for the health céme.pA onepercentage point change
assumed health care cost trend rates would havieltbeing effects:

1-Percentage 1-Percentage
Point Increase Point Decrease

Increase (decrease) on total of service and irteocss $ 2% 2
Increase (decrease) on post-retirement benefigatidin 30 (30
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Plan Assets

All pension plan assets in the U.S. are investealiih a single master trust fund. The strategietaaocation for this trust fund is approvec
management. The general principles guiding U.Ssipenasset investment policies are those embodigdei Employee Retirement Inco
Security Act of 1974 (ERISA). These principles im# discharging the company's investment respditisibifor the exclusive benefit of pl
participants and in accordance with the "prudemeeiX standard and other ERISA rules and regulatidime company establishes strat
asset allocation percentage targets and approféaiehmarks for significant asset classes withathreof achieving a prudent balance betw
return and risk. Strategic asset allocations irelottountries are selected in accordance with tws End practices of those countries. W
appropriate, asset liability studies are utilizedhis process. U.S. plan assets and a portiommodhS. plan assets are managed by invesi
professionals employed by the company. The remgiassets are managed by professional investmens finrelated to the company. -
company's pension investment professionals haveradisn to manage the assets within establishedt adbcation ranges approved
management of the company. Additionally, pensioisttfunds are permitted to enter into certain @mitral arrangements generally descr
as "derivatives". Derivatives are primarily usededuce specific market risks, hedge currency ajasaportfolio duration and asset alloca
in a cost-effective manner.

The weighted-average target allocation for plartsssf the company's U.S. and non-U.S. pensiorsptasummarized as follows:

Target allocation for plan assets at December 31, 2014 2013

U.S. equity securities 28% 27%
Non-U.S. equity securities 21 21
Fixed income securities 32 33
Hedge funds 2 2
Private market securities 9 10
Real estate 5 7
Cash and cash equivalents 3 —
Total 10C% 10C%

Global equity securities include varying marketitajzation levels. U.S. equity investments arenaiily largeeap companies. Global fix
income investments include corporate-issued, gonent-issued and asdedcked securities. Corporate debt investments dieclu range 1
credit risk and industry diversification. U.S. ftkencome investments are weighted heavier than U@ fixed income securities. Otl
investments include cash and cash equivalents,ehdyls, real estate and private market secusstie as interests in private equity
venture capital partnerships.

Fair value calculations may not be indicative of remlizable value or reflective of future fair wak. Furthermore, although the comg

believes its valuation methods are appropriatecamgistent with other market participants, the afsgifferent methodologies or assumption
determine the fair value of certain financial instients could result in a different fair value measwent at the reporting date.
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The tables below presents the fair values of tmpamy's pension assets by level within the fainedlierarchy, as described in Note 1, ¢
December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

Fair Value Measurements at December 31, 2014

Asset Category Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,31C ($ 2,31C |$ — |$ =
U.S. equity securities 4,61( 4,56¢ 15 28
Non-U.S. equity securities 3,87( 3,81: 53 4
Debt — government-issued 2,64¢ 99C 1,65¢ —
Debt — corporate-issued 2,60( 37C 2,21t 15
Debt — asset-backed 914 4€ 867 1
Hedge funds 44~ — — 44~
Private market securities 2,29¢ — 11 2,28t
Real estate 1,06t 76 3 98¢
Derivatives — asset position 10¢€ 7 9¢ —
Derivatives — liability position (79 — (79 —

$ 20,78¢ ($ 12,17¢ |$ 4,847 ($ 3,76¢
Pension trust receivablés 413
Pension trust payablés (752
Total $ 20,44¢

Fair Value Measurements at December 31, 2013

Asset Category Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Cash and cash equivalents $ 3,07¢ |$ 3,07¢ |$ 3% =
U.S. equity securities 4,43 4,38: 22 27
Non-U.S. equity securities 4,00t 3,96¢ 37 3
Debt — government-issued 2,27¢ 701 1,57¢ —
Debt — corporate-issued 1,961 37¢ 1,56¢ 19
Debt — asset-backed 92t 51 87C 4
Hedge funds 43¢ — 1 434
Private market securities 2,57 — 5 2,57
Real estate 1,17¢ 73 — 1,10¢
Derivatives — asset position 97 18 79 —
Derivatives — liability position (78) @) (72 —

$ 20,88 |$ 12,63 |$ 4,08¢ ($ 4,16
Pension trust receivablés 20C
Pension trust payablés 470
Total $ 20,61«

1

The company's pension plans directly held $73pérent of total plan assets) and $648 ( 3 pewfetatal plan assets) of DuPont common stock atebdser 31, 2014nc
2013, respectively.

Primarily receivables for investment securitiesds

Primarily payables for investment securities pusei
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The company's pension plans hold Level 3 assetshwdrie primarily ownership interests in investmgattnerships and trusts that own pri
market securities and real estate. Fair value neigdly based on the company's units of ownershipreet asset value of the investment e
or the company's share of the investment entibfa equity. The table below presents a rollforwafdactivity for these assets for the ye
ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 :

Level 3 Assets

Non-U.S. Debt- Debt- Private
U.S. Equity Equity Corporate Asset- Market Real
Total Securities Securities Issued Backed Hedge Funds| Securities Estate
Beginning balance at December 31, 2012 $ 4,212 |$ 18 [$ — |$ 27 ($ 2 ($ 387 ($ 2,62¢ |$ 1,15¢
Realized gain 42 — — — — 3 3¢ —
Change in unrealized gain (loss) 18t 5 1 8 — 22 8¢ 77
Purchases, sales and settlements, net (27¢) 6 1 (@) — 22 (181 (125)
Transfers in (out) of Level 3 4 2 1 1 2 — 2 —
Ending balance at December 31, 2013 $ 4,168 |$ 27 1% 3 (9 1¢ [$ 4 ($ 434 |$ 2,572 |$ 1,10¢€
Realized gain (loss) 101 5) — 11 — 12 83 —
Change in unrealized (loss) gain (69) (14) 2 2 (€] 8 (77) 14
Purchases, sales and settlements, net (42E) 24 3 (20 — 9 (299) (139
Transfers (out) in of Level 3 8 3 — ©)] 2 — — —
Ending balance at December 31, 2014 $ 3,765 |$ 29 |$ 4 1% 15 |$ 1 (% 44E |$ 2,28t |$ 98€
Cash Flow

Contributions

The company made a contribution of $500 to itsgpal U.S. pension plan in 2012 . Montributions to its principal U.S. pension planre
made in 2013 or 2014 . In 2015, contributions ® phincipal U.S. pension plan are expected to be fkan $50 The company contribut
$190, $121 a nd $233 to its pension plans otter the principal U.S. pension plan, its remainitang with no plan assets and its other lon
term employee benefit plans, respectively, in 20The company contributed $197 , $116 a nd $30% pension plans other than the princ
U.S. pension plan, its remaining plans with no pasets and its other long-term employee benefitsplrespectively, in 2013. In 201%he
company expects to contribute about the same a&t201s pension plans other than the principal. pehsion plan, its remaining plans witr
plan assets and its other long-term employee heplafis.

Estimated Future Benefit Payme
The following benefit payments, which reflect fudigervice, as appropriate, are expected to be paid:

Pension
Benefits Other Benefits
2015 $ 1,63¢ ($ 224
2016 1,60¢ 21t
2017 1,622 207
2018 1,63: 201
2019 1,65¢ 194
Years 2020-2024 8,45¢ 88C

Defined Contribution Plan

The company sponsors several defined contributiansp which cover substantially all U.S. employeEse most significant is the U
Retirement Savings Plan (the Plan). This Plan tletua noreveraged Employee Stock Ownership Plan (ESOP).I&raps are not required
participate in the ESOP and those who do are &elversify out of the ESOP. The purpose of thenBdato provide retirement savings bent
for employees and to provide employees an oppdytiaibecome stockholders of the company. The Rlantax qualified contributory pro
sharing plan, with cash or deferred arrangementaauyceligible employee of the company may partigp&urrently, the company contribt
100 percent of the first 6 percent of the emplayeentribution election and also contributes 3 perof each eligible employee’s eligil
compensation regardless of the employee's coniiut

29




E. I. du Pont de Nemours and Company
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (ctinued)
(Dollars in millions, except per share)

The company's contributions to the Plan were $28208 and $212 for the years ended December 34, 20013 and 2012respectively. T
company's matching contributions vest immediatglgrucontribution. The 3 percenbnmatching company contribution vests for emple
with at least three years of service. In additibre, company made contributions to other definedrdmrtion plans of $66 , $105 and $1f%
the years ended December 31, 2014 , 2013 and ,2@kpectively. Included in the company's contiiing are amounts related to discontir
operations of $0 , $2 and $30 for the years endezkBber 31, 2014 , 2013 and 2QXkRspectively. The company expects to contribbtaui
$340 to its defined contribution plans in 2015 .

18. COMPENSATION PLANS

The total stock-based compensation cost includédarConsolidated Income Statements was $151 , 848%105 for 2014 , 2013 and 2012
respectively. The income tax benefits related txlsbased compensation arrangements were $50 agd 335 for 2014 , 2013 and 2012
respectively.

In April 2011, the shareholders approved amendmientee DuPont Equity and Incentive Plan (EIP). BiEB provides for equitypased an
cash incentive awards to certain employees, direcémd consultants. Under the amended EIP, thénmiax number of shares reserved for
grant or settlement of awards is 110 million shapesvided that each share in excess of 30 milliai is issued with respect to any award
is not an option or stock appreciation right wi# bounted against the 110 million share limit as fand one-half shares. Secember 3:
2014 , approximately 45 millioghares were authorized for future grants undecohnepany's EIP. The company satisfies stock opti@nagse
and vesting of time-vested restricted stock unR$s) and performandeased restricted stock units (PSUs) with newly édsghares
DuPont common stock.

The company's Compensation Committee determineltiggerm incentive mix, including stock options, RSUsl&?SUs and may author
new grants annually.

Stock Options

The exercise price of shares subject to optiorgiskto the market price of the company's stoclthendate of grant. Options granted pric
2004 expire 10 years from date of grant; optioretgd between 2004 and 2008 serially vested otlerea-year period and carry a speal
option term. Stock option awards granted betwedd92ihd 2014xpire seven years after the grant date. The pglawsaretirement eligibl
employees to retain any granted awards upon regineprovided the employee has rendered at least@iths of service following grant date.

For purposes of determining the fair value of stagkions awards, the company uses the Blchkeles option pricing model and
assumptions set forth in the table below. The weidtaverage grant-date fair value of options ghine2014 , 2013 and 2012 was $13,68
$10.40 and $11.81 , respectively.

2014 2013 2012
Dividend yield 2.% 3.6% 3.2%
Volatility 31.3% 34.8% 34.81%
Risk-free interest rate 1.7% 1.C% 0.€%
Expected life (years) 5.8 5.2 5.2

The company determines the dividend yield by digdthe current annual dividend on the company'skshy the option exercise price.
historical daily measurement of volatility is deténed based on the expected life of the optiontgdnThe riskfree interest rate is determir
by reference to the yield on an outstanding U.®a%ury note with a term equal to the expecteddifthe option granted. Expected life
determined by reference to the company's histoegpérience.

Stock option awards as of December 31, 2014 , hadges during the year then ended were as follows:



Weighted
Weighted Average Aggregate
Number of Average Remaining Intrinsic
Shares Exercise Price Contractual Value
(in thousands) (per share) Term (years) (in thousands)
Outstanding, December 31, 2013 21,57: |$ 41.5¢
Granted 4,59: |$ 61.97
Exercised (7,039 [$ 36.2¢
Forfeited (16¢)|% 55.5¢
Cancelled (65)($ 49.4;
Outstanding, December 31, 2014 18,89t |$ 48.3¢ 4.23% 484,34:
Exercisable, December 31, 2014 9,257 |$ 41.4¢ 2.96% 300,49¢

The aggregate intrinsic values in the table abeypeesent the total ptex intrinsic value (the difference between the pany's closing stou
price on the last trading day of 2014 and the @gengrice, multiplied by the number of in-th@ney options) that would have been receive
the option holders had all option holders exercigeir in-themoney options at year end. The amount changes loastie fair market value
the company's stock. Total intrinsic value of opti@xercised for 2014 , 2013 and 2012 were $2230 &ind $147 , respectively. In 201the
company realized a tax benefit of $72 from optiexrercised.

As of December 31, 2014 , $34 of total unrecognizemhpensation cost related to stock options is @&egeto be recognized over a weightec
average period of 1.72 years.

RSUs and PSUs

The company issues RSUs that serially vest ovdmreetyear period and, upon vesting, convert on@ifer to DuPont common stock.
retirement eligible employee retains any grante@drd& upon retirement provided the employee hasereddat least six months of sen
following the grant date. Additional RSUs are adganted periodically to key senior management eygas. These RSUs generally vest
periods ranging from two to five years. The faitueaof all stocksettled RSUs is based upon the market price ofitiderlying common stor
as of the grant date.

The company also grants PSUs to senior leadershg014 , there were 348,516 PSUs granted. Vestin®SUs granted in 2014 , 2048c¢
2012is equally based upon corporate revenue growthivelto peer companies and total shareholder rgfi®R) relative to peer compani
Performance and payouts are determined independenttach metric. The actual award, delivered aP@ht common stock, can range fi
zero percent to 200 percent of the original graihe weighted-average grant-date fair value ofRB&Js granted in 2014subject to the TS
metric, was $80.01 , estimated using a Monte Csirtilation. The weighted-average graate fair value of the PSUs, subject to the rev
metric, was based upon the market price of the lyidg common stock as of the grant date.

~

Non-vested awards of RSUs and PSUs as of Decemb&(034, and 2013 are shown below. The weighted-avegagatdate fair value
RSUs and PSUs granted during 2014 , 2013 and 26$2564.64 , $48.06 and $47.17 , respectively.

Weighted

Average

Number of Grant Date

Shares Fair Value

(in thousands) (per share)
Nonvested, December 31, 2013 3,76% ($ 52.41
Granted 1,627 |$ 64.6¢
Vested (1,475 (% 50.6¢
Forfeited (15€)|$ 59.7:
Nonvested, December 31, 2014 3,751 ($ 57.6(

As of December 31, 2014 , there was $76 of unrezedrstockbased compensation expense related to nonvestedsawhat cost is expect
to be recognized over a weighted-average peridd8% years. The total fair value of stock unitsted during 2014 , 2013 and 2012 was $7¢
$75 and $68 , respectively.

Other Cash-based Awards

Cash awards under the EIP plan may be granted pbogees who have contributed most to the compaucsess, with consideration be
given to the ability to succeed to more importamtnagerial responsibility. Such awards were $380, &td $60 for 2014 , 2013 and 2012
respectively. The amounts of the awards are demrmatecompany earnings and are subject to maxinmiitslas defined under the govern
plans.

In addition, the company has other variable comgiéms plans under which cash awards may be grafitegse plans include the compa



regional and local variable compensation plansRindeer's Annual Reward Program. Such awards wisé $$317 and $379 for 201201:
and 2012 , respectively.

19. DERIVATIVES AND OTHER HEDGING INSTRUMENTS

Objectives and Strategies for Holding Derivative listruments

In the ordinary course of business, the compangrsriito contractual arrangements (derivativegethuce its exposure to foreign currel
interest rate and commodity price risks. The corgphas established a variety of derivative programse utilized for financial ris
management. These programs reflect varying levedgmosure coverage and time horizons based ossassment of risk.

Derivative programs have procedures and contradsaae approved by the Corporate Financial Risk idangent Committee, consistent v
the company's financial risk management policied gmidelines. Derivative instruments used are fodsaoptions, futures and swaps.
company has not designated any nonderivativesagifigginstruments.

The company's financial risk management procedales address counterparty credit approval, limitd eoutine exposure monitoring ¢
reporting. The counterparties to these contracttrahgements are major financial institutions amjomcommodity exchanges. The compat
exposed to credit loss in the event of nonperfoeany these counterparties. The company utilizatecal support annex agreements
certain counterparties to limit its exposure toddréosses. The company's derivative assets abditi@s are reported on a gross basis ir
Consolidated Balance Sheets. The company antisigagéeformance by counterparties to these contrauts therefore no material loss
expected. Market and counterparty credit risks @ased with these instruments are regularly regbidemanagement.

The notional amounts of the company's derivatigtriiments were as follows:

December 31, 2014 2013
Derivatives designated as hedging instruments:
Interest rate swaps $ 1,00C |$ 1,00(
Foreign currency contracts 434 1,107
Commaodity contracts 38¢ 60€
Derivatives not designated as hedging instruments:
Foreign currency contracts 10,58¢ 9,55:
Commodity contracts 16€ 281

Foreign Currency Ris

The company's objective in managing exposure teidar currency fluctuations is to reduce earnings eash flow volatility associated w
foreign currency rate changes. Accordingly, the pany enters into various contracts that changelunevas foreign exchange rates chan
protect the value of its existing foreign currerdgnominated assets, liabilities, commitments ast aws.
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The company routinely uses forward exchange coistrtacoffset its net exposures, by currency, reldtethe foreign currencgenominate
monetary assets and liabilities of its operatiofise primary business objective of this hedging progis to maintain an approximat
balanced position in foreign currencies so thaharge gains and losses resulting from exchangechateges, net of related tax effects,
minimized. The company also uses foreign currenagh@nge contracts to offset a portion of the corggaexposure to certain forei
currency-denominated revenues so that gains asgdosn these contracts offset changes in the USI2 wd the related foreign currency-
denominated revenues. The objective of the hedggram is to reduce earnings and cash flow vokatiblated to changes in foreign curre
exchange rates.

Interest Rate Ris

The company uses interest rate swaps to manageténest rate mix of the total debt portfolio aedbted overall cost of borrowing.

Interest rate swaps involve the exchange of fix@dlbating rate interest payments to effectivebneert fixed rate debt into floating rate ¢
based on USD LIBOR. Interest rate swaps allow trapgany to achieve a target range of floating ratat.d

Commodity Price Risk

Commodity price risk management programs serveednge exposure to price fluctuations on purchasésventory such as copper, cc
soybeans and soybean meal. The company entersvetethe-counter and exchangeded derivative commodity instruments to hedg
commodity price risk associated with agriculturairenodity exposures.

Fair Value Hedges

Interest Rate Sway

At December 31, 2014the company maintained a number of interest rasgpswwhich were implemented at the time debt insénts wer
issued. All interest rate swaps qualify for therstut method of hedge accounting, thus there imeffectiveness related to these hedges.

Cash Flow Hedges

Foreign Currency Contract

The company uses foreign currency exchange institgrseich as forwards and options to offset a poifothe company's exposure to cel
foreign currencydenominated revenues so that gains and lossesesge ttontracts offset changes in the USD value efrétated foreig
currency-denominated revenues. In addition, thep@omy occasionally uses forward exchange contractffset a portion of the compary’
exposure to certain foreign currency-denominatadstactions such as capital expenditures.

Commodity Contracts
The company enters into over-the-counter and exgdtraded derivative commodity instruments, includimgfions, futures and swaps,
hedge the commaodity price risk associated withcadfiire commodity exposures.

While each risk management program has a diffeiere maturity period, most programs currently da extend beyond the next tweal
period. Cash flow hedge results are reclassified marnings during the same period in which thateel exposure impacts earnit
Reclassifications are made sooner if it appearsatfarecasted transaction will not materializee Thllowing table summarizes the after
effect of cash flow hedges on accumulated othemeehensive income (loss) for the years ended DeeeBih 2014 and 2013 :

December 31, 2014 2013

Beginning balance $ (48)(% 3
Additions and revaluations of derivatives desigdats cash flow hedges 33 (36)
Clearance of hedge results to earnings 9 (15)
Ending balance $ (6)($ (48)

At December 31, 2014 , an after-tax net loss ofis$éxpected to be reclassified from accumulate@rotomprehensive income (loss) i
earnings over the next twelve months.
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Derivatives not Designated in Hedging Relationships

Foreign Currency Contract

The company routinely uses forward exchange cotstree reduce its net exposure, by currency, relabetbreign currencydenominate
monetary assets and liabilities of its operationghat exchange gains and losses resulting frorhasge rate changes are minimized.
netting of such exposures precludes the use ofehadgounting; however, the required revaluatiothefforward contracts and the associ
foreign currencydenominated monetary assets and liabilities intedachieve a minimal earnings impact, after tax®dditionally, the
company utilized cross-currency swaps to hedgddoreurrency fluctuations on longrm intercompany loans. These swaps matured ¢
2013.

Commodity Contracts
The company utilizes options, futures and swaps #na not designated as hedging instruments tocee@xposure to commodity pr
fluctuations on purchases of inventory such as,cmnbeans and soybean meal.

Fair Values of Derivative Instruments
The table below presents the fair values of thepaom's derivative assets and liabilities within thie value hierarchy, as described in Not
as of December 31, 2014 and 2013.

Fair Value at December 31
Using Level 2 Inputs
Balance Sheet Location 2014 2013
Asset derivatives:
Derivatives designated as hedging instruments:

Interest rate swapgs Accounts and notes receivable, net  |$ 1|% =

Interest rate swags Other assets — 29

Foreign currency contracts Accounts and notes receivable, net 1C 6

11 35
Derivatives not designated as hedging instruments:

Foreign currency contracts Accounts and notes receivable, net 254 86
Total asset derivative's $ 26F |$ 121
Cash collaterat? Other accrued liabilities $ 47 |$ 30

Liability derivatives:
Derivatives designated as hedging instruments:

Foreign currency contracts Other accrued liabilities $ 1C ($ 4
Derivatives not designated as hedging instruments:

Foreign currency contracts Other accrued liabditi 62 70

Commodity contracts Other accrued liabilities 1 1

63 71
Total liability derivatives $ 73 |$ 75

- Cash collateral held as of December 31, 2014 a8 Bpresents $6 and $liespectively, related to interest rate swap aéises designated as hedging instrum
2 Cash collateral held as of December 31, 2014 at8 B&presents $41 and $1&spectively, related to foreign currency derixeg not designated as hedging instrum
3 The company's derivative assets and liabilitiegesiitto enforceable master netting arrangemenrdtetb$67 at December 31, 2014 and $54 at Decemb@033.
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Effect of Derivative Instruments

Amount of Gain (Loss)
Recognized in OCI* Amount of Gain (Loss)
(Effective Portion) Recognized in Incomé

2014 2013 2012 2014 2013 2012 [Income Statement Classification

Derivatives designated as hedging instruments:
Fair value hedges:

Interest rate swaps $ —I$ —[$ —|$ (29)[$ (26)|$ (11)|Interest expense
Cash flow hedges:

Foreign currency contracts 27 9 2 15 1 21 |Net sales

Commodity contracts 2€ (67) 7 (30 24 44 |Cost of goods sold

53| (59 5] @3] @ >54

Derivatives not designated as hedging instruments:

Foreign currency contracts — — — 607 35| (157)|Other income, net
Commodity contracts — — — (22) (20 (22)|Cost of goods sold

— — — 58€ 25| (179

Total derivatives $ 53|% (B8)|$ 5| 543 |$ 24 |% (125

% OClis defined as other comprehensive income (|

> For cash flow hedges, this represents the effegtimgion of the gain (loss) reclassified from acclared OCI into income during the period. For theans ende
December 31, 2014 , 2013 and 2012 , there was terialaneffectiveness with regard to the compangsh flow hedges.

3 Gain (loss) recognized in income of derivativeffset to $0by gain (loss) recognized in income of the hed e

+ Gain (loss) recognized in other income, net, watiglly offset by the related gain (loss) on theeign currencydenominated monetary assets and liabilities ottdrepany’
operations, which were $(472) , $(163) and $(58pftl4 , 2013 and 2012 , respectively.
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(Dollars in millions, except per share)

Net Sales
2014 2013 2012

United States $ 13,08 |$ 13,767 |$ 13,28¢
Canada $ 975 |$ 1,02t ($ 921
EMEA 2

France 77€ 74¢ 76%
Germany 1,51( 1,50z 1,557
Italy 75C 72¢€ 764
Africa 56¢ 597 461
Other 4,87¢ 4,80z 4,49:

Total EMEA $ 8,48: ($ 8,37¢ ($ 8,04(
Asia Pacific

China 2,83t 2,72( 2,66¢
India 787 74C 74E
Japan 1,21¢ 1,292 1,57
Other 2,862 3,02: 3,03¢

Total Asia Pacific $ 7,702 ($ 7,77% |$ 8,02
Latin America

Brazil 2,32¢ 2,56¢ 2,36:
Mexico 1,08¢ 1,07C 1,04¢
Other 1,067 1,157 1,13¢

Total Latin America $ 4,48: |$ 4,792 |$ 4,54(
Total $ 34,72 |$ 35,73¢ |$ 34,81

1.

> Europe, Middle East, and Africa (EME,
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Net Property *
2014 2013 2012

United States $ 8,90t |$ 8,59¢ |$ 8,51:
Canada $ 152 |$ 14z |$ 14¢
EMEA 2

Denmark 242 28C 32C

France 253 26¢ 245

Spain 251 27C 26¢
The Netherlands 30€ 30¢& 28¢

Other 1,18(C 1,25¢ 1,182

Total EMEA $ 2,232 ($ 2,382 ($ 2,30z
Asia Pacific

China 34¢ 35€ 427

Other 634 63€ 624

Total Asia Pacific $ 987 |$ 994 |$ 1,047
Latin America

Brazil 41F 394 34¢

Mexico 601 421 307

Other 99 62 75

Total Latin America $ 1,11¢ |$ 877 |% 73C
Total $ 13,38¢ |$ 12,99: |$ 12,74:

- Net property is presented for locations with gretitantwo percentf the total and includes property, plant and eaugpt less accumulated depreciat
> Europe, Middle East, and Africa (EME.

21. SEGMENT INFORMATION

The company consists of 12 businesses which amegaiged into Teportable segments based on similar economic cteaistics, the nature
the products and production processes, ws®l-markets, channels of distribution and regwagmvironment. The company's report:
segments are Agriculture, Electronics & Communaratj Industrial Biosciences, Nutrition & Health,rféemance Chemicals, Performa
Materials and Safety & Protection. The companyudek certain embryonic businesses not includetidrréportable segments, such as pr
commercial programs, and nonaligned businesseshierO

Major products by segment include: Agriculture (cdwybrids and soybean varieties, herbicides, fudgs and insecticides); Electronic:
Communications (photopolymers and electronic mal®ri Industrial Biosciences (enzymes and liised materials); Nutrition & Hea
(cultures, emulsifiers, texturants, natural sweetermnd soyased food ingredients); Performance Chemicalsrdchemicals, fluoropolyme:
specialty and industrial chemicals, and white pigteg Performance Materials (engineering polymeaskaging and industrial polymers, fil
and elastomers); and Safety & Protection (nonwovaramids and solid surfaces). The company opegdtdmlly in substantially all of i
product lines.

In general, the accounting policies of the segmargsthe same as those described in Note 1. Erospaire noted as follows and are shov
the reconciliations below. Segment sales includadfiers to another business segment. Productsaasfdrred between segments on a

intended to reflect, as nearly as practicableheket value of the products. Segment net assgltgdiés net working capital, net property, p
and equipment, and other noncurrent operating a.sset liabilities of the segment. Affiliate net etss(pro rata share) excludes borrowing
other longterm liabilities. Depreciation and amortizationlires depreciation on research and developmeiitizsciand amortization of oth
intangible assets, excluding write-down of asdet®r years' data have been reclassified to reftecturrent organizational structure.

The earnings from the previous Pharmaceuticals sagare insignificant in 2014 and therefore thaultssare reported within Other. Vitdh
fluoroelastomer products (Vitofi) will be included in the Performance Chemicals sapan and therefore the results are reported w
Performance Chemicals. Vitdhwas previously reported within Performance Materifleclassifications of prior year data have beadenrt
conform to current year classifications.

Segment pre-tax operating income (loss) (PTOl)efnéd as income (loss) from continuing operatibefore income taxes excluding non



operating pension and other postretirement emplbgeefit costs, exchange gains (losses), corpergienses and interest.

Electronics & Industrial | Nutrition & | Performance | Performance Safety &
Agriculture Communications Biosciences Health Chemicals Materials Protection Other Total

2014
Segment sales $ 11,30« 2,392 [$ 1,25¢ |$ 3,52¢ |$ 6,497 ($ 6,12¢ $ 3,89 |$ 5|%$ 3501
Less: Transfers 8 12 14 — 18C 70 4 — 28¢
Net sales 11,29¢ 2,381 1,24¢ 3,52¢ 6,317 6,05¢ 3,89: 5 34,72¢
PTOI 2,66¢ 271 19¢ 365 Cilis 1,59( 74z (39)) 6,35¢
Depreciation and

amortization 43¢ 97 8t 264 24E 13¢ 187 2 1,45¢
Equity in earnings of

affiliates 32 22 8 — 26 (82) 27 (43) (10)
Segment net assets 6,652 1,34¢ 2,51¢ 5,92t 4,55¢ 3,33¢ 3,03¢ 397 27,77(
Affiliate net assets 251 14z 4€ 7 16C 41¢ 103 21 1,14¢
Purchases of property,

plant and equipment 407 52 9C 112 52¢ 134 10E 20C 1,62¢
2013
Segment sales $ 11,73¢ 2,54¢ [$ 1,22¢ |$ 3,47 |% 6,932 |$ 6,23¢ $ 3,88 |% 6 |$ 36,04¢
Less: Transfers 11 15 1k = 19¢ 73 4 — 312
Net sales 11,72¢ 2,53¢ 1,211 3,47: 6,73¢ 6,16¢ 3,88( 6 35,73¢
PTOI 2,13: 20¢ 17C 30¢ 941 1,26¢ 694 (340 5,36¢
Depreciation and

amortization 35¢ 10t 81 271 258 162 19¢ 1 1,42¢
Equity in earnings of

affiliates 36 22 2 = 19 (16) 23 (49) 37

1

Segment net assets 5,88: 1,43¢ 2,64( 6,45¢ 4,11¢ 3,541 3,13¢ 152 27,36:
Affiliate net assets 281 14E 48 7 16¢ 492 10€ 21 1,26¢
Purchases of property,

plant and equipment 48t 73 77 13¢ 42¢ 17¢ 10¢ 112 1,60z
2012
Segment sales $ 10,42¢ 2,701 [$ 1,18C |$ 342 |$ 7,45C ($ 6,18¢ $ 3,828 |% 5|% 35,19«
Less: Transfers 5 17 11 — 24¢ 90 11 — 382
Net sales 10,42: 2,68¢ 1,16¢ 3,42: 7,20z 6,09t 3,81« 5 34,81
PTOI 1,66¢ 222 15¢ 27C 1,82¢ 1,07< 562 (412) 5,36¢
Depreciation and

amortization 337 11z 7S 28¢ 25¢€ 171 197 1 1,44:
Equity in earnings of

affiliates 3C 19 1 — 28 42 32 (53 99
Segment net assets 4,75¢ 1,622 2,60z 6,641 4,09t 3,58¢ 3,15¢ 59 26,51
Affiliate net assets 38¢ 151 53 8 18C 567 10¢€ 14 1,46¢
Purchases of property,

plant and equipment 432 71 8C 14¢ 394 181 11€ 7 1,431
! Includes assets held for sale related to GLS/Vin§/228as of December 31, 2013. See Note 2 for additiorfatmation
Reconciliation to Consolidated Financial Stateme
PTOI to income from continuing operations before itome taxes 2014 2013 2012
Total segment PTOI $ 6,35¢ |$ 5,36¢ [$ 5,36¢
Non-operating pension and other postretirement eyel benefit costs (129 (539 (654)
Net exchange gains (losses), including affiliates 13t (12¢) (21%)
Corporate expenses (999 (765) (94¢)
Interest expense (377) (44¢) (464)
Income from continuing operations before incomesax $ 4,991 |$ 3,48¢ |$ 3,08¢
Segment net assets to total assets at December 31, 2014 2013 2012
Total segment net assets $ 27,77C |$ 27,36. |$ 26,51
Corporate assets 12,67¢ 13,49¢ 10,26:




Liabilities included in segment net assets 9,42 10,64( 10,00¢
Assets related to discontinued operatibns — — 3,07¢
Total assets $ 49,87¢ |$ 51,49¢ |$ 49,85¢

- Pension assets are included in corporate a

2.

See Note 1 for additional information on the préston of the Performance Coatings which met tliterza for discontinued operations during 2(

Segment Consolidated

Other items* Totals Adjustments Totals
2014
Depreciation and amortization $ 1,45t |$ 162 |$ 1,617
Equity in earnings of affiliates (20 — (10
Affiliate net assets 1,14¢ (263) 88¢
Purchases of property, plant and equipment 1,62t 39t 2,02(
2013
Depreciation and amortization $ 1,42¢ ($ 174 ($ 1,60:
Equity in earnings of affiliates 37 4 41
Affiliate net assets 1,26¢ (25¢) 1,011
Purchases of property, plant and equipment 1,60z 28C 1,88:
2012
Depreciation and amortization $ 1,442 |$ 271 |% 1,718
Equity in earnings of affiliates 99 3 10z
Affiliate net assets 1,46¢ (30%) 1,167
Purchases of property, plant and equipment 1,431 362 1,79z
= See Note 1 for additional information on the préaton of the Performance Coatings business whiehthe criteria for discontinued operations dui20d.2
Additional Segment Detai
2014 included the following pre-tax benefits (chesg
Agriculture®?® $ 31€
Electronics & Communication's (84)
Industrial Biosciences (13)
Nutrition & Health! (15)
Performance Chemicals (22)
Performance Materiafs! 292
Safety & Protection (52
Other! (22)

$ 401

1

Included a $(440) restructuring charge associatidl e 2014 restructuring program consisting &7 recorded in employee separation/asset related ehangt, ar

$(65) recorded in other income, net. The pre-tear@bs by segment are: Agriculture - $(134) , Etetbs & Communications - $(84) , Industrial Bioswes - $(13),
Nutrition & Health- $(15) , Performance Chemicals - $(21) , PerfomeaMaterials - $(99) , Safety & Protection - $(52nd Other - $(22) See Note 3 for additior

information.

Imprelis®. See Note 15 for additional information.

2013 included the following pre-tax benefits (cremp

Included income of $21€or insurance recoveries, recorded in other opegatharges, associated with the company's prooefsrly resolve claims related to the usi

Included a gain of $24@corded in other income, net associated with dfeecf the copper fungicide and land managemenbésses, both within the Agriculture segm
Included a gain of $39corded in other income, net associated with dfeeaf Glass Laminating Solutions/Vinyls. See Nafer additional informatiol

Agriculture®®

Electronics & Communications
Industrial Bioscience$

Nutrition & Health®
Performance Chemical$
Performance Materiafs

Safety & Protectiod

(351)
(131)

(74)
(16)




Other?® 5

$ (556)

Included charges of $(425) , offset by $f3dnsurance recoveries, recorded in other opegatirarges associated with the company's procdaglioresolve claims related
the use of Impreli§. See Note 15 for additional information.

Included a $(72fharge recorded in other operating charges retatét titanium dioxide antitrust litigatic

Included a net $(3) restructuring adjustment caimgjsof a $16 benefit associated with prior yeatmgcturing programs and a $(1h)arge associated with restructu
actions related to a joint venture. The majoritythe $16net reduction recorded in employee separation/asked charges, net was due to the achievemembidf force
reductions through non-severance programs assdaiate the 2012 restructuring program. The charg$(9) included $(9)yecorded in employee separation/asset re
charges, net and $(10) recorded in other incomeame was the result of restructuring actions eeldb a joint venture within the Performance Matisrsegment. Prisx
amounts by segment were: Agriculture - $1 , Elett® & Communications - $(2) , Industrial Biosciesc $1 , Nutrition & Health - $6 , Performance @ils - $(2),
Performance Materials - $(16) , Safety & Protecti® ; and Other - $5 . See Note 3 for additionfarmation.

Included a $(129)mpairment charge recorded in employee separatisetarelated charges, net related to an assetiggoupthin the Electronics & Communicatic
segment. See Note 3 for additional information.

2012 included the following pre-tax benefits (cremp

Agriculture®?® $ (469
Electronics & Communications"® (37)
Industrial Bioscience% (3)
Nutrition & Health® (49)
Performance Chemical$ (36)
Performance Materiafs (1049
Safety & Protectior (58)
Other3® (12¢)

$ (882)

Included a $(575) charge recorded in other opagatirarges associated with the company's procesérioresolve claims related to the use of Immé&li See Note 15 f
additional information.

Included a $11gain recorded in other income, net associated thélsale of a busine

Included a $(134jestructuring charge recorded in employee separasset related charges, net primarily as a re$uthe company's plan to eliminate corporate «
previously allocated to Performance Coatings arsti@matting actions to improve competitiveness, pdytiaffset by a reversal of prior year restructuragruals. Charges
segment were: Agriculture - $(11) ; Electronics &n@munications - $(9) ; Industrial Biosciences -)${(3Nutrition & Health - $(49) ; Performance Cheal- $(3);
Performance Materials - $(12) ; Safety & Protecti&{58) ; and Other - $11 . See Note 3 for addélonformation.

Included a $128ain recorded in other income, net associated tvéttsale of an equity method investm

Included a $(275)mpairment charge recorded in employee separatieefarelated charges, net related to asset grajpwigich impacted the segments as follc
Electronics & Communications - $(150) ; Performa@temicals - $(33) ; and Performance Material92%( See Note 3 for additional information.

Included a $(137¢harge in other operating charges primarily reléteithe company's settlement of the 2008 lawsleitl fby subsidiaries of Koch Industries, Inc. (INVIS).

22. QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA

Unaudited For the quarter ended
March 31, June 30, September 30, December 31,
2014
Net sales $ 10,12¢ 9,70¢ $ 7,511 $7,37¢
Cost of goods sold 6,00( 5,99¢ 4,881 4,82:
Income from continuing operations before
income taxes 1,80z 2 1,44( %345 78€ 2 962 25678
Net income 1,44¢ 1,07¢ 434 683
I13a3|c earnings per share of common stock from oaintg operation 156 116 0.47 0.7¢
Diluted earnings per share of common stock frontinaimg
operations 1.5¢ 1.1t 0.47 0.7t
2013
Net sales $ 10,40¢ 9,84« $ 7,73¢ $7,74i
Cost of goods sold 6,19: 6,057 5,16t 5,13
Income from continuing operations before
income taxes 1,77¢ 1,368 01 22g 10.13 127 01415
Net income 3,358 ¢ 1,03¢ 2 28¢ 18t
53a3|c earnings per share of common stock from oairtg operation 0 e q a5 o e




Diluted earnings per share of common stock frontinamg
operations 1.47 1.1C 0.2¢ 0.1¢

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Earnings per share for the year may not equalutreaf quarterly earnings per share due to changaserage share calculatic

First, second, third and fourth quarter 2014 inetbdharges of $(16) , $(35) , $(61) , and $(6&spectively, recorded in other operating chaegs®ciated with transact
costs related to the separation of the Perform@hegnicals segment. See Note 2 for additional in&ion.

Second quarter 2014 included a $(58) faecharge within other income, net associated thighremeasurement of Venezuelan Bolivar net moneatset:

Second quarter 2014 included a gain of $38dorded in other income, net associated with #ie ef Glass Laminating Solutions/Vinyls. See Natdor additione
information.

Second and Fourth quarter 2014 included a $(268)$6299)restructuring charge, respectively, as a resulhefcompany's plan to reduce residual costs asedaidth the
separation of the Performance Chemicals segmentoaimdprove productivity across all businesses famdtions. The second quarter 2014 charge is recoir employe
separation/asset related charges, net. The foudttay 2014 restructuring charge of $(299) consis®(234)recorded in employee separation/asset related ehangt, ar
$(65) recorded in other income, net. See Note adolitional information.

Fourth quarter 2014 included income of $Z@0 insurance recoveries, recorded within otherrajiieg charges, associated with the recovery ofscfis customer clain
related to the use of Imprefis See Note 15 for additional information.

Fourth quarter 2014 included a gain of $240 reabiideother income, net associated with the salth@fcopperfungicide and land management businesses, botlnveftk
Agriculture segment.

Fourth quarter 2014 included a $70 adjustmentiw@igerformancéased compensation expel

First quarter 2013 included a net tax benefit d $dnsisting of a $68 benefit for the 2013 extemsibcertain U.S business tax provisions offseal$(26)charge related

the global distribution of Performance Coatingshgaoceeds.

First and second quarter 2013 included charge$3%) %nd $(80) respectively, recorded in other operating chaegs®ciated with the company's process to faidplve
claims related to the use of Impretis Third and fourth quarter 2013 included charge$@®5) and $(245) , respectively, offset by $25 &8 of insurance recoverie
respectively. See Note 15 for additional informatio

Second quarter 2013 included a charge of $igLdjher income, net related to interest on a préar tax positiol

Second quarter 2013 included a charge of $#48pciated with a change in accrual for a prior ye@aposition (inclusive of a benefit associatathvinterest on a prior ye
tax position) offset by a $33 benefit for an enddt law change.

Third quarter 2013 included a $(7@)arge recorded in other operating charges retattik titanium dioxide antitrust litigatic

Fourth quarter 2013 included a net $5 restructusitigstment consisting of a $24 benefit associat prior year restructuring programs and a $@®rge associated w
restructuring actions related to a joint venturee Tajority of the $24et reduction recorded in employee separation/askged charges, net was due to the achievem
work force reductions through non-severance prograssociated with the 2012 restructuring prograime €Tharge of $(19) included $(%gcorded in employt
separation/asset related charges, net and $€t@)yded in other income, net and was the resutestiucturing actions related to a joint venturi¢ghinm the Performanc
Materials segment. See Note 3 for additional infaiom.

Fourth quarter 2013 included a $(128)pairment charge recorded in employee separaisefaelated charges, net related to an assetiggowjithin the Electronics

Communications segment. See Note 3 for additiorfaination.
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Information for Investors

Corporate Headquarters
E. I. du Pont de Nemours and Company
1007 Market Street
Wilmington, DE 19898
Telephone: 302 774-1000
E-mail: http://www.dupont.com (click on Contact)

Stock Exchange Listings

DuPont common stock (Symbol DD) is listed on thewNe&ork Stock
Exchange, Inc. (NYSE) and on certain foreign exgean Quarterly high and Ic
market prices are shown in Item 5 of the Form 10-K.

DuPont preferred stock is listed on the New Yorkc&tExchange, Inc. (Symb
DDPrA for $3.50 series and Symbol DDPrB for $4.5fles).

Dividends

Holders of the company's common stock are entitigeceive dividends when th
are declared by the Board of Directors. While inds a guarantee of future condt
the company has continuously paid a quarterly @ivitisince the fourth quar
1904. Dividends on common stock and preferred stek usually declared

January, April, July and October. When dividendscommon stock are declar¢
they are usually paid mid March, June, Septembet Bacember. Preferre
dividends are paid on or about the"26f January, April, July and October.

Shareholder Services
Inquiries from shareholders about stock accoundsisfers, certificates, dividen
(including direct deposit and reinvestment), namadzress changes and electrc
delivery of proxy materials may be directed to Dnf®stock transfer agent:
Computershare Trust Company, N.A.
P.O. Box 30170
College Station, TX, 77842-3170
or call: in the United States and Canada
888 983-8766 (toll-free)
other locations-781 575-2724
for the hearing impaired-
TDD: 800 952-9245 (toll-free)
or visit Computershare's home page at
http://www.computershare.com/investor

Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Two Commerce Square, Suite 1700
2001 Market Street
Philadelphia, PA 19103

Investor Relations
Institutional investors and other representativésfioancial institutions shoul
contact:

E. I. du Pont de Nemours and Company

DuPont Investor Relations

1007 Market Street-D-11020

Wilmington, DE 19898

or call 302 774-4994

Bondholder Relations
E. I. du Pont de Nemours and Company
DuPont Finance
1007 Market Street-D-8028
Wilmington, DE 19898
or call 302 774-0564
or 302 774-2526

DuPont on the Internet
Financial results, news and other information allauPont can be accessed from

company's website at http://www.dupont.com . This site includes importa
information on products and services, financiabrep news releases, environme
information and career opportunities. The compapgsodic and current repol
filed with the SEC are available on its websitegefof charge, as soon as reason
practicable after being filed.

Product Information/Referral
From the United States and Canada:
800 441-7515 (toll-free)
From other locations: 302 774-1000
On the Internet: http://www.dupont.com (click onract)

Printed Reports Available to Shareholders
The following company reports may be obtained, atthcharge:
1. 2014 Annual Report to the Securities and Excea@gmmission,
filed on Form 10-K;
2. Proxy Statement for 2015 Annual Meeting of Statéers; and
3. Quiarterly reports to the Securities and Exch@wg@mission,
filed on Form 10-Q

Requests should be addressed to:
DuPont Corporate Customer Care
CRP - 735 (second floor)
974 Centre Road
Wilmington, DE 19805
or call: From the United States and Canad@:80L-7515 (toll free)
From other locations: 302-774-1000
On the Internet: http://www.dupont.com (click onract)

Services for Shareholders

Online Account Access

Registered shareholders may access their accondt®lzain online answers
stock transfer questions by signing up for Internetcess by visitin
http://www.computershare.com/investor. Shareholderge the option to reque
direct deposit of stock dividends, and electrorétveéry of account statements &
1099-DIV tax forms.

Dividend Reinvestment Plan

An automatic dividend reinvestment plan is avadaiol all registered shareholde
Common or preferred dividends can be automaticadlinvested in DuPol
common stock. Participants also may add cash &ptiichase of additional shar
A detailed account statement is mailed after eacbstment. Your account can a
be viewed over the Internet if you have Online AguioAccess (see above).
enroll in the plan, please contact Computersh&sted above).

Online Delivery of Proxy Materials
Shareholders may request their proxy materialstrelgically in 2015 by visiting
http://enroll.icsdelivery.com/dd.

Direct Deposit of Dividends
Registered shareholders who would like their dind@iedirectly deposited in a U.
bank account should contact Computershare (lidtetdey.



Exhibit 10.3

PENSION RESTORATION PLAN

Originally Adopted - January 1, 1976

Last Amended - May 15, 2014




PENSION RESTORATION PLAN

PURPOSE

The purpose of this Plan is to provide an emplayepensioner or his survivor or survivors eligilb
receive payments pursuant to the Company's PeasidriRetirement Plan the portion of his pensionuovigor
benefit that would have been paid to him or hivisor or survivors under the Pension and Retirenidan i
the limitations established in paragraphs A(2){®xelating to deferred Variable Compensation AdsrA(2)(b)
(v) and D of Section IX of such Plan had not beppliad, or, effective with payments made after danul
1996, if the limitations established in paragrapli®)(b)(v) and D of Section IX of such Plan not hespplied
Notwithstanding the above, an employee or the sar{g) of an employee who retires in accordancé Wit
Incapability Retirement provision of Section IV tife Pension and Retirement Plan will not be eleitd!
participation in this Plan.

ADMINISTRATION

The administration of this Plan is vested in theamloof Benefits and Pensions appointed by
Company, except that the Compensation Committelk déi@rmine the discount rate to be used in catou
the lump sum payment described in Section V. Thar@onay adopt such rules as it may deem necessatiye
proper administration of the Plan, and its decisioall matters involving the interpretation andobgation o
this Plan shall be final. The Board shall havediseretionary right to determine eligibility for befits hereund
and to construe the terms and conditions of thas.PI

ELIGIBILITY

An employee or pensioner who is entitled to pengiayments, or a person entitled to survivor bes
pursuant to the Company's Pension and Retiremeami, But excluding an employee or the survivor(sax
employee who retires under the Incapability Reteatrprovision of Section IV of the Plan, will beg#ble for
payments under this Plan provided payments thatduMoave been made under the Pension and Retirefhan
have been reduced by the limitations on such patgreet forth in paragraphs A(2)(b)(iii) relating deferre:
Variable Compensation Awards, A(2)(b)(v) and D et&on IX of such Plan, or, effective with paymentade
after January 1, 1996, the limitations on such paysiset forth in paragraphs A(2)(b)(v) and D aftea 1X of
such Plan.




For purposes of this Plan, the term "Company" mdank du Pont de Nemours and Company,
wholly owned subsidiary or part thereof and anytrEnship or joint venture in which E. I. du Pontidemour:
and Company is joined which adopts this Plan whi approval of the Company, or such person or psra
the Company may designate.

IV. AMOUNT PAYABLE

The amount payable to a person eligible to rec@agments under this Plan will be the actu
equivalent of the monthly pension or survivor bénafider the Pension and Retirement Plan calcubaigtbut
application of the limitations on such paymentfeeth in paragraphs A(2)(b)(iii) relating to defed Variabl
Compensation Awards, A(2)(b)(v) and D of SectiondKsuch Plan, or effective with payments mader
January 1, 1996, the limitations on such paymegttéosth in paragraphs A(2)(b)(v) and D of Secti¥rof suct
Plan, less the amount of the actual monthly pensrosurvivor benefit paid under such Plan deterchinede
the Rules established by the Board of BenefitsRarkions.

V. PAYMENTS OF BENEFITS

Effective with retirements on or after December 3006, the amount payable under this Plan will
lump sum payment determined in accordance withT#rens and Conditions adopted by the Board of B&s
and Pensions from time to time and paid at the lafte8 months after termination or the end of thenth ir
which the Earliest Benefit Commencement Date occtiw purposes of this Plan, the Earliest Be
Commencement Date is defined as follows, excepbffazers of the Company:

Age at Termination Service at Termination Earliest Benefit Commencement Date
At least 50 15 or more Termination Date + 1 Day *

Not yet 50 15 or more Age 50

Any Age 10 through 14 Age 60

Any Age Less than 10 Age 65

* Note: For optional eligible retirees less thame & at termination the EBCD would also be TernigmaDate + 1 Day.

For officers of the Company, the Earliest Benefin@nencement Date will be the later of 6 monthg aftlemination or the end of
the months in which the Earliest Benefit Commenaarndate occurs.

All payments under this Plan shall be made by, ahedxpenses of administering this Plan shall beé
by, the Company.




VI.

VII.

RIGHT TO MODIFY

The Company reserves the right to change thisiRlas discretion by action of the Compensation
Committee or its delegate, or to discontinue tién its discretion by action of the Board of &itors:
provided, however, that following a Change in Cohtas defined in the Company’s Equity and Incentilan,
a “Change in Control”) no such amendment or tertionamay adversely affect any benefits accrued utioe
Plan prior to the termination or adoption of theesaiment (including without limitation, any termsnclitions
or distribution alternatives applicable to suchraed benefits). In addition, for a period of tway®following a
Change in Control, the Company shall not termitiaePlan in whole or in part or make any amendrteetite
Plan which in any way adversely affects or limite terms and conditions or benefits as availabtsyaunt to th
Plan immediately prior to the Change in Control.

NONASSIGNMENT

No assignment of the rights and interests undexr Bhan will be permitted or recognized under
circumstances, nor shall such rights and intetestsubject to attachment or other legal processesebt.



Exhibit 12
E. |. DU PONT DE NEMOURS AND COMPANY

COMPUTATION OF RATIO OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES
(Dollars in millions)

2014 2013 2012 2011 2010

Income from continuing operations before incomeetax $ 4991 $ 3,48¢ $ 3,08t $ 3,87¢ % 3,25¢

Adjustment for companies accounted for by the
equity method 14t 65 (8) (72) (74)
Less: Capitalized interest (56) (39) (37) (46) (38)
Add: Amortization of capitalized interest 36 3€ 37 3€ 35
5,11¢ 3,551 3,08( 3,791 3,18:

Fixed charges:

Interest and debt expense 371 44§ 464 447 59C
Capitalized interest 56 3¢9 37 46 38
Rental expense representative of interest factor 10¢ 101 121 102 8¢
541 58¢ 622 59¢ 717

Total adjusted earnings available for payment of
fixed charges $ 5,651 $ 4,13¢ % 3,70: % 439! % 3,89¢

Number of times fixed charges earned 10. 7.C 6.C 7.4 5.4




Exhibit 21

SUBSIDIARIES OF THE REGISTRANT

Set forth below are certain subsidiaries of
E. I. du Pont de Nemours and Company

Organized Under

Name Laws Of
ChemFirst, Inc. Mississippi
Coastal Training Technologies Corp. Virginia

Du Pont Apollo Limited Hong Kong
Du Pont de Nemours (Belgium) BVBA Belgium

Du Pont de Nemours Development Sarl Switzerland
DuPont (China) Research & Development and Manage®en Ltd. China
DuPont (Korea) Inc. Korea
DuPont (Thailand) Limited Thailand
DuPont (U.K.) Limited United Kingdom
DuPont Acquisition, LLC Delaware
DuPont Acquisition (Luxembourg) S.a.r.l. Luxembourg
DuPont Agricultural Caribe Industries, Ltd. Bermuda
DuPont Apollo (Shenzhen) Limited China
DuPont Argentina S.R.L. Argentina
DuPont Asia Pacific Limited Delaware
DuPont Asturias, S.L. Spain
DuPont Belgium North America Finance Company Belgium
DuPont Capital Management Corporation Delaware
DuPont Chemical and Energy Operations, Inc. Delaware
DuPont China Holding Company Ltd. China
DuPont China Limited Hong Kong
DuPont Company (Singapore) Pte Ltd. Singapore
DuPont Coordination Center N.V. Belgium
DuPont DACI Beteiligungs-GmbH Austria
DuPont de Nemours (Deutschland) GmbH Germany
DuPont de Nemours (France) S.A.S. France
DuPont de Nemours (Luxembourg) S.a.r.l. Luxembourg
DuPont de Nemours (Nederland) B.V. The Netherlands
DuPont de Nemours International S.a.r.l. Switzerland
DuPont Denmark Holding ApS Denmark
DuPont Deutschland Holding GmbH & Co. KG Germany
DuPont do Brasil S.A. Brazil
DuPont Electronics Microcircuits Industries, Ltd. Bermuda
DuPont Energy Company, LLC Delaware
DuPont Iberica, S.L. Spain
DuPont Industrial (Luxembourg) S.ar.l. Luxembourg
DuPont Integration (Luxembourg) S.a.r.| Luxembourg
DuPont Integration, LLC Delaware
DuPont International (Luxembourg) SCA Luxembourg




Organized Under

Name Laws Of
DuPont International B.V. The Netherlands
DuPont International Operations S.ar.l. Switzerland
DuPont Kabushiki Kaisha Japan

DuPont KGA B.V. The Netherlands
DuPont Mexico S.A. de C.V. Mexico

DuPont Nutrition Biosciences ApS Denmark
DuPont Operations (Luxembourg) S.ar.l. Luxembourg
DuPont Operations Worldwide, Inc. Delaware
DuPont Operations, Inc. Delaware
DuPont Operations, Inc. (Luxembourg) Branch Luxembourg
DuPont Science (Luxembourg) S.ar.l. Luxembourg
DuPont Solutions (Luxembourg) S.ar.l. Luxembourg
DuPont Taiwan Limited Taiwan

DuPont Technology (Luxembourg) S.a.r.l. Luxembourg
DuPont Textiles & Interiors Delaware, Inc. Delaware
DuPont Trading (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. China

E.l. DuPont Canada Company Canada

E.l. DuPont India Private Limited India

EKC Technology, Inc. California

First Chemical Corporation Mississippi
Howson Algraphy BV The Netherlands
MECS Inc. Delaware
Pioneer Hi-Bred International, Inc. lowa

Solae L.L.C. Delaware

The Chemours Company North America, Inc. Delaware

Subsidiaries not listed would not, if consideredhie aggregate as a single subsidiary, constitaigréficant subsidiary.



Exhibit 23

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We hereby consent to the incorporation by referémdbe Registration Statement on Forms S-3 (N88-@0069 and 33295450); and Forn
S-8 (Nos. 333-114330, 333-129494, 333-129496, 3BMWA3, 333-145038, 333-147452, 333-150605, 333-8H4333-164988, 33364989
333-172151, 333-195451 and 3885452) of E. I. du Pont de Nemours and Companguofreport dated February 5, 2015 relating tc

financial statements, financial statement schedaltthe effectiveness of internal control over fiicial reporting, which appears in this Fe
10-K.

/sl PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania
February 5, 2015



Exhibit 31.1
CERTIFICATIONS
[, Ellen J. Kullman, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this report on Form K @er the period ended December 31, 2014 of EulPdnt de Nemours and Compe

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not comtaynuntrue statement of a material fact or omgtéde a material fact necessar
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts under which such statements were made, nt#adisg with respect to t
period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements,aher financial information included in this repdairly present in all materi
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtife periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officer and | aesponsible for establishing and maintaining disgte controls and procedures
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15@)) and internal control over financial repagtias defined in Exchange /
Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registramd &ave:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and proceduresaused such disclosure controls and procedurég tesigned under ¢
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidghsubsidiaries, is made knowr
us by others within those entities, particularlyidg the period in which this report is being preszh

b) Designed such internal control over financial répgr; or caused such internal control over finahoiporting to be design
under our supervision, to provide reasonable amsaraegarding the reliability of financial repogirand the preparation
financial statements for external purposes in atmuoce with generally accepted accounting princjples

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrantslasire controls and procedures and presentedsimaport our conclusions abi
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls armatqatures, as of the end of the period covered isyréport based on st
evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the regimanternal control over financial reporting tlemicurred during the registral
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fofidbal quarter in the case of an annual repodj ttas materially affected, ot
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regasit's internal control over financial reportinggan

5. The registrant's other certifying officer and | badisclosed, based on our most recent evaluatiantefal control over financi
reporting, to the registrant's auditors and thataummittee of the registrant's board of direct@spersons performing the equival
functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknessethe design or operation of internal contratiofimancial reporting which a
reasonably likely to adversely affect the registraability to record, process, summarize and rtefraincial information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involveamagement or other employees who have a signifitdatin the registran
internal control over financial reporting.

Date: February 5, 2015

By: /s/ ELLEN J. KULLMAN
Ellen J. Kullman

Chief Executive Officer and
Chair of the Board




Exhibit 31.2
CERTIFICATIONS

I, Nicholas C. Fanandakis, certify that:

1.
2.

| have reviewed this report on Form K @er the period ended December 31, 2014 of EulPdnt de Nemours and Compe

Based on my knowledge, this report does not corgainuntrue statement of a material fact or omistiie a material fact necessar
make the statements made, in light of the circuncets under which such statements were made, nigauisg with respect to the per
covered by this report;

Based on my knowledge, the financial statementd, @her financial information included in this repdairly present in all materi
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtife periods presented in this report;

The registrant's other certifying officer and | aesponsible for establishing and maintaining disgte controls and procedures (as de’
in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e))iatatnal control over financial reporting (as defihin Exchange Act Rules 13&(f)
and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and proceduresaoesed such disclosure controls and procedurdsetdesigned under ¢
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtbsidiaries, is made known to u:
others within those entities, particularly duriig period in which this report is being prepared;

b) Designed such internal control over financial réipgy, or caused such internal control over finah@gaorting to be designed under
supervision, to provide reasonable assurance rieggtide reliability of financial reporting and tipeeparation of financial stateme
for external purposes in accordance with geneeabepted accounting principles;

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant'slassire controls and procedures and presentedsimgport our conclusions about

effectiveness of the disclosure controls and pros] as of the end of the period covered by #psnt based on such evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the regitanternal control over financial reporting theeicurred during the registrant's n
recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourthdlsguarter in the case of an annual report) thatrhaterially affected, or is reasone
likely to materially affect, the registrant's imeait control over financial reporting; and

The registrant's other certifying officer and | balisclosed, based on our most recent evaluatiarterhal control over financial reportir
to the registrant's auditors and the audit commitfethe registrant's board of directors (or pesguerforming the equivalent functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesge the design or operation of internal controémofinancial reporting which a
reasonably likely to adversely affect the registeaability to record, process, summarize and rtefrmaincial information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involveamagement or other employees who have a significdain the registrant's inter
control over financial reporting.

Date: February 5, 2015

By: /s/ NICHOLAS C. FANANDAKIS

Nicholas C. Fanandakis

Executive Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer



Exhibit 32.1

Certification of CEO Pursuant to
18 U.S.C. Section 1350,
As Adopted Pursuant to
Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of E. I. dunPae Nemours and Company (the "Company") on FobaK Xor the period endir
December 31, 2014 as filed with the Securities Brdhange Commission on the date hereof (the "Rgpditlen J. Kullman, as Chie
Executive Officer of the Company, hereby certifiparsuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adoptesupat to Section 906 of the Sarbane:

Oxley Act of 2002, that:
Q) The Report fully complies with the requiremeotssection 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the Secwifigchange Act of 1934; and

(2 The information contained in the Report fairly mets, in all material respects, the financial ctiodiand results of operations
the Company.

/s/ ELLEN J. KULLMAN

Ellen J. Kullman
Chief Executive Officer

February 5, 2015



Exhibit 32.2

Certification of CFO Pursuant to
18 U.S.C. Section 1350,
As Adopted Pursuant to
Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of E. I. dunPae Nemours and Company (the "Company") on FobaK Xor the period endir
December 31, 2014 as filed with the Securities Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the "R§pdiicholas C. Fanandakis, as Cl
Financial Officer of the Company, hereby certifipsysuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adoptesupat to Section 906 of the Sarbane:

Oxley Act of 2002, that:
(1) The Report fully complies with the requiremeotssection 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the Secwifigchange Act of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Report fairly mets, in all material respects, the financial ctodiand results of operations
the Company.

/s/ NICHOLAS C. FANANDAKIS

Nicholas C. Fanandakis

Chief Financial Officer
February 5, 2015



MINE SAFETY DISCLOSURES

Exhibit 95

The company owns and operates a surface mine nagteSFlorida. The following table provides infation about citations, orders ¢
notices issued from the Mine Safety and Health Adstriation (MSHA) under the Federal Mine Safety &tehlth Act of 1977 (Mine Act) fq

the year ended December 31, 2014.

Received
Received | Notice of
Total Total Notice of | Potential Legal
Section Dollar Number Pattern of | to Have Actions Legal Legal
Section 104(d) Value of of Violations Pattern Pending Actions Actions
Mine 104 Section Citations Section Section MSHA Mining Under Under as of Initiated Resolved
(MSHA S&S*? 104(b) and 110(b)(2) 107(a) Assessments| Related Section Section Last Day During During
Identification Citations Orders Orders | Violations Orders Proposed Fatalities 104(e) 104(e) of Period Period Period
Number) (#) #) (#) #) #) (%) #) (ves/no) | (yes/no) (#) #) (#)
Starke, FL
(0800225) 6 —_ — — — |$ 19,56: —_ No No 6 2 —

' S&S refers to significant and substantial violatiarfi mandatory health or safety standards und¢ioset04 of the Mine Ac
2 Six legal actions were pending before the FederaeMsafety and Health Review Commission involvihg tompanys contest of proposed penalties related to cite

issued in 2014, of which four are S&S designations.



